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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
 
This Current Report on Form 8-K, including the sections entitled “Business,” “Risk Factors,” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations” contains express or implied forward-looking statements that are based on our management’s belief and assumptions and on
information currently available to our management. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in these forward-looking statements are reasonable,
these statements relate to future events or our future operational or financial performance, and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors
that may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or
implied by these forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements in this Current Report on Form 8-K include, but are not limited to, statements about:
 

● the implementation of our strategic plans for our business;
 
● our financial performance;
 
● developments relating to our competitors and our industry, including the impact of government regulation;
 
● estimates of our expenses, future revenues, capital requirements and our needs for additional financing; and
 
● other risks and uncertainties, including those listed under the captions “Business,” “Risk Factors,” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of

Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”
 
In some cases, forward-looking statements can be identified by terminology such as “may,” “should,” “expects,” “intends,” “plans,” “anticipates,” “believes,”
“estimates,” “predicts,” “potential,” “continue,” “could,” “project,” “intend,” “will,” “will be,” “would,” or the negative of these terms or other comparable terminology
and expressions. However, this is not an exclusive way of identifying such statements. These statements are only predictions. You should not place undue
reliance on forward-looking statements because they involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, which are, in some cases, beyond our
control and which could materially affect results. Factors that may cause actual results to differ materially from current expectations include, among other things,
those listed under the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Current Report on Form 8-K. If one or more of these risks or uncertainties occur, or if
our underlying assumptions prove to be incorrect, actual events or results may vary significantly from those implied or projected by the forward-looking
statements. No forward-looking statement is a guarantee of future performance. You should read this Current Report on Form 8-K and the documents that we
reference in this Current Report on Form 8-K and have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) as exhibits hereto completely and with the
understanding that our actual future results may be materially different from any future results expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements.
 
The forward-looking statements in this Current Report on Form 8-K represent our views as of the date of this Current Report on Form 8-K. We anticipate that
subsequent events and developments will cause our views to change. Except as expressly required under federal securities laws and the rules and regulations of
the SEC, we do not undertake any obligation to update any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances arising after the date of this Current
Report on Form 8-K, whether as a result of new information or future events or otherwise. You should therefore not rely on these forward-looking statements as
representing our views as of any date subsequent to the date of this Current Report on Form 8-K. You should not place undue reliance on the forward-looking
statements included in this Current Report on Form 8-K. All forward-looking statements attributable to use are expressly qualified by these cautionary
statements.

 
INDUSTRY DATA

 
This Current Report on Form 8-K includes industry and market data and other information, which we have obtained from, or is based upon, market research,
independent industry publications, surveys and studies conducted by third parties or other publicly available information. Although we believe each such source
to have been reliable as of its respective date, none guarantees the accuracy or completeness of such information. We have not independently verified the
information contained in such sources. Any such data and other information are subject to change based on various factors, including those described below
under the heading “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Current Report on Form 8-K.
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Item 1.01 Entry Into A Material Definitive Agreement.
 
The disclosure set forth below under Item 2.01 (Completion of Acquisition of Disposition of Assets) is incorporated by reference into this Item 1.01.
 
Item 2.01 Completion of Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.
 
On November 30, 2020, Sollensys Corp., a Nevada corporation (the “Company”) entered into a share exchange agreement (the “Share Exchange Agreement”)
with (i) Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc., a Florida corporation (“Eagle Lake”), (ii) each of the shareholders of Eagle Lake (the “Eagle Lake Shareholders”) and (iii)
Donald Beavers as the representative of the Eagle Lake Shareholders (the “Shareholders’ Representative”).
 
Among other conditions to the closing of the transactions contemplated by the Share Exchange Agreement (the “Closing”), pursuant to the terms of the Share
Exchange Agreement, the parties agreed that the Company would acquire 100% of Eagle Lake’s issued and outstanding capital stock, in exchange for the
issuance to the Eagle Lake Shareholders of a number of shares of the Company’s common stock, par value $0.001 per share (“Common Stock”) to be
determined at the Closing of the Share Exchange Agreement.
 
The Closing of the Share Exchange Agreement occurred on November 30, 2020. Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, the Company
acquired from the Eagle Lake Shareholders 10,000,000 shares Eagle Lake’s common stock, no par value per share, representing 100% of the issued and
outstanding capital stock of Eagle Lake, in exchange for the issuance to the Eagle Lake Shareholders of 95,000,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock
(the “Share Exchange”).
 
As a result of the Share Exchange, Eagle Lake became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and the business of Eagle Lake became the business of the
Company.
 
The Share Exchange is intended to be a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”),
and the Share Exchange Agreement is intended to be a “plan of reorganization” within the meaning of the regulations promulgated under Section 368(a) of the
Code and for the purpose of qualifying as a tax-free transaction for federal income tax purposes.
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The foregoing description of the Share Exchange Agreement is qualified in its entirety by reference to the Share Exchange Agreement filed as Exhibit 10.1 to this
Current Report on Form 8-K, which is incorporated herein by reference.
 

FORM 10 DISCLOSURES
 
Immediately prior to the Share Exchange described in detail above pursuant to which Eagle Lake, became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, the
Company was a “shell company,” as such term is defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). Item
2.01(f) of Form 8-K states that if the registrant was a “shell” company, such as the Company was immediately before the Share Exchange, then the registrant
must disclose on a Current Report on Form 8-K the information that would be required if the registrant were filing a general form for registration of securities on
Form 10. Accordingly, this report includes all of the information that would be included in a Form 10.
 

BUSINESS
 

The disclosure in this “Business” section relates primarily to Eagle Lake, an operating company that became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company at the
Closing of the Share Exchange. From September 2013 to on or around the Share Exchange, the Company did not have any material operations and was a shell
company as such term is defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
 

Organizational History of the Company and Eagle Lake
 
Sollensys Corp. (“Sollensys” or the “Company”) was formerly a development stage company, incorporated in Nevada on September 29, 2010, under the name
Health Directory, Inc. The Company’s initial plans included organization and incorporation, target market identification, marketing plans, and capital formation. A
substantial portion of the Company’s efforts involved developing a business plan and establishing contacts and visibility in the marketplace. The Company did
not, however, generate any revenues from these efforts.
 
Effective July 30, 2012, the holder of 3,000,000 shares, or approximately 79.8% of the Company’s then outstanding voting securities, executed a written consent
in accordance with Section 78.320 of the Nevada Revised Statutes approving an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation to change the Company’s name to
Sollensys Corp., increase the number of authorized shares of Common Stock to 1,500,000,000, increase the number of authorized preferred shares of the
Company, par value $0.001 (the “Preferred Stock”) to 25,000,000, and to split each outstanding share of Common Stock into 131.69 shares of Common Stock.
 
Subsequently, beginning September 30, 2012, the Company went dormant.
 
On December 27, 2019, the Eighth Judicial District Court of Clark County, Nevada (the “Court”), pursuant to Case number A-19-805633-B appointed Custodian
Ventures, LLC (“Custodian Ventures”) as the custodian of Sollensys David Lazar, who controls Custodian Ventures was subsequently named the only interim
officer and director of the Company.
 
On June 16, 2020, Custodian Ventures filed a motion with the Court asking the Court to enter an order concluding and terminating the custodianship of the
Company. On July 20, 2020, the Court entered an order terminating custodianship and barring non-asserted claims against the Company.
 
Effective August 5, 2020, David Lazar, the interim Chief Executive Officer, President, Secretary, Treasurer, and sole director of the Company and the beneficial
owner, through his ownership of Custodian Ventures of 19,000,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock, representing 100% of the Company’s issued and
outstanding shares of Preferred Stock, entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement by and among Eagle Lake, the Company, and Custodian Ventures. The Stock
Purchase Agreement is referred to herein as the “SPA.” Pursuant to the terms of the SPA, Eagle Lake agreed to purchase, and Custodian Ventures agreed to
sell, 19,000,000 shares of the Company’s Series A Preferred Stock in exchange for payment by Eagle Lake to Custodian Ventures of $230,000 (collectively with
the other transactions in the SPA, the “Stock Purchase”). The Stock Purchase closed on August 5, 2020. The shares of Series A Preferred Stock, par value
$0.001 per share, of the Company are convertible into shares of Common Stock of the Company at a rate of 50 shares of Common Stock per share of Series A
Preferred Stock, and has voting power on an as-converted basis (voting with the Common Stock as one class) and thus represents 65.4% of the voting power of
all shares of stock of the Company.
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In connection with the closing of the Stock Purchase, on August 5, 2020, Mr. Lazar, the then-sole member of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the
Company, pursuant to the power granted to the Board in the Company’s bylaws, increased the size of the Company’s Board to two members. Simultaneously,
Mr. Lazar, as the sole Board member, appointed Donald Beavers as a director to fill the newly created Board vacancy. At the same time, Mr. Lazar appointed
Donald Beavers as Chief Executive Officer and Secretary of the Company.
 
Also on August 5, 2020, following the above officer and director appointments and effective on the closing of the Stock Purchase, Mr. Lazar resigned from any
and all officer and director positions with the Company. Mr. Lazar’s resignation is not the result of a disagreement with the Company on any matter relating to
the Company’s operations, policies, or practices.
 
On November 30, 2020, pursuant to the Closing of the Share Exchange Agreement, the Company acquired Eagle Lake, and Eagle Lake thereafter became a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, and the business of Eagle Lake became the business of the Company going forward.
 
At the time of the Closing, Eagle had 10,011,667 shares of its common stock issued and outstanding, which is 11,667 shares in excess of the number of shares
of common stock authorized pursuant to Eagle’s Articles of Incorporation. Such over-issued shares are void under Florida law and are not entitled to any rights of
a stockholder of Eagle Lake. As such, the 10,000,000 shares of Eagle Lake common stock that the Company acquired from the Eagle Lake Shareholders,
represented 100% of the issued and outstanding capital stock of Eagle Lake of the presence of over-issued shares.
 
Overview of the Business of Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc.
 

Any references to “the Company,” “we,” “us,” “our” or words of similar import in this “Overview of the Business of Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc.,” refer to Eagle
Lake Laboratories, Inc.
 
Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc. was incorporated in the State of Florida on May 8, 2020. Eagle Lake offers advanced technology products for cybersecurity that
ensure a clients’ data integrity through collection, storage, and transmission.
 
Principal Products and Services
 
Eagle Lake’s primary product is the Blockchain Archive Server - a turn-key, off-the-shelf, blockchain solution that works with virtually any hardware and software
combinations currently used in commerce, without the need to replace or eliminate any part of the client's data security that is being utilized.
 
The Blockchain Archive Server encrypts, fragments and distributes data across thousands of secure nodes every day, which makes it virtually impossible for
hackers to compromise. Using blockchain technology, the Blockchain Archive Server maintains a redundant, secure and immutable backup of data. Redundant
backups and the blockchain work together to assure not only the physical security of the database but also the integrity of the information held within.
 
Blockchain Archive Server protects client data from “ransomware” - malicious software that infects your computer and displays messages demanding a fee to be
paid in order for your system to work again. Blockchain technology is a leading-edge tool for data security, providing an added layer of security against data loss
due to all types of software specifically designed to disrupt, damage, or gain unauthorized access to a computer system (i.e. malware).
 
Uniquely, the Blockchain Archive Server is a turn-key solution that can stand alone or seamlessly integrate into an existing data infrastructure to quickly recover
from a cyber-attack. The Blockchain Archive Server is a server that comes pre-loaded with the blockchain-powered cybersecurity software, which can be
delivered, installed and integrated into a client’s computer systems with ease.
 
On August 18, 2020, the Blockchain Archive Server was publicly introduced and demonstrated at Florida Institute of Technology's CAMID Center to clients and
distributors. The event was held to allow inspection of the working system that currently protects proprietary research data at the University Center for Advanced
Manufacturing and Innovative Design. Complete installation and coordination with existing security systems was achieved in less than one week at the facility.
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On September 15, 2020 the Blockchain Archive Server product won at TV Worldwide's recent CyberSecurity Shark Fest. The event was produced live by
CyberSecurity TV on the TV Worldwide Network with remote interviewing and judging via a virtual platform. The contest was viewed by a worldwide audience of
cyber security professionals seeking improved solutions for data protection. Sollensys also sponsored the event.
 
Distribution
 

Sales Structure
 
The Blockchain Archive Server is now available across the United States and Canada through authorized distributors. Currently, Sollensys is the only authorized
distributor of the Blockchain Archive Server, pursuant to a Reseller Agreement between Eagle Lake and Sollensys entered into on August 20, 2020 (the
“Reseller Agreement”).
 
Pursuant to the Reseller Agreement, Eagle Lake appointed Sollensys as a non-exclusive distributor of Eagle Lake’s products and services (which, as of the date
of this Report, consists solely of the Blockchain Archive Server). As a distributor for Eagle Lake, the Sollensys has agreed to, among other things, use its best
efforts to solicit orders from interested parties for Eagle Lake’s products and services, secure channel partners and distributors for Eagle Lake’s products and
services, and to resell Eagle Lake’s products and services to for-profit organizations, non-profit-organizations, government entities, quasi-governmental agencies,
and any other type of organizations in the United States and abroad. Sollensys also has the right to engage its own distributors for Eagle Lake’s products. For
all sales, Sollensys is entitled to any profits generated on such sales, which is the difference between the cost of Sollensys to acquire the products and/or
services from Eagle Lake to sell and the price at which Sollensys is ultimately able to sell those products and/or services to customers.
 

Delivery & Installation
 
The Blockchain Archive Server is a turn-key solution that can stand alone or seamlessly integrate into an existing data infrastructure to quickly recover from a
cyber-attack. Delivery of the Blockchain Archive Server to a client is accomplished by delivering a server loaded with Eagle Lake’s blockchain cybersecurity
software (i.e. the Blockchain Archive Server) to a client’s physical location where such client’s IT systems infrastructure is accessible. Once physically delivered
on-site, the Blockchain Archive Server is installed and integrated with the client’s existing IT system servers. The unit remains at the client’s location to run the
software. Sollensys (or its authorized distributors) handles all delivery and installation of the Blockchain Server, and provides maintenance as needed.
 
Planned Products and Services
 
Eagle Lake intends to continue to develop products utilizing blockchain technology in the field of data security management. Eagle Lake will continue to focus on
innovation and development of commercial blockchain applications that are either complementary to the Blockchain Archive Server or standalone products and
services related to cybersecurity.
 
Eagle Lake is in the process of developing a new blockchain cybersecurity application – the “Argus Panoptes RFID System” – and is preparing to file related
patent applications for the product. The Argus Panoptes RFID System is a developmental stage product that allows the Blockchain Archive Server to record data
from radio-frequency identification (RFID) sensors.
 
As of the date of this Current Report on Form 8-K, this product is still under development, and has not been launched by Eagle Lake. Eagle Lake hopes to launch
the product before the end of 2021, and is presently preparing potential patents to be filed for the technology underlying the Argus Panoptes RFID System, which
it believes is unique.
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In the future, Eagle Lake may decide to expand its product and service offerings outside of blockchain cybersecurity solutions, and develop science, technology,
and engineering solutions for companies in fields such as aerospace, chemical engineering, defense and intelligence. However, as of the date of this Current
Report on Form 8-K, Eagle Lake is focused on blockchain technology solutions for cybersecurity and data management.
 
Industry Overview and Market Opportunity
 

Cyberattacks have evolved from rudimentary malware into highly sophisticated, organized and large-scale attacks targeting consumers, governments, and a
broad range of industries. According to a 2019 Year End Report published by RiskBased Security, during 2019, over 7,000 data breaches were reported,
resulting in over 15 billion records being exposed, evidencing that companies have increasingly greater needs to protect themselves from increasing cyber-
attacks. According to June 2019 White Paper published by IDC (International Data Corporation), 93% of organizations have been the victim of cyber-attacks
within the past three years, and nearly half of organizations have suffered at least one unrecoverable data event within the past three years. One such type of
attack are ransomware attacks, which have generated billions of dollars in payments to cybercriminals and inflicted significant damage and expenses for
consumers, businesses and governments. According to a May 2020 report titled “The State of Ransomware 2020” published by Sophos, 59% of 500
organizations surveyed in the United States reported a ransomware attack, with a global average of 51% of companies having been victims of ransomware
attacks in the last year. This report also stated that the average cost to rectify the impacts of a ransomware attack (considering downtime, human resources,
device cost, network cost, ransom price, etc.) is $732,520 for organizations that don’t pay the ransom, rising to US$1,448,458 for organizations that do pay. An
October 2020 article published by Security Magazine reported that data from 25,000 small-to-midsize organizations in the United States reveals ransomware as
the top cyber insurance incident in the first half of the year, with the average ransomware demand increasing 100% from 2019 through Q1 2020
 

We believe these trends mean there is a significant need for products like the Blockchain Archive Server in the cybersecurity market. According to IDC, the
addressable enterprise security market addressed by our solutions is expected to reach nearly $17.3 billion in 2020, growing at a CAGR of 6.9% through 2024.
The “addressable enterprise security market” represents revenue from five markets (Web Security, SIEM, Network Security, Corporate Endpoint, and Data Loss
Protection).
 
Competition
 

The market for cybersecurity solutions for organizations (i.e. enterprises, governments, etc.) is highly competitive and constantly evolving. Conditions in our
market are prone to frequent and rapid changes in technology, customer requirements and preferences, and industry standards resulting in frequent new product
and service offerings and improvements and the entrance of new market participants. As a result we face a broad set of competitors.
 
We compete for cybersecurity budgets both with larger integration providers, such as Symantec (a division of Broadcom), Palo Alto Networks, Sophos, Microsoft,
Trend Micro, and Sentinel One in the endpoint, networking, and CASB space, as well as with point solutions focusing on a subset of the cybersecurity market.
These competitors include Crowdstrike, Carbon Black (a division of VMware), Tanium, and Cylance (a division of BlackBerry) in the endpoint market, Netskope,
and Bitglass in the CASB market, IBM and Cisco in network intrusion, Forcepoint, and Zscaler in the SWG market, and IBM, Splunk, Micro Focus, Dell, and
LogRhythm in the security operations market. Products and services differ from different organization, but are all considered part of the end user’s cybersecurity
budget.
 

The principal competitive factors in the markets for our solutions include:
 

● brand recognition and reputation;
  
● breadth and integration of product offerings;
  
● product features, reliability, performance, and effectiveness;
 
● price and total cost of ownership;
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● strength and productivity of sales and marketing efforts;
 
● quality of customer service; and
 
● financial resources and stability.

 
With respect to our specific Blockchain Archive Server product, we are not aware of any direct competitors with a product solution similar to our product.
Nonetheless, we face competition for budget allocations in all of the areas outlined above. We believe we compete favorably in a number of the above factors –
however, our primary competitive advantage we feel is the compatibility and ease of installation of our Blockchain Archive Sever, which was designed as a turn-
key solution that can stand alone or seamlessly integrate into an existing data infrastructure to quickly recover from a cyber-attack.
 

However, many of our current competitors and potential competitors have competitive advantages, such as more extensive operations, larger product
development and strategic acquisition budgets, or greater financial, technical, sales, or marketing resources than we do. For additional information about the
risks to our business related to competition, see the “Risk Factors” section of this Report.
 
Customers
 
Eagle Lake does not sell its products or services directly to customers. It contracts solely with its authorized distributors that market and sell the Company’s
products and services to end-users of the Blockchain Archive Server. As of the date of this Report, Eagle Lake has only engaged one distributor, which is
Sollensys As such, technically Sollensys is Eagle Lake’s only “customer”, and its only source of revenue. However, Eagle Lake’s agreement with Sollensys is
not exclusive, and therefore, it may engage other distributors to market and sell its products, or engage with customers directly.
 
Through Sollensys, the Blockchain Archive Server has been sold to a number of different companies in a wide array of industries. Companies that have
purchased the Blockchain Archive Server include SFTF, LLC, which operates 5 Ashley HomeStore Outlets in Jacksonville Florida. Ashley HomeStore is the #1
furniture and mattress retailer in America and the #1 selling furniture store brand in the world. In addition, the Blockchain Archive Server™ has been purchased
and installed for medical data protection at Ability Plus Therapy Inc., which operates a pediatric therapy center in Melbourne, Florida and at Island Direct Primary
Care, a concierge medical service in Merritt Island, Florida. Both firms provide private health care and wellness services to individuals or companies. At these
locations, a special version of the Blockchain Archive Server designed to meet the unique HIPAA requirements regarding patient/doctor confidentiality was
delivered to these customers.
 
The Blockchain Archive Server is available across the United States and Canada through the newly established network of Sollensys authorized distributors.
Customers to date have been generally small-to-medium sized businesses.
 
Eagle Lake is not dependent on any of these customers in particular for its revenue.
 
Suppliers and Raw Materials
 
Eagle Lake purchases the servers used to make the Blockchain Archive Servers from third-party retailers, such as Amazon. It has not entered into any
agreements with any suppliers for any hardware or other raw materials.
 
Sales and Marketing
 
As described above, Eagle Lake relies on authorized distributors to market and sell its products. The Company does not market or sell the Blockchain Archive
Server directly to any end-users of the Blockchain Archive Server.
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Government Regulation
 
 

Eagle Lake is subject to compliance with a number of regulations, both United States and internationally, in connection with the operation of its business. By
virtue of the fact that our Blockchain Archive Server involves processing of personal information, we are subject to data protection and privacy laws and
regulations, which are evolving and being tested in courts, which may result in increasing regulatory and public scrutiny and escalating levels of enforcement and
sanctions.
 

A variety of data protection legislation apply in the United States at both the federal and state level, including new laws that may impact our operations. For
example, in June 2018, the State of California enacted the California Consumer Privacy Act of 2018 (“CCPA”), which went into effect on January 1, 2020, with
enforcement by the state attorney general beginning July 1, 2020. The CCPA defines “personal information” in a broad manner and generally requires
companies that process personal information of California residents to make new disclosures about their data collection, use, and sharing practices, allows
consumers to opt-out of certain data sharing with third parties or sale of personal information, and provides a new cause of action for data breaches.
 

In 2016, the E.U. adopted the General Data Protection Regulation (“GDPR”), which took effect on May 25, 2018. data The GDPR includes more stringent
operational requirements on entities that receive or process personal data (as compared to existing EU law), along with significant penalties for non-
compliance, more robust obligations on data processors and data controllers, greater rights for data subjects (potentially requiring significant changes to both our
technology and operations), and heavier documentation requirements for data protection compliance programs. Similarly, there are a number of federal and state
level legislative proposals in the United States that could impose new obligations on us. In addition, some countries are considering or have passed legislation
implementing more onerous data protection requirements or requiring local storage and processing of data or other requirements that could increase the cost
and complexity of delivering our services. Although our sales are currently focused on customers in the United States and Canada, we may expand into Europe
in the future, and would then be subject to such laws.
 

Like other U.S.-based IT security products, our products are subject to U.S. export control laws and regulations, specifically the Export Administration
Regulations, or EAR, U.S. economic and trade sanctions regulations and applicable foreign government import, export and use requirements. Certain of our
products may be subject to encryption controls under the EAR due to the nature of the product and its use or incorporation of encryption functionality. Under the
encryption controls in the EAR, applicable products may only be exported outside of the United States with required export authorizations, such as a license, a
license exception or other appropriate government authorizations. In addition to the restrictions under the EAR, U.S. export control laws and economic sanctions
prohibit the export of products and services to countries, governments, entities or persons subject to U.S. embargoes or trade sanctions.
 
Intellectual Property
 
Eagle Lake filed an application for a trademark with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) on July 14, 2020 under Application Serial No.
90051101 for the Word Mark “Blockchain Archive Server”. The trademark is currently pending registration by the USPTO.
 
Eagle Lake is in the process of preparing multiple patent applications related to its blockchain technology. Presently, the Company is treating its unique
technology as trade secrets and all software source code is obfuscated before being distributed. On August 12, 2020, the Company acquired the intellectual
property rights to certain technology that it intends to utilize in connection with its planned Argus Panoptes RFID product. A copy of this agreement is filed
herewith as Exhibit 10.2 to this Current Report of Form 8-K.
 
Employees
 
As of November 30, 2020, Eagle Lake employs 14 full-time employees and no part-time employees. Approximately 5% of our workforce are independent
contractors. We believe that a diverse workforce is important to our success. We will continue to focus on the hiring, retention and advancement of women and
underrepresented populations, and to cultivate an inclusive and diverse corporate culture. In the future, we intend to continue to evaluate our use of human
capital measures or objectives in managing our business such as the factors we employ or seek to employ in the development, attraction and retention of
personnel and maintenance of diversity in our workforce.
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The success of our business is fundamentally connected to the well-being of our people. Accordingly, we are committed to the health, safety and wellness of our
employees. We provide our employees and their families with robust compensation and benefits, including salaries and health benefits, to help meet the needs
of our employees.
 
We believe that we maintain a satisfactory working relationship with our employees and have not experienced any labor disputes.
 
Donald Beavers is an employee of Eagle Lake, and serves as its Chief Executive Officer.
 
Reports to Security Holders
 
We intend to furnish our shareholders annual reports containing financial statements audited by our independent registered public accounting firm and to make
available quarterly reports containing unaudited financial statements for each of the first three quarters of each year. We file Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q,
Annual Reports on Form 10-K and Current Reports on Form 8-K with the Securities and Exchange Commission in order to meet our timely and continuous
disclosure requirements.  We may also file additional documents with the Commission if they become necessary in the course of our company’s operations.
 
The public may read and copy any materials that we file with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. The
public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site that
contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC. The address of that site is
www.sec.gov.
 

RISK FACTORS
 

In this “RISK FACTORS” section of this Form 8-K, any references to “the Company,” “we,” “us,” “our” or words of similar import, refer to the Company and Eagle
Lake on a combined basis.
 
YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER THE RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES DESCRIBED BELOW AND THE OTHER INFORMATION CONTAINED OR
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE IN THIS CURRENT REPORT ON FORM 8-K BEFORE DECIDING WHETHER TO INVEST IN THE COMPANY’S
COMMON STOCK. ADDITIONAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOT PRESENTLY KNOWN TO THE COMPANY OR THAT THE COMPANY CURRENTLY
DEEMS IMMATERIAL MAY ALSO IMPAIR THE COMPANY’S BUSINESS OPERATIONS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING RISKS ACTUALLY OCCUR, THE
COMPANY’S BUSINESS, FINANCIAL CONDITION OR OPERATING RESULTS COULD BE MATERIALLY ADVERSELY AFFECTED. IN SUCH CASE, THE
TRADING PRICE OR THE COMPANY’S COMMON STOCK COULD DECLINE AND YOU MAY LOSE PART OR ALL OF YOUR INVESTMENT. THIS
CURRENT REPORT ON FORM 8-K ALSO CONTAINS FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS THAT INVOLVE RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES. PLEASE SEE
“CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS”.
 
Risks Related to Our Business and Industry
 
We are an early stage company with a limited operating history. Such limited operating history may not provide an adequate basis to judge our future
prospects and results of operations.
 
Eagle Lake was incorporated on May 8, 2020. We have limited experience and a limited operating history in which to assess our future prospects as a company.
In addition, the market for our products and services is highly competitive. If we fail to successfully develop and offer our products and services in an increasingly
competitive market, we may not be able to capture the growth opportunities associated with them or recover our development costs, and our future results of
operations and growth strategies could be adversely affected. Our limited history may not provide a meaningful basis for investors to evaluate our business,
financial performance, and prospects.
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We may fail to successfully execute our business plan.
 
Our shareholders may lose their entire investment if we fail to execute our business plan. Our prospects must be considered in light of the following risks and
uncertainties, including but not limited to, competition, the erosion of ongoing revenue streams, the ability to retain experienced personnel and general economic
conditions. We cannot guarantee that we will be successful in executing our business plan. If we fail to successfully execute our business plan, we may be
forced to cease operations, in which case our shareholders may lose their entire investment.
 

The cybersecurity market is rapidly evolving and becoming increasingly competitive in response to continually evolving cybersecurity threats from a
variety of increasingly sophisticated cyberattackers. If we fail to anticipate changing customer requirements or industry and market developments, or
we fail to adapt our business model to keep pace with evolving market trends, our financial performance will suffer.
 

The cybersecurity market is characterized by continual changes in customer preferences and requirements, frequent and rapid technological developments and
continually evolving market trends. We must continually address the challenges of dynamic, and accelerating market trends, such as the emergence of new
cybersecurity threats, the continued decline in the sale of new personal computers, and the rise of mobility and cloud-based solutions, all of which make
satisfying our customers’ diverse and evolving needs more challenging. In addition, many of our target enterprise customers operate in industries characterized
by rapidly changing technologies and business plans, which require them to adapt quickly to increasingly complex cybersecurity requirements. We may be
unable to develop new technologies to keep pace with evolving threats therefore fail to meet customer expectations, which could lead to our competitive position,
business, and financial results being harmed.
 

The introduction of new products or services by competitors and market acceptance of products or services based on emerging or alternative technologies could
each render our existing solutions obsolete or make it easier for other products or services to compete with our solutions. In addition, modern cyberattackers are
skilled at adapting to new technologies and developing new methods of breaching customers. For example, ransomware attacks have increased in frequency
and complexity, and the costs associated with successful ransomware attacks have increased. We must continuously work to ensure our solutions protect
against the increased volume and complexity of the cybersecurity threat landscape, or our business could suffer.
 

We cannot be sure that we will accurately predict how the cybersecurity markets in which we compete or intend to compete will evolve. Failure on our part to
anticipate changes in our markets and to develop solutions and enhancements that meet the demands of those markets will significantly impair our business,
financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows.
 

We operate in a highly competitive environment, and we expect competitive pressures to increase in the future, which could cause us to lose market
share.
 

The markets for our solutions are highly competitive, and we expect both the requirements and pricing competition to increase, particularly given the increasingly
sophisticated attacks, changing customer preferences and requirements, current economic pressures, and market consolidation. Competitive pressures in these
markets may result in price reductions, reduced margins, loss of market share and inability to gain market share, and a decline in sales, any one of which could
seriously impact our business, financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows.
 

Our business depends substantially on our ability to retain customers, through continued quality service and/or new product offerings. If we are
unable to retain our customers or to expand our product offerings, our future results of operations will be harmed.
 

While we receive revenues from the sale of the Blockchain Archive Server software and hardware “units”, or secondary revenue stream comes from the annual
maintenance fees associated with each “unit” that a customer purchases. Such fees, over time, will eclipse the revenues that we receive from the initial sale of
our products, and therefore customer retention is important to our Company.
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Retention rates may decline or fluctuate as a result of a number of factors, including but not limited to the level of our customers’ satisfaction or dissatisfaction
with our solutions, our prices and the prices of competing products or services, new technologies, changes in our customers’ spending levels, and changes in
how our customers perceive the cybersecurity threats. Any of the above factors could lead to a loss of customers, which would have negative impact on our
financial condition and operating results. Further, our customers have no obligation to renew their contracts with us upon their expiration, which increases the risk
that we may suffer from customer attrition.
 
Further, while it is important that we retain existing customers, it is also important that our customers expand their use of our solutions. Our ability improve our
results of operations partly depends on our ability to increase sales of and cross-sell new solutions to existing customers. At present, we do not have any other
product offerings apart from the Blockchain Archive Server to offer to our existing customers. Any new products that we develop to offer to customers are
therefore untested, and may be unsuccessful. Our failure to sell additional solutions to our existing and new customers could adversely affect our ability to grow
our business.
 

We rely significantly on third-party partners to facilitate the sale of our products and solutions.
 

We do not directly sell our products to end-users. Sales of our solutions is achieved solely through third-party intermediaries, which we refer to as “distributors”.
Currently, our only distributor is Sollensys. If we lost Sollensys as our distributor, our results of operations could be significantly harmed, and there is no
guarantee that we would be able to find another company that could effectively replace Sollensys as our distributor.
 

Further, Sollensys is authorized to offer the Blockchain Archive Server directly to customers, or offer it through its own third-party distributor partners, which is
Sollensys’ primary mode of selling our products. As such, we depend upon these distributors to generate sales opportunities and to independently manage the
sales process for opportunities with which they are involved. Sales by such distributors vary significantly from period to period. Our agreements with our
distributors are generally nonexclusive and may be terminated at any time without cause. Furthermore, our distributors frequently market and distribute
competing products and may, from time to time, place greater emphasis on the sale of these products due to pricing, promotions, and other terms offered by our
competitors. Some of our distributors may also experience financial difficulties, which could adversely impact our collection of the related accounts receivable.
These factors can make it difficult for us to forecast our financial results accurately and can cause our financial results to fluctuate unpredictably.
 
If we fail to manage our growing distribution channels successfully, these channels may fail to perform as we anticipate, which could reduce our sales, increase
our expenses, and weaken our reputation and competitive position.
 
We may need to change our pricing models to compete successfully.
 

The intense competition we face in the cybersecurity market, in addition to general economic and business conditions (including the economic downturn
resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic), can result in downward pressure on the prices of our solutions. If our competitors offer significant discounts on
competing products or services, or develop products or services that our customers believe are more valuable or cost-effective, we may be required to decrease
our prices or offer other sales incentives in order to compete successfully. Additionally, if we increase prices for our solutions, demand for our solutions could
decline as customers adopt less expensive competing products and our market share could suffer. If we do not adapt our pricing models to reflect changes in
customer use of our products or changes in customer demand, our revenues could decrease.
 

Our solutions may have defects, errors, or vulnerabilities, and may fail to detect, prevent, or block cyberattacks, which our reputation and our brand
could suffer, which would adversely impact our business, financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows.
 

Cybersecurity is a complex area of operation. Our current solutions (i.e. Blockchain Archive Server) and/or future solutions may contain design defects,
vulnerabilities, or errors that are not yet detected. Such defects of our solutions could cause our solutions to be vulnerable to cybersecurity attacks, cause them
to fail to perform the intended operation, or temporarily interrupt the operations of our customers. In addition, since the techniques used by adversaries change
frequently and generally are not recognized until widely applied, there is a risk that our solutions would not be able to address certain attacks. Moreover, our
solutions and infrastructure technology systems could be targeted by bad actors and attacks specifically designed to disrupt our business and undermine the
perception that our solutions are capable of providing their intended benefits, which, in turn, could have a serious impact on our reputation.
 
 

13

EDGAR Stream is a copyright of Issuer Direct Corporation, all rights reserved.



 
 

The failure, perceived or real, of any of our solutions to detect or prevent malware, viruses, worms, or similar threats for any number of reasons, including our
failure to enhance and expand our solutions to reflect market trends and new attack methods, new technologies and new operating environments, the complexity
of our customers’ environment and the sophistication and coordination of threat actors launching malware, ransomware, viruses, intrusion devices, and other
threats could cause our reputation and business could be harmed.
 

We may also incur significant costs and operational consequences of investigating, remediating, eliminating, and putting in place additional tools and devices
designed to prevent actual or perceived security breaches and other incidents, as well as the costs to comply with any notification obligations resulting from any
security incidents.
 

Our investments in new or enhanced solutions may not yield the benefits we anticipate.
 

The success of our business depends on our ability to develop new technologies and solutions, to anticipate future customer requirements and applicable
industry standards, and to respond to the changing needs of our customers, competitive technological developments, and industry changes. As of the date of this
Report, we only have one product developed, which is the Blockchain Archive Server. We will need to continue to develop products and services in order to
grow, or even maintain, our current levels of operations.
 

The process of developing new technologies is time consuming, complex, and uncertain, and requires the commitment of significant resources well in advance
of being able to fully determine market requirements and industry standards. Furthermore, we may not be able to timely execute new technical product or
solution initiatives for a variety of reasons such as errors in planning or timing, technical difficulties that we cannot timely resolve, or a lack of appropriate
resources. Complex solutions like ours may contain undetected errors or compatibility problems, particularly when first released, which could delay or adversely
impact market acceptance. We may also experience delays or unforeseen costs related to integrating products we acquire with products we develop, because
we may be unfamiliar with errors or compatibility issues of products we did not develop ourselves. Any of these development challenges, or the failure to
appropriately adjust our go-to-market strategy to accommodate new offerings, may result in delays in the commercial release of new solutions or may cause us
to terminate development of new solutions prior to commercial release. Any such challenges could result in competitors bringing products or services to market
before we do and a related decrease in our market segment share and net revenue. Our inability to introduce new solutions and enhancements in a timely and
cost-effective manner, or the failure of these new solutions or enhancements to achieve market acceptance and comply with industry standards and
governmental regulation, could seriously harm our business, financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows.
 

If we are unable to attract, train, motivate, and retain senior management and other qualified personnel, our business could suffer.
 

Our success depends in large part on our ability to attract and retain senior management personnel, as well as technically qualified and highly skilled sales,
consulting, technical, finance, and marketing personnel. It could be difficult, time consuming, and expensive to identify, recruit, and onboard any key
management member or other critical personnel. Competition for highly skilled personnel is often intense, particularly in the markets in which we operate
including Silicon Valley. If we are unable to attract and retain qualified individuals, our ability to compete in the markets for our products could be adversely
affected, which would have a negative impact on our business and financial results. Our competitors may be successful in recruiting and hiring members of our
management team or other key employees, including key employees obtained through our acquisitions, and it may be difficult for us to find suitable
replacements on a timely basis, on competitive terms or at all.
 

Changes in management or other critical personnel may be disruptive to our business and might also result in our loss of unique skills, loss of knowledge about
our business, and may result in the departure of other existing employees, customers or partners. We have experienced recent turnover in our senior
management team, and further turnover in the future could adversely affect our business.
 

We operate in an industry with an overall shortage of skilled and experienced talent that generally experiences high employee attrition. We have experienced
significant turnover over the last few years and expect that may continue. The loss of one or more of our key employees could seriously harm our business. If we
are unable to attract, integrate, or retain the qualified and highly skilled personnel required to fulfill our current or future needs, our business, financial condition,
results of operations, and cash flows could be harmed.
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Effective succession planning is also important to the long-term success of our business. If we fail to ensure effective transfer of knowledge and smooth
transitions involving key employees could hinder our strategic planning and execution. The loss of senior management or any ineffective transitions in
management, especially in our sales organization, could significantly delay or prevent the achievement of our development and strategic objectives, which could
adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows.
 

If we are unable to increase sales of our solutions to new customers, our future results of operations may be harmed.
 

An important part of our growth strategy involves continued investment in direct marketing efforts, distributor relationships, our sales force, and infrastructure to
add new customers. The number and rate at which new
 customers may purchase our products and services depends on a number of factors, including those outside of our control, such as customers’ perceived need
for our solutions, competition, general economic conditions, market transitions, product obsolescence, technological change, shifts in buying patterns, the timing
and duration of hardware refresh cycles, financial difficulties and budget constraints of our current and potential customers, public awareness of security threats
to IT systems, and other factors. These new customers, if any, may renew their contracts with us and purchase additional solutions at lower rates than we have
experienced in the past, which could affect our financial results.
 

Our ability to maintain customer satisfaction depends in part on the quality of our technical support services, and increased demands on those
services may adversely affect our relationships with our customers and negatively impact our financial results.
 

We offer technical support services with many of our solutions. We may be unable to respond quickly enough to accommodate short-term increases in customer
demand for support services. We also may be unable to modify the format of our support services to compete with changes in support services provided by
competitors or to successfully integrate support for our customers. Further customer demand for these services, without corresponding revenue, could increase
costs and adversely affect our results of operations.
 

If we fail to provide at an acceptable level of customer service, relationships with our customers could be materially harmed.
 

We rely on third-party manufacturers to manufacture and produce hardware used as part of our products, which subjects us to supply risks.
 

We rely on third parties to manufacture the hardware-portion of our Blockchain Archive Server. This reliance on third parties involves a number of risks that
could have a negative impact on our business and financial results. Our reliance on these third-party manufacturers reduces our control over the manufacturing
process and exposes us to risks, including reduced control over quality assurance, product costs, product supply, timing, and transportation risk. If we lose,
terminate, or fail to effectively manage our manufacturing partner relationships, or if any of our manufacturing partners experience production interruptions or
shut-downs, including those caused by a natural disaster, epidemic, pandemic (such as the COVID-19 pandemic), capacity shortage, or quality-control problem, it
would negatively affect sales of our product lines manufactured by that manufacturing partner and adversely affect our business and results of operations.
 

Our failure to adequately maintain and protect personal information of our customers or our employees in compliance with evolving legal
requirements could have a material adverse effect on our business.
 

We collect, use, store, disclose, or transfer (collectively, “process”) personal information, including from employees and customers, in connection with the
operation of our business. A wide variety of local and international laws and regulations apply to the processing of personal information. Data protection and
privacy laws and regulations are evolving and being tested in courts and may result in increasing regulatory and public scrutiny and escalating levels of
enforcement and sanctions.
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A variety of data protection legislation apply in the United States at both the federal and state level, including new laws that may impact our operations. For
example, in June 2018, the State of California enacted the California Consumer Privacy Act of 2018 (“CCPA”), which went into effect on January 1, 2020, with
enforcement by the state attorney general beginning July 1, 2020. The CCPA defines “personal information” in a broad manner and generally requires
companies that process personal information of California residents to make new disclosures about their data collection, use, and sharing practices, allows
consumers to opt-out of certain data sharing with third parties or sale of personal information, and provides a new cause of action for data breaches. Moreover, a
new privacy law, the California Privacy Rights Act (“CPRA”) was recently certified by the California Secretary of State to appear on the ballot for the upcoming
election on November 3, 2020. If this initiative is approved by California voters, the CPRA would significantly modify the CCPA, potentially resulting in further
uncertainty and requiring us to incur additional expenditures to comply. Additionally, the Federal Trade Commission, and many state attorneys general are
interpreting federal and state consumer protection laws to impose standards for the online collection, use, dissemination, and security of data. The burdens
imposed by the CCPA and other similar laws that have been or may be enacted at the federal and state level may require us to modify our data processing
practices and policies and to incur substantial expenditures in order to comply.
 

Our actual or alleged failure to comply with any applicable laws and regulations or privacy-related contractual obligations, or to protect such data that we
process, could result in litigation, regulatory investigations, and enforcement actions against us, including fines, orders, public censure, claims for damages by
employees, customers, and other affected individuals, public statements against us by consumer advocacy groups, damage to our reputation and competitive
position, and loss of goodwill (both in relation to existing customers and prospective customers), any of which could have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows. Evolving and changing definitions of personal information, personal data, and similar concepts
within the United States, Canada, and elsewhere, especially relating to classification of IP addresses, device identifiers, location data, household data, and other
information we may collect, may limit or inhibit our ability to operate or expand our business, including limiting strategic partnerships that may involve the sharing
of data. Additionally, if third parties that we work with, such as vendors or developers, violate applicable laws or our policies, such violations may also place
personal information at risk and have an adverse effect on our business. Even the perception of privacy concerns, whether or not valid, may harm our reputation,
subject us to regulatory scrutiny and investigations, and inhibit adoption of our products by existing and potential customers.
 
Our products are currently being used by medical facilities, which subjects us to increased compliance obligations with certain regulations.
 
The Blockchain Archive Server has been sold to medical facilities. For medical facilities, our Blockchain Archive Server must be compliant with Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPPA”), as amended, and its implementing regulations, establish privacy and security standards that limit the use
and disclosure of Protected Health Information (“PHI”) and require the implementation of administrative, physical, and technical safeguards to ensure the
confidentiality, integrity, and availability of individually identifiable health information in electronic form. The Health Information Technology for Economic and
Clinical Health Act (“HITECH”) which became effective on February 17, 2010, and an implementing regulation known as the Omnibus Final Rule, which became
effective on September 23, 2013, significantly expanded HIPAA’s privacy and security requirements. Among other things, HITECH and the Omnibus Final Rule
make HIPAA’s privacy and security standards directly applicable to “business associates,” which are independent contractors or agents of covered entities that
create, receive, maintain, or transmit PHI in connection with providing a service for or on behalf of a covered entity. Under HIPAA and our contractual
agreements with our customers, we are considered a “business associate” to our customers and thus are directly subject to HIPAA’s privacy and security
standards. If we do not comply with these standards and regulations, we could be subject to liabilities, penalties, and fines.
 
Since inception, we have experienced losses, and may have to further reduce our costs by curtailing future operations to continue as a business.

 
Since our inception on May 8, 2020, we have had operating losses and our cash flow has been inadequate to support our ongoing operations. Our ability to fund
our capital requirements out of our available cash and cash generated from our operations depends on a number of factors, including our ability to gain interest in
our products and services and continue growing our existing operations and our ability to raise funds as needed. If we cannot continue to generate positive cash
flow from operations, we will have to reduce our costs and try to raise working capital from other sources. These measures could materially and adversely affect
our ability to execute our operations and expand our business.
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Our auditors have indicated that there is substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.
 

The accompanying financial statements for Eagle Lake included elsewhere in this Current Report on Form 8-K have been prepared assuming that Eagle Lake
will continue as a going concern, which contemplates continuity of operations, realization of assets, and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business.
As reflected in the accompanying financial statements, Eagle Lake had a net loss of $399,852 for the period from inception (May 8, 2020) to September 30,
2020. These factors among others raise substantial doubt about Eagle Lake’s ability to continue as a going concern. While Eagle Lake is attempting to
commence operations and generate revenues, Eagle Lake’s cash position may not be significant enough to support its daily operations. Management intends to
raise additional funds by way of a public or private offering. Management believes that the actions presently being taken to further implement its business plan
and generate revenues provide the opportunity for Eagle Lake to continue as a going concern. While we believe in the viability of its strategy to generate
revenues and in its ability to raise additional funds, there can be no assurances to that effect. The ability of Eagle Lake to continue as a going concern is
dependent upon its ability to further implement its business plan and generate revenues. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be
necessary if Eagle Lake is unable to continue as a going concern. For further discussion about our ability to continue as a going concern and our plan for future
liquidity, see “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.” Further, as of September 30, 2020, the Company had a
working capital surplus of $485 and negative retained earnings of $2,449,033. The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern ultimately is dependent on
the management’s ability to obtain equity or debt financing, attain further operating efficiencies, and achieve profitable operations.
 
 
The Company may suffer from lack of availability of additional funds.
 
We expect to have ongoing needs for working capital in order to fund operations and to continue to expand our operations. To that end, we will be required to
raise additional funds through equity or debt financing. However, there can be no assurance that we will be successful in securing additional capital on favorable
terms, if at all. If we are successful, whether the terms are favorable or unfavorable, there is a potential that we will fail to comply with the terms of such
financing, which could result in severe liability for our Company. If we are unsuccessful, we may need to (a) initiate cost reductions; (b) forego business
development opportunities; (c) seek extensions of time to fund liabilities, or (d) seek protection from creditors. In addition, any future sale of our equity securities
would dilute the ownership and control of your shares and could be at prices substantially below prices at which our shares currently trade. Our inability to raise
capital could require us to significantly curtail or terminate our operations altogether. We may seek to increase our cash reserves through the sale of additional
equity or debt securities. The sale of convertible debt securities or additional equity securities could result in additional and potentially substantial dilution to our
shareholders. The incurrence of indebtedness would result in increased debt service obligations and could result in operating and financing covenants that would
restrict our operations and liquidity. In addition, our ability to obtain additional capital on acceptable terms is subject to a variety of uncertainties.
 
In addition, if we are unable to generate adequate cash from operations, and if we are unable to find sources of funding, it may be necessary for us to sell all or a
portion of our assets, enter into a business combination, or reduce or eliminate operations. These possibilities, to the extent available, may be on terms that
result in significant dilution to our shareholders or that result in our shareholders losing all of their investment in our Company.
 
The ability of our Chief Executive Officer, Donald Beavers, to control our business may limit or eliminate minority shareholders’ ability to influence
corporate affairs.
 
17.09% of the voting power of the Company is now held by our Chief Executive Officer, Donald Beavers, who is the largest stockholder of the Company.
Because of this voting control, he is in a position to influence membership of our board of directors, as well as all other matters requiring stockholder approval.
The interests of our Chief Executive Officer may differ from the interests of other shareholders with respect to the issuance of shares, business transactions with
or sales to other companies, selection of other officers and directors and other business decisions. The minority shareholders have no way of overriding
decisions made by our Chief Executive Officer.
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We rely on technology, such as our information systems, to conduct our business. Failure to protect our technology against breakdowns and
security breaches could adversely affect our business.
 
We rely on technology, such as our information systems and servers, to conduct our business. This technology is vulnerable to service interruptions and security
breaches from inadvertent or intentional actions by our employees, partners and vendors, or from attacks by malicious third parties. Such attacks are of ever-
increasing levels of sophistication and are made by groups and individuals with a wide range of motives and expertise, including organized criminal groups,
“hacktivists,” nation states and others. The techniques used to breach security safeguards evolve rapidly, and they may be difficult to detect for an extended
period of time, and the measures we take to safeguard our technology may not adequately prevent such incidents.
 
While we have taken steps to protect our confidential and personal information and invested in information technology, there can be no assurance that our efforts
will prevent service interruptions or security breaches in our systems or the unauthorized or inadvertent wrongful use or disclosure of confidential information.
Such incidents could adversely affect our business operations, reputation and client relationships. Any such breach would require us to expend significant
resources to mitigate the breach of security and to address matters related to any such breach, including the payment of fines. Although we maintain an
insurance policy that covers data security, privacy liability and cyber-attacks, our insurance may not be adequate to cover losses arising from breaches or attacks
on our systems. We also may be required to notify regulators about any actual or perceived personal data breach as well as the individuals who are affected by
the incident within strict time periods.
 
The commercial success of our products is dependent, in part, on factors outside our control .
 
The commercial success of our products is dependent upon unpredictable and volatile factors beyond our control, such as the success of our competitors’
products. Our failure to attract market acceptance and a sustainable competitive advantage over our competitors would materially harm our business.
 
We may be unable to scale our operations successfully.

 
Our growth strategy will place significant demands on our management and financial, administrative and other resources. Operating results will depend
substantially on the ability of our officers and key employees to manage changing business conditions and to implement and improve our financial, administrative
and other resources. If the Company is unable to respond to and manage changing business conditions, or the scale of its operations, then the quality of its
services, its ability to retain key personnel, and its business could be harmed.
 

The COVID-19 pandemic has affected how we are operating our business, and the duration and extent to which this will impact our future results of
operations and overall financial performance remains uncertain.
 

The COVID-19 pandemic is having widespread, rapidly evolving, and unpredictable impacts on global society, economies, financial markets, and business
practices. Federal, state and foreign governments have implemented measures to contain the virus, including social distancing, travel restrictions, border
closures, limitations on public gatherings, work from home, and closure of non-essential businesses. To protect the health and well-being of our employees,
partners, and third-party service providers, we have implemented work-from-home requirements, made substantial modifications to employee travel policies, and
cancelled or shifted marketing and other corporate events to virtual-only formats for the foreseeable future. While we continue to monitor the situation and may
adjust our current policies as more information and public health guidance become available, such precautionary measures could negatively affect our customer
success efforts, sales and marketing efforts, delay and lengthen our sales cycles, or create operational or other challenges, any of which could harm our
business and results of operations. In addition, the COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted the operations of our current enterprise customers, as well as many of
potential enterprise customers, and may continue to disrupt their operations, for an indefinite period of time, including as a result of travel restrictions and/or
business shutdowns, uncertainty in the financial markets, or other harm to their businesses and financial results, resulting in delayed purchasing decisions,
extended payment terms, and postponed or cancelled projects, all of which could negatively impact our business and results of operations, including our revenue
and cash flows.
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Beginning in March 2020, the U.S. and global economies have reacted negatively in response to worldwide concerns due to the economic impacts of
the COVID-19 pandemic. These factors also may adversely impact enterprise and government spending on technology as well as such customers’ ability to pay
for our products and services on an ongoing basis. For example, some businesses in industries particularly impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic, such as travel,
hospitality, retail, and oil and gas, have significantly cut or eliminated capital expenditures at this time. A prolonged economic downturn could adversely affect
technology spending, demand for our offerings, which could have a negative impact on our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. Any resulting
instability in the financial markets could also adversely affect the value of our Common Stock, our ability to refinance our indebtedness, and our access to capital.
 
The ultimate duration and extent of the impact from the COVID-19 pandemic depends on future developments that cannot be accurately forecasted at this time,
such as the severity and transmission rate of the disease, the actions of governments, businesses and individuals in response to the pandemic, the extent and
effectiveness of containment actions, the impact on economic activity and the impact of these and other factors on our employees, partners, and third-party
service providers. These uncertainties may increase variability in our future results of operations and adversely impact our ability to accurately forecast changes
in our business performance and financial condition in future periods. If we are not able to respond to and manage the impact of such events effectively or if
global economic conditions do not improve, or deteriorate further, our business, financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows could be adversely
affected.
 
Economic conditions or changing consumer preferences could adversely impact our business.

 
A downturn in economic conditions in one or more of the Company’s markets could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial
condition, business and prospects. Although we attempt to stay informed of government and customer trends, any sustained failure to identify and respond to
trends could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial condition, business and prospects.

 
The requirements of remaining a public company may strain our resources and distract our management, which could make it difficult to manage our
business.

 
We are required to comply with various regulatory and reporting requirements, including those required by the SEC. Complying with these reporting and other
regulatory requirements are time-consuming and expensive and could have a negative effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

 
Our intellectual property rights are valuable, and if we are unable to protect them or are subject to intellectual property rights claims, our business
may be harmed.

 
The “Blockchain Archive Server” technology and name are important products to our business. We do not hold any patents or trademarks protecting our
intellectual property. While we have filed both a patent and a trademark application for the Blockchain Archive Server, there is no guarantee that these
applications will result in the requested trademark and patent being issued to us. Without such protections, our technology is more vulnerable to being copied
and used by competitors. Various events outside of our control pose a threat to our intellectual property rights as well as to our business. Regardless of the merits
of the claims, any intellectual property claims could be time-consuming and expensive to litigate or settle. In addition, if any claims against us are successful, we
may have to pay substantial monetary damages or discontinue any of our practices that are found to be in violation of another party’s rights. We also may have
to seek a license to continue such practices, which may significantly increase our operating expenses or may not be available to us at all. Also, the efforts we
have taken to protect our proprietary rights may not be sufficient or effective. Any significant impairment of our intellectual property rights could harm our
business or our ability to compete.
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We are required to comply with certain provisions of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, as amended (the “Sarbanes-Oxley Act”) and if
we fail to continue to comply, our business could be harmed, and the price of our securities could decline.
 
Rules adopted by the SEC pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act require an annual assessment of internal control over financial reporting, and for
certain issuers an attestation of this assessment by the issuer’s independent registered public accounting firm. The standards that must be met for management
to assess the internal control over financial reporting as effective are evolving and complex, and require significant documentation, testing, and possible
remediation to meet the detailed standards. We expect to incur significant expenses and to devote resources to Section 404 compliance on an ongoing basis. It
is difficult for us to predict how long it will take or costly it will be to complete the assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting for
each year and to remediate any deficiencies in our internal control over financial reporting. As a result, we may not be able to complete the assessment and
remediation process on a timely basis. In the event that our Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer determines that our internal control over financial
reporting is not effective as defined under Section 404, we cannot predict how regulators will react or how the market prices of our securities will be affected;
however, we believe that there is a risk that investor confidence and the market value of our securities may be negatively affected.
 
Risks Related to Our Common Stock
 
Our Common Stock Currently Trades on the Pink Tier of OTC Markets and is Labeled as a “Shell Risk.”
 
Our Common Stock Currently Trades on the Pink Tier of OTC Market Group LLC’s Marketplace under the symbol “SOLS” and the Company is currently labeled
as a “Shell Risk” at this time. The OTC Market is a network of security dealers who buy and sell stock. The dealers are connected by a computer network that
provides information on current “bids” and “asks,” as well as volume information. The trading of securities on the OTC Pink is often sporadic and investors may
have difficulty buying and selling our shares or obtaining market quotations for them, which may have a negative effect on the market price of our Common
Stock.
 
Our Common Stock is subject to risks arising from restrictions on reliance on Rule 144 by shell companies or former shell companies.

 
Under a regulation of the SEC known as “Rule 144,” a person who beneficially owns restricted securities of an issuer and who is not an affiliate of that issuer may
sell them without registration under the Securities Act provided that certain conditions have been met. One of these conditions is that such person has held the
restricted securities for a prescribed period, which will be 6 months for the Common Stock. However, Rule 144 is unavailable for the resale of securities issued by
an issuer that is a shell company (other than a business combination related shell company) or, unless certain conditions are met, that has been at any time
previously a shell company.
 
The SEC defines a shell company as a company that has (a) no or nominal operations and (b) either (i) no or nominal assets, (ii) assets consisting solely of cash
and cash equivalents; or (iii) assets consisting of any amount of cash and cash equivalents and nominal other assets.
 
As a result of the Share Exchange as described in Items 1.01 and 2.01, the Company ceased being a shell company as such term is defined in Rule 12b-2 under
the Exchange Act.
 
While we believe that as a result of the Share Exchange, the Company ceased to be a shell company, the SEC and others whose approval is required in order
for shares to be sold under Rule 144 might take a different view.
 
Rule 144 is available for the resale of securities of former shell companies if and for as long as the following conditions are met:
 
(i) the issuer of the securities that was formerly a shell company has ceased to be a shell company,
 
(ii) the issuer of the securities is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act,
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(iii) the issuer of the securities has filed all Exchange Act reports and material required to be filed, as applicable, during the preceding 12 months (or such shorter
period that the issuer was required to file such reports and materials), other than Current Reports on Form 8-K; and
 
(iv) at least one year has elapsed from the time that the issuer filed current comprehensive disclosure with the SEC reflecting its status as an entity that is not a
shell company known as “Form 10 Information.”
 
Although the Company is filing Form 10 Information with the SEC on this Form 8-K, shareholders who receive the Company’s restricted securities will not be
able to sell them pursuant to Rule 144 without registration until the Company has met the other conditions to this exception and then for only as long as the
Company continues to meet the condition described in subparagraph (iii), above, and is not a shell company. No assurance can be given that the Company will
meet these conditions or that, if it has met them, it will continue to do so, or that it will not again be a shell company.
 
Our Common Stock constitutes restricted securities and is subject to limited transferability.
 
All of our Common Stock shares, should be considered a long-term, illiquid investment. Common. In addition, our Common Stock, is not registered under any
state securities laws that would permit their transfer. Because of these restrictions and the absence of an active trading market for our securities, a shareholder
will likely be unable to liquidate an investment even though other personal financial circumstances would dictate such liquidation.
 
Our Common Stock price may decrease due to factors beyond our control.
 
The stock market from time to time has experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations, which have particularly affected the market prices for early stage
companies and which often have been unrelated to the operating performance of the companies. These broad market fluctuations may adversely affect the
market price of our stock, if a trading market for our stock ever develops. If our shareholders sell substantial amounts of their stock in the public market, the price
of our stock could fall. These sales also might make it more difficult for us to sell equity, or equity-related securities, in the future at a price we deem appropriate.
 
The market price of our stock may also fluctuate significantly in response to the following factors, most of which are beyond our control:
 

● variations in our quarterly operating results,
● changes in general economic conditions,
● changes in market valuations of similar companies,
● announcements by us or our competitors of significant acquisitions, strategic partnerships or joint ventures, or capital commitments,
● poor reviews;
● loss of a major customer, partner or joint venture participant; and
● the addition or loss of key managerial and collaborative personnel.

 
Any such fluctuations may adversely affect the market price or value of our Common Stock, regardless of our actual operating performance. As a result,
shareholders may be unable to sell their shares, or may be forced to sell them at a loss.
 
Our Common Stock is subject to the application of the “penny stock” rules which could adversely affect the market price of our Common Stock and
increase transaction costs to sell those shares.
 
The SEC has adopted rule 3a51-1 which establishes the definition of a “penny stock,” for the purposes relevant to us, as any equity security that has a market
price of less than $5.00 per share or with an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions. For any transaction involving a penny
stock, unless exempt, Rule 15g-9 requires:
 

● that a broker or dealer approve a person’s account for transactions in penny stocks, and
● the broker or dealer receive from the investor a written agreement to the transaction, setting forth the identity and quantity of the penny stock to be

purchased.
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In order to approve a person’s account for transactions in penny stocks, the broker or dealer must:
 

● obtain financial information and investment experience objectives of the person, and
● make a reasonable determination that the transactions in penny stocks are suitable for that person and the person has sufficient knowledge and

experience in financial matters to be capable of evaluating the risks of transactions in penny stocks.
 
The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior to any transaction in a penny stock, a disclosure schedule prescribed by the SEC relating to the penny stock market,
which, in highlight form:
 

● sets forth the basis on which the broker or dealer made the suitability determination and
● that the broker or dealer received a signed, written agreement from the investor prior to the transaction.

 
Generally, brokers may be less willing to execute transactions in securities subject to the “penny stock” rules. This may make it more difficult for investors to
dispose of our Common Stock and cause a decline in the market value of our stock.
 
The market price for our Common Stocks is particularly volatile which could lead to wide fluctuations in our share price. You may be unable to sell
your Common Stock shares at or above your purchase price, or at all, which may result in substantial losses to you.
 
The market for our Common Stock is characterized by significant price volatility when compared to seasoned issuers, and we expect that our share price will
continue to be more volatile than a seasoned issuer for the indefinite future. As a consequence of this enhanced risk, more risk-adverse investors may, under the
fear of losing all or most of their investment in the event of negative news or lack of progress, be more inclined to sell their shares on the market more quickly
and at greater discounts than would be the case with the stock of a seasoned issuer. Many of these factors are beyond our control and may decrease the market
price of our common shares, regardless of our operating performance. We cannot make any predictions or projections as to what the prevailing market price for
our Common Stock shares will be at any time, or if our Common Stock shares will ever be able to trade, or as to what effect the sale of shares or the availability
of Common Stock shares for sale at any time will have on the prevailing market price.
 
The sale and issuance of additional shares of our Common Stock could cause dilution as well as the value of our Common Stock to decline.
 
Investors’ interests in the Company will be diluted and investors may suffer dilution in their net book value per share when we issue additional shares. We are
authorized to issue 300,000,000 shares of Common Stock. We anticipate that all or at least some of our future funding, if any, will be in the form of equity
financing from the sale of our Common Stock. If we do sell or issue more Common Stock, any investors’ investment in the Company will be diluted. Dilution is
the difference between what you pay for your stock and the net tangible book value per share immediately after the additional shares are sold by us. If dilution
occurs, any investment in the Company’s Common Stock could seriously decline in value.
  
FINRA sales practice requirements may also limit a shareholder’s ability to buy and sell our stock.
 
In addition to the “penny stock” rules described above, FINRA has adopted Rule 2111 that requires a broker-dealer to have reasonable grounds for believing that
an investment is suitable for a customer before recommending the investment. Prior to recommending speculative low-priced securities to their non-institutional
customers, broker-dealers must make reasonable efforts to obtain information about the customer’s financial status, tax status, investment objectives and other
information. Under interpretations of these rules, FINRA believes that there is a high probability that speculative low-priced securities will not be suitable for at
least some customers. The FINRA requirements make it more difficult for broker-dealers to recommend that their customers buy our Common Stock, which may
limit your ability to buy and sell our stock and have an adverse effect on the market for our shares.
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We do not intend to pay dividends for the foreseeable future.

 
We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our stock and do not intend to pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. We anticipate that we
will retain all of our future earnings for use in the development of our business and for general corporate purposes. Any determination to pay dividends in the
future will be at the discretion of our Board.
 
If we are unable to comply with the financial reporting requirements mandated by the SEC’s regulations, investors may lose confidence in our
financial reporting and the price of our Common Stock, if a market ever does develop for it, could decline.
 
If we fail to maintain effective internal controls over financial reporting, our ability to produce timely, accurate and reliable periodic financial statements could be
impaired.  If we do not maintain adequate internal control over financial reporting, investors could lose confidence in the accuracy of our periodic reports filed
under the Exchange Act.  Additionally, our ability to obtain additional financing could be impaired or a lack of investor confidence in the reliability and accuracy of
our public reporting could cause our stock price to decline.
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
 

Eagle Lake lease offices at 2475 Palm Bay Road NE Palm Bay, Florida 32905 in three separate suites:
 

● Suite #120, which is approximately 3,100 square feet of office space, and a lease term that expires January 1, 2023
● Suite #7, which is approximately 1,885 square feet of office space, and has a lease term that expires February 28, 2026
● Suite # 2, which is approximately 2,007 square feet of office space, and has a lease term that expires August 1, 2025.

 
Each of the above leases were assigned and transferred to the Company by Probability and Statistics, Inc., a Florida corporation owned by Donald Beavers.
Suites #7 and #2 serve as Eagle Lake’s headquarters.
 
Sollensys occupies Suite #120, which serves as its headquarters. Eagle Lake allows Sollensys to use these premises without any formal agreement, and does
not impose a rent obligation on Sollensys for its use of these premises.
 
We believe that these facilities are adequate to support the Company’s existing operations and that we will be able to obtain appropriate additional facilities or
alternative facilities on commercially reasonable terms if and when necessary. Sollensys does not have a formal lease pursuant to which it uses these offices
and does not have a monthly rent obligation for use of these premises.
 
 

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
 

From time to time, we are involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. To the knowledge of our management, there are
no legal proceedings currently pending against us which we believe would have a material effect on our business, financial position or results of operations and,
to the best of our knowledge, there are no such legal proceedings contemplated or threatened.
 

Custodianship
On December 27, 2019, the Eighth Judicial District Court of Clark County, Nevada (the “Court”), pursuant to Case number A-19-805633-B appointed Custodian
Ventures, LLC (“Custodian Ventures”) as the custodian of Sollensys David Lazar, who controls Custodian Ventures was subsequently named the only interim
officer and director of the Company.
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On June 16, 2020, Custodian Ventures filed a motion with the Court asking the Court to enter an order concluding and terminating the custodianship of the
Company. On July 20, 2020, the Court entered an order terminating custodianship and barring non-asserted claims against the Company.
 
 

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
 

Please refer to Item 4.01 of this Form 8-K for this information, which is incorporated by reference herein.
 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND PLAN OF OPERATIONS
 

The following discussion and analysis of the results of operations and financial condition of Eagle Lake and Sollensys on a consolidated basis for the period from
Eagle Lake’s inception (May 8, 2020) to the period ended September 30, 2020 should be read in conjunction with the other sections of this Report, including
“Risk Factors,” “Description of Business” and the Financial Statements and notes filed herewith as Exhibit 99.1 and the pro forma financials and notes thereto are
filed herewith as Exhibit 99.2. The various sections of this discussion contain forward-looking statements, all of which are based on our current expectations and
could be affected by the uncertainties and risk factors described throughout this Report as well as other matters over which we have no control. See “Cautionary
Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.” Our actual results may differ materially. The Company does not undertake any obligation to update forward-
looking statements to reflect events or circumstances occurring after the date of this Report, other than as required by law. In this section, Sollensys and Eagle
Lake are referred on a consolidated basis as “we”, “us”, “our” and the “Company”
 

Organizational History of Sollensys and Eagle Lake
 

Sollensys Corp. was formerly a development stage company, incorporated in Nevada on September 29, 2010, under the name Health Directory, Inc. Sollensys’
initial plans included organization and incorporation, target market identification, marketing plans, and capital formation. A substantial portion of Sollensys’ efforts
involved developing a business plan and establishing contacts and visibility in the marketplace. Sollensys did not, however, generate any revenues from these
efforts.
 
Effective July 30, 2012, the holder of 3,000,000 shares, or approximately 79.8% of Sollensys’ then outstanding voting securities, executed a written consent in
accordance with Section 78.320 of the Nevada Revised Statutes approving an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation to change Sollensys’ name to
Sollensys, increase the number of authorized shares of Common Stock to 1,500,000,000, increase the number of authorized preferred shares of Sollensys, par
value $0.001 (the “Preferred Stock”) to 25,000,000, and to split each outstanding share of Common Stock into 131.69 shares of Common Stock.
 
Subsequently, beginning September 30, 2012, Sollensys went dormant.
 
On December 27, 2019, the Eighth Judicial District Court of Clark County, Nevada (the “Court”), pursuant to Case number A-19-805633-B appointed Custodian
Ventures, LLC (“Custodian Ventures”) as the custodian of Sollensys David Lazar, who controls Custodian Ventures was subsequently named the only interim
officer and director of Sollensys.
 
On June 16, 2020, Custodian Ventures filed a motion with the Court asking the Court to enter an order concluding and terminating the custodianship of
Sollensys. On July 20, 2020, the Court entered an order terminating custodianship and barring non-asserted claims against Sollensys.
 
Effective August 5, 2020, David Lazar, the interim Chief Executive Officer, President, Secretary, Treasurer, and sole director of Sollensys and the beneficial
owner, through his ownership of Custodian Ventures of 19,000,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock, representing 100% of Sollensys’ issued and outstanding
shares of preferred stock, entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement by and among Eagle Lake, Sollensys, and Custodian Ventures. The Stock Purchase
Agreement is referred to herein as the “SPA.” Pursuant to the terms of the SPA, Eagle Lake agreed to purchase, and Custodian Ventures agreed to sell,
19,000,000 shares of Sollensys’ Series A Preferred Stock in exchange for payment by Eagle Lake to Custodian Ventures of $230,000 (collectively with the other
transactions in the SPA, the “Stock Purchase”). The Stock Purchase closed on August 5, 2020. The shares of Series A Preferred Stock, par value $0.001 per
share, of Sollensys are convertible into shares of Common Stock of Sollensys at a rate of 50 shares of Common Stock per share of Series A Preferred Stock,
and has voting power on an as-converted basis (voting with the Common Stock as one class) and thus represents 65.4% of the voting power of all shares of
stock of Sollensys.
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In connection with the closing of the Stock Purchase, on August 5, 2020, Mr. Lazar, the then-sole member of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Sollensys,
pursuant to the power granted to the Board in Sollensys’ bylaws, increased the size of Sollensys’ Board to two members. Simultaneously, Mr. Lazar, as the sole
Board member, appointed Donald Beavers as a director to fill the newly created Board vacancy. At the same time, Mr. Lazar appointed Donald Beavers as Chief
Executive Officer and Secretary of Sollensys.
 
Also on August 5, 2020, following the above officer and director appointments and effective on the closing of the Stock Purchase, Mr. Lazar resigned from any
and all officer and director positions with Sollensys. Mr. Lazar’s resignation is not the result of a disagreement with Sollensys on any matter relating to Sollensys’
operations, policies, or practices.
 
On November 30, 2020, pursuant to the Closing of the Share Exchange Agreement, Sollensys acquired Eagle Lake, and Eagle Lake thereafter became a wholly
owned subsidiary of Sollensys, and the business of Eagle Lake became the business of the Company going forward. At the time of the Closing, Eagle Lake had
10,011,667 shares of its common stock issued and outstanding, which is 11,667 shares in excess of the number of shares of common stock authorized pursuant
to Eagle Lake’s Articles of Incorporation. Such over-issued shares are void under Florida law and are not entitled to any rights of a stockholder of Eagle Lake. As
such, the 10,000,000 shares of Eagle Lake common stock that the Company acquired from the Eagle Lake Shareholders, represented 100% of the issued and
outstanding capital stock of Eagle Lake of the presence of over-issued shares.
 
Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc. was incorporated in the State of Florida on May 8, 2020. Eagle Lake offers advanced technology products for cybersecurity that
ensure a clients’ data integrity through collection, storage, and transmission.
 

Plan of Operations
 

Over the next 12 months, the Company expects to achieve the following milestones:
 

● In the 4 th quarter of 2020, we expect to increase staffing for our internal operations. We estimate a minimum increase of $10,000 in monthly salaries from
this increase.

● In the 1st quarter of 2021 we expect to increase our inventory levels due to planned expansion of our marketing efforts, which we hope will lead to
increased demand for our products. Inventory investment may increase by up to approximately $125,000 to manage potential large scale users –
particularly if we gain customers in the government sector.

 

● In the 2nd quarter of 2021 we expect to hire additional personnel to service our expanded client base (assuming our marketing efforts are successful). We
anticipate a need to grow our customer service, and anticipate that we may need an additional three (3) tech support workers, which could add roughly
$9,000 to our monthly overhead.

● In the 3 rd quarter of 2021 we expect increase staff further to prepare for the launch of a new product - the “Argus Panoptes RFID System” – which require
additional expenditures on inventory for the hardware needed to produce these products.

● In the 4 th quarter of 2021, we plan to launch the Argus Panoptes RFID System, and will expend additional funds on marketing this product. The planned
launch of this product will also require the addition of installation teams and support personnel, and could require expenditures of approximately $40,000
or more, depending on our needs.

 

We expect to generate cash flows from the sale of our products, however, the amount of profit we generate may not enable us to fully execute our plan of
operations. We may in the future attempt to obtain approximately $500,000 to $1,000,000 in funds that may become necessary from various forms of capital
raises, including potentially through private placements or our Common Stock or the issuance and sales of convertible notes, as well as potentially through a
registration statement or an offering statement filed with the SEC.
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Additionally, as of the date of this Current Report on Form 8-K, we intend to engage in what we believe to be synergistic acquisitions or joint ventures with a
company or companies that we believe will enhance our business plan. One of the benefits to our being a reporting and publicly traded company, is to allow us to
utilize our securities as consideration for some, or all of the purchase price of these potential acquisitions.
 

There can be no assurance that we will be able to obtain the necessary funds for our foregoing operations on terms that are acceptable to us or at all, nor can
there be assurances any we will be able to consummate any acquisitions using our securities as consideration, or at all. Finally, there can be no assurance that
our plan of operations can be
 

Results of Operations
 

Revenue
 
During the period from inception to September 30, 2020, the Company generated $135,000 in revenue from the sale of three Blockchain Archive Servers.

 
Gross Profit
 
The Company’s gross profit on revenue was $112,500 for the period from inception to September 30, 2020, due cost of sales of $22,500, which was the result of
inter-Company sales (i.e. Sollensys purchasing the Blockchain Archive Servers from Eagle Lake) which were later sold to third-parties.
 
Operating Expenses
 
Operating expenses for the period from inception to September 30, 2020 were $512,360. Operating expenses were primarily comprised of $90,000 in sales
commissions on the Blockchain Archive Servers to related-party distributors of the Company, $50,810 in advertising and marketing expenses related to the
Blockchain Archive Servers, approximately $51,000 in payroll expense, and $315,814 in legal expenses, which includes the $230,000 Eagle Lake spent to
purchase 19,000,000 shares of Sollensys’ Series A Preferred Stock pursuant to the SPA on August 5, 2020.
 
Net Loss
 
As a result of the foregoing, the Company had a net loss of $399,852 the period from inception to September 30, 2020.
 

Liquidity and Capital Resources
 

As of September 30, 2020, we had $496,460 in cash and cash equivalents. Net cash used in operating activities was $454,401 for the period from inception to
September 30, 2020.
 
Net cash provided by financing activities of $950,861 for the period from inception to September 30, 2020. This was primarily attributable to the sale of 646,167
shares of Eagle Lake’s common stock for $945,550 in proceeds pursuant to an offering pursuant to 506(b) of Regulation D conducted by Eagle Lake that
commenced in March 2020, and shareholder contributions of $5,311 to Eagle Lake.
 

We may have ongoing needs for working capital to fund operations and to continue to expand our operations. To that end, we would be required to raise
additional funds through equity or debt financing. However, there can be no assurance that we will be successful in securing additional capital on favorable
terms, if at all. Our inability to raise capital could require us to significantly curtail or terminate our operations altogether.
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Going Concern
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming we will continue as a going concern, which contemplates the realization of
assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business for the twelve-months following the date of these consolidated financial statements. We
have incurred significant operating losses since inception. Because we do not expect that existing operational cash flow will be sufficient to fund presently
anticipated operations, this raises substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, we will need to raise additional funds and are
currently exploring sources of financing. Historically, we have raised capital through private offerings of debt and equity and officer loans to finance working
capital needs. There can be no assurances that we will be able to continue to raise additional capital through the sale of Common Stock or other securities or
obtain short-term loans.
 
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
 
We have no off-balance sheet arrangements.
 
Contractual Obligations
 
As a “smaller reporting company”, we are not required to provide tabular disclosure obligations.  
 
Critical Accounting Estimates
 
Our consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes have been prepared in accordance with GAAP. The preparation of these consolidated financial
statements requires management to make estimates, judgments, and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses.
We continually evaluate the accounting policies and estimates used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The estimates are based on historical
experience and assumptions believed to be reasonable under current facts and circumstances. Actual amounts and results could differ from these estimates
made by management. Certain accounting policies that require significant management estimates and are deemed critical to our results of operations or financial
position. Our critical accounting estimates are more fully discussed in Note 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” to our consolidated financial
statements contained herein.
 
Effects of Coronavirus on the Company
 
If the current outbreak of the coronavirus continues to grow, the effects of such a widespread infectious disease and epidemic may inhibit our ability to conduct
our business and operations and could materially harm our Company. The effect of the novel coronavirus pandemic (“COVID-19”) on our business, operations,
and financial results is dependent upon future developments, including the duration of the pandemic and the related length of its impact on the global economy,
which are unknown at this time. Shutdowns of businesses could impact our ability to produce our products (i.e. the Blockchain Archive Server), and the negative
impact on the economy could reduce demand for cybersecurity products, putting downward pressure on our prices. The continued coronavirus outbreak may
also restrict our ability to raise funding when needed, and may cause an overall decline in the economy as a whole. The specific and actual effects of the spread
of coronavirus are difficult to assess at this time as the actual effects will depend on many factors beyond the control and knowledge of the Company. However,
the spread of the coronavirus, if it continues, may cause an overall decline in the economy as a whole and also may materially harm our Company.
 

The Company provides for income taxes under ASC 740, “ Income Taxes.” Under the asset and liability method of ASC 740, deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recorded based on the differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities and the tax rates in effect when these differences are
expected to reverse. A valuation allowance is provided for certain deferred tax assets if it is more likely than not that the Company will not realize tax assets
through future operations.
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The components of the Company’s deferred tax asset and reconciliation of income taxes computed at the statutory rate to the income tax amount recorded as of
September 30, 2020, are as follows:
 
Net operating loss carryforward  $ 399,852 
Tax rate   21%
Deferred tax asset   83,969 
Less: Allowance   (83,969)
Deferred tax asset  $ - 

   
DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

 
The following table sets forth the name and position of our current executive officers and directors as of the date of this Current Report on Form 8-K.
 
Name  Age  Position
Donald Beavers (1)  57  Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and Director
Anthony Nolte  56  Director
Stamatlos Hadoulias  69  Director (Independent)
     

(1) In connection with the closing of the SPA, on August 5, 2020, Mr. Lazar, the then-sole member of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company
appointed Donald Beavers as a director and as Chief Executive Officer and Secretary of the Company.

 
The Company intends to appoint additional officers and directors in the near future.
 
Donald Beavers, Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and Director
 
Donald Beavers is the Chief Executive Officer, Secretary, and a Director of Sollensys Corp. Donald Beavers is the founder and President of Probability and
Statistics, Inc., a math and science company headquartered in Florida’s Space Coast. Founded in 2017, Probability and Statistics, Inc. develops integrated
solutions powered by the latest technologies in blockchain development, artificial intelligence, additive manufacturing, multi-physics computations & specialized
software application development for the public sector and private industry. Under Mr. Beavers’ leadership, the company has grown to 16 employees since its
inception, has been awarded government contracts, and has received awards and certifications including a spot in GrowFL’s “Company to Watch” list in 2019.
Prior to founding Probability and Statistics, Donald Beavers was the Education Director at SpaceCoast FabLab from 2015 to 2017. SpaceCoast FabLab is a
learning center affiliated with MIT’s Center for Bits and Atoms. A database programmer by trade, Mr. Beavers has 20 years of experience rescuing high-profile
databases around the world, and brings a wealth of technical and business experience to the Company.
 
Donald Beavers founded Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc. in May of 2020, where he currently also acts as Chief Executive Officer.
 
Anthony Nolte, Director
 
Anthony Nolte joined the Company as a Director in November 2020. Mr. Nolte has 30 years of experience in both the finance and legal disciplines to help
companies grow and founders reach their goals. From 1989 to 2017, Mr. Nolte held a number of senior positions at Shell Oil Company, where he structured
business deals, oversaw corporate consolidation teams, and provided financial planning, analysis, and risk management services. His experience includes
working with CPG, SaaS, subscription retail, manufacturing and service companies, and over 20 years with Shell in a wide variety of finance and legal roles.
From 2018 to 2019, Mr. Nolte served as the Head of Finance, Treasurer, Secretary and Corporate Counsel to NBGHome, a private equity-owned manufacturer,
distributor and importer/exporter of consumer goods. From 2019 to present, Mr. Nolte has been the Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel of Open
Mortgage, LLC, a multi-channel mortgage lender that serves thousands of clients annually.
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Mr. Nolte’s brings experience to the Company from holding a number of positions in his career, including CFO, Treasurer, Controller, FP&A Manager, M&A
Consultant and Attorney. His capital optimization experience includes cash management, general debt financing, factoring, asset backed loans, revolvers,
commercial paper programs and other forms of raising money. Along with his capital markets knowledge, he has expertise in business plan generation,
forecasting, accounting and financial planning and analysis.
 
Mr. Nolte holds a JD (Magna Cum Laude) from South Texas College of Law, an MBA (Finance) from Eastern Kentucky and a BBA (Industrial Administration)
from the University of Kentucky. He also completed the Shell Executive Leadership Program at Wharton Business School.
 
Stamatlos (Tom) Hadoulias, Director
 
Stamatlos (Tom) Hadoulias joined the Company as a Director in November 2020. Mr., Hadoulias has 34 years of experience working in defense aeronautics and
space systems. He was a Design Engineer with Rockwell International until 1987, and was a Reliability and Material Review Engineer with Lockheed, United
Space Alliance and NASA until 1996. From there, he went on to be a Quality and Reliability Engineer at Kennedy Space Center, until he retired in 2005.
 
Currently, Mr. Hadoulias serves as the Director of Inductive Engineering Technology (IET), a collective of professional engineers and programs managers that
have come together to develop a wide range of energy efficient products for residential commercial or industrial applications utilizing IET’s patented technology.
The members of IET conceptualize and design heating products for an energy efficient world using the performance of our magnetic induction technology. Mr.
Hadoulias joined IET in 2016.
 
Mr. Hadoulias studied Aircraft Systems at George T. Baker Aviation School where he received his Airframe and Power Plant Certification. He also studied
engineering at the University of Miami and received his BSME from Northrup Institute of Technology, Inglewood California. He is a certified in material review as
a Quality and Reliability Engineer.
 
Mr. Hadoulias also served in the US Army as a communications and intelligence operator during the Vietnam era and is a veteran of Southeast Asia during the
early 1970's.
 
Advisory Board
 
The Company has an Advisory Board consisting of 8 members with expertise in finance, software, manufacturing, and sales that provide guidance to the
Company in these areas.
 
Committees
 
We do not have a standing nominating, compensation or audit committee. Rather, our full board of directors performs the functions of these committees. We do
not believe it is necessary for our board of directors to appoint such committees because the volume of matters that come before our board of directors for
consideration permits the directors to give sufficient time and attention to such matters to be involved in all decision making. Additionally, because our Common
Stock is not listed for trading or quotation on a national securities exchange, we are not required to have such committees.
 
Director Independence
 

We have one independent director, as such term is defined in the listing standards of The NASDAQ Stock Market, at this time. The Company is not quoted on
any exchange that has director independence requirements.
 
Code of Ethics
 

We have not yet adopted a code of ethics that applies to all of our employees, officers and directors, including those officers responsible for financial reporting.
We expect that we will adopt a code of ethics in the near future.
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Family Relationships
 

None.
 
Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings
 
No executive officer, member of the board of directors or control person of our Company has been involved in any legal proceeding listed in Item 401(f) of
Regulation S-K in the past 10 years.
 

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
 
No executive compensation was paid during the fiscal years ended March 31, 2019 and 2018 to the officers and directors of Sollensys Corp. Sollensys Corp.
has no employment agreements with any of its officers and directors.
 
Eagle Lake Laboratories was incorporated on May 8, 2020. While it’s officers and directors are not employed pursuant to formal employment agreements, the
Company has paid its executive officers compensation as follows:
 

● Donald Beavers, Chief Executive Officer: Approximately $30,400 as of the date of this Current Report on Form 8-K, based on an annual salary of
$99,000, which Mr. Beavers began earning in August 2020.

● Anthony Motto, Chief Operating Officer: Approximately $30,400 as of the date of this Current Report on Form 8-K, based on an annual salary of
$99,000, which Mr. Motto began earning in August 2020.

 

Employment Agreements
 

None.
 

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End
 

None of the Named Executive Officers had any outstanding equity awards at the 2019 fiscal year-end.
Compensation Plans
 
We have not adopted any compensation plan to provide for future compensation of any of our directors or executive officers.
 
Director Compensation
 
Historically, the Company’s directors have not received compensation for their services, and the Company has no plans to compensate directors of the
Company at this time.

 
Executive Compensation Philosophy

 
Our Board determines the compensation given to our executive officers in their sole determination. Our Board reserves the right to pay our executives or any
future executives a salary, and/or issue them shares of stock issued in consideration for services rendered and/or to award incentive bonuses which are linked to
our performance, as well as to the individual executive officer’s performance. This package may also include long-term stock-based compensation to certain
executives, which is intended to align the performance of our executives with our long-term business strategies. Additionally, the Board reserves the right to
grant performance base stock options in the future, if the Board in its sole determination believes such grants would be in the best interests of the Company.
 
Incentive Bonus

 
The Board has not, but may grant incentive bonuses to our executive officers and/or future executive officers in its sole discretion, if the Board believes such
bonuses are in the Company’s best interest, after analyzing our current business objectives and growth, if any, and the amount of revenue and profits we are
able to generate each month, both of which are a direct result of the actions and ability of such executives.
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Long-Term, Stock Based Compensation

 
In order to attract, retain and motivate executive talent necessary to support the Company’s long-term business strategy we may award our executives and any
future executives with long-term, stock-based compensation in the future, at the sole discretion of our Board, which we do not currently have any immediate
plans to award.
 

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
 
The following includes a summary of transactions since the beginning of the 2019 fiscal year, or any currently proposed transaction, in which Eagle Lake or the
Company were or are to be a participant and the amount involved exceeded or exceeds the lesser of $120,000 or one percent of the average of their total assets
at year-end for the last two completed fiscal years, and in which any related person had or will have a direct or indirect material interest (other than compensation
described under “Executive Compensation”). We believe the terms obtained or consideration that we paid or received, as applicable, in connection with the
transactions described below were comparable to terms available or the amounts that would be paid or received, as applicable, in arm’s-length transactions.
 
Related Party Transactions of Sollensys Corp.
 
Share Exchange Agreement
 
On November 30, 2020, the Company entered the Share Exchange Agreement with Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc., each of the shareholders of Eagle Lake and
Donald Beavers as the representative of the Eagle Lake Shareholders.
 
Among other conditions to the closing of the transactions contemplated by the Share Exchange Agreement (the “Closing”), pursuant to the terms of the Share
Exchange Agreement, the parties agreed that the Company would acquire 100% of Eagle Lake’s issued and outstanding capital stock, in exchange for the
issuance to the Eagle Lake Shareholders of a number of shares of the Company’s Common Stock to be determined at the Closing of the Share Exchange
Agreement.
 
The Closing of the Share Exchange Agreement occurred on November 30, 2020. Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, the Company
acquired from the Eagle Lake Shareholders 10,000,000 shares Eagle Lake’s common stock, no par value per share, representing 100% of the issued and
outstanding capital stock of Eagle Lake, in exchange for the issuance to the Eagle Lake Shareholders of 95,000,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock
(the “Share Exchange”). As a result of the Share Exchange, Eagle Lake became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and the business of Eagle Lake
became the business of the Company.
 
The Share Exchange is intended to be a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”),
and the Share Exchange Agreement is intended to be a “plan of reorganization” within the meaning of the regulations promulgated under Section 368(a) of the
Code and for the purpose of qualifying as a tax-free transaction for federal income tax purposes.
 
Reseller Agreement
 
On August 20, 2020, Sollensys Corp. entered into a Reseller Agreement (the “Reseller Agreement”) with Eagle Lake. At the time, Eagle Lake was the holder of
11,400,000,000 shares of Common Stock of the Company, which represented 95.8% of the voting power of the Company. The Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, Donald Beavers, is also the Chief Executive Officer of Eagle Lake.
 
Pursuant to the Reseller Agreement, Eagle Lake appointed the Company as a non-exclusive distributor of Eagle Lake’s products and services. As a distributor
for Eagle Lake, the Company has agreed to, among other things, use its best efforts to solicit orders from interested parties for Eagle Lake’s products and
services, secure channel partners and distributors for Eagle Lake’s products and services, and to resell Eagle Lake’s products and services to industry,
government entities, quasi-governmental agencies, nonprofit organizations, and non-governmental organizations in the United States and abroad. For all sales,
the Company will be entitled to any profits generated on such sales, which will be the difference between the cost of the Company to acquire the products
and/or services from Eagle Lake to sell and the price at which the Company is ultimately able to sell those products and/or services to customers.
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The Company may terminate this agreement for any reason upon 30 days’ written notice to Eagle Lake. Eagle Lake may terminate the agreement upon 120 days’
notice to the Company, but only in the case of a material breach of the Reseller Agreement by the Company. The Reseller Agreement does not have any
specified term or termination date.
 
The Reseller Agreement contains confidentiality provisions, and each of the Company and Eagle Lake have agreed to use reasonable best efforts to protect all
non-public information and know-how received from each other during the term of the Reseller Agreement. If the Reseller Agreement is terminated by either
party, for any reason, the Company has agreed to not compete in any way with Eagle Lake on its existing products and services.
 
The foregoing description of the Reseller Agreement is qualified by the description of the Reseller Agreement contained in the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed October 22, 2020, as well as the terms of the Reseller Agreement itself, incorporated by reference into this Current Report on Form 8-K as Exhibit
10.1
 
As stated above in the “Description of Property” section,, Eagle Lake has granted Sollensys Corp. the right to use its premises without any rent obligation.
 
A related party donated $5,311 capital to the Company during the period from inception through September 30, 2020.
 
Related Party Transactions of Eagle Lake Labs, Inc.
 
In 2019, Eagle Lake purchased thirteen computer servers (used to make Blockchain Archive Servers) from Probability and Statistics, Inc, an entity owned by
Donald Beavers, the CEO of Eagle Lake and Sollensys Corp. Each server was purchased for $6,000. Eagle Lake subsequently sold three of these computer
servers to Sollensys Corp during the period from inception to September 30, 2020, which Sollensys then sold to unrelated third parties for $45,000 each. For
each of these sales, $30,000 in commission expense was paid to distributor-entity that is owned by an employee of the Company.
 

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
 
The following table provides the names and addresses of each person known to us to own more than 5% of our outstanding shares of capital stock as of the date
of this Current Report on Form 8-K, and by the officers and directors, individually and as a group. Except as otherwise indicated, all shares are owned directly and
the shareholders listed possesses sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares shown. Unless otherwise indicated, the address for the beneficial
owners listed below is 2475 Palm Bay Rd NE, Suite 120 Palm Bay, FL 32905.
 

Name and Address of
Beneficial Owner  Positions with the Company  Title of Class  

Amount and
Nature

of Beneficial
Ownership (1)  

Percent of
Class (2)

Officers and Directors
         

Donald Beavers  
Chief Executive Officer,
Secretary, Director  Common Stock  16,978,498  17.09%

Stamatlos Hadoulias   Director  Common Stock  0  0%
Anthony Nolte   Director  Common Stock  165,244  0.17%
         
         
All current directors and
officers as a group (3
persons)      17,143,742  17.26%

5% or more Shareholders 
None.    N/A  N/A  N/A
 
(1) Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and generally includes voting or investment power with respect to securities.
Pursuant to Rules 13d-3 and 13d-5 of the Exchange Act, beneficial ownership includes any shares as to which a shareholder has sole or shared voting power or
investment power, and also any shares which the shareholder has the right to acquire within 60 days, including upon exercise of common shares purchase
options or warrants.
 
(2) Based on 99,326,819 shares of the Company’s Common Stock issued and outstanding as of the date of this Current Report on Form 8-K.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
 
General
 
Our authorized capital stock consists of 300,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share and 25,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, $0.001
par value per share. As of the date of this Current Report on Form 8-K, there are 99,326,819 shares of common stock outstanding and no shares of preferred
stock outstanding.
 
Common Stock
 
Each holder of our Common Stock is entitled to one vote for each share owned of record on all matters voted upon by shareholders, and a majority vote is
required for actions to be taken by shareholders. The Common Stock has no preemptive rights, no cumulative voting rights and no redemption, sinking fund or
conversion provisions.
 

Preferred Stock
 

The Company’s Board of Directors is authorized to establish, from the authorized shares of preferred stock, one or more classes or series of shares, to
designate each such class and series, and fix the rights and preferences of each such class of preferred stock, which shall have voting powers, preferences,
participating, optional or other special rights, qualifications and limitations or restrictions as adopted by the Board of Directors prior to the issuance of any such
preferred shares.
 

The voting rights of the holders of the preferred stock are identical to the voting rights of the holders of the Common Stock, and the preferred shareholders will
vote together with the common shareholders on all matters submitted to the shareholders of the Company for a vote.
Warrants
 

There are currently no outstanding warrants of the Company.
 Options
 
There are currently no options outstanding.
 
Anti-Takeover Effects of Certain Provisions of Our Bylaws

 
Provisions of our Bylaws could make it more difficult to acquire us by means of a merger, tender offer, proxy contest, open market purchases, removal of
incumbent directors and otherwise. These provisions, which are summarized below, are expected to discourage types of coercive takeover practices and
inadequate takeover bids and to encourage persons seeking to acquire control of us to first negotiate with us. We believe that the benefits of increased
protection of our potential ability to negotiate with the proponent of an unfriendly or unsolicited proposal to acquire or restructure us outweigh the disadvantages
of discouraging takeover or acquisition proposals because negotiation of these proposals could result in an improvement of their terms.
 
Calling of Special Meetings of Shareholders. Our Bylaws provide that special meetings of the shareholders may be called may be called by the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company or Secretary on written request of any or more Director with at least 10 days’ notice.
 
Amendment of Bylaws. Our Bylaws may be altered or repealed at any annual meeting or special meeting of the shareholders by the affirmative vote of a majority
of the voting power of the capital stock issued and outstanding and entitled to vote, or by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Board at any regular meeting or
special meeting of the Board. Allowing the Board to amend our Bylaws without stockholder approval enhances Board control over our Bylaws.
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Committees. Our Board of Directors may, by resolution(s) passed by a majority of the whole Board, designate one or more committees, each committee to
consist of one (1) or more of the directors of the Company. Any such committee shall have and may exercise all the powers and authority of the Board in the
management of the business and affairs of the Company, but no such committee has any rights with respect to amending the Articles, adopting an agreement of
merger or consolidation, recommending to the shareholders the sale, lease or exchange of all or substantially all of the Company’s property and assets, or
recommending to the shareholders a dissolution of the Company or a revocation of a dissolution.
 

MARKET PRICE OF AND DIVIDENDS ON OUR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS
 
Our Common Stock Currently Trades on the Pink Tier of OTC Market Group LLC’s Marketplace under the symbol “SOLS”, where the Company is currently
labeled as a “shell” at this time.
 

The OTC Market is a network of security dealers who buy and sell stock. The dealers are connected by a computer network that provides information on current
“bids” and “asks,” as well as volume information. The trading of securities on the OTC Pink is often sporadic and investors may have difficulty buying and selling
our shares or obtaining market quotations for them, which may have a negative effect on the market price of our Common Stock. The closing price of our
Common Stock on the OTC Pink on November 27, 2020 was $7.00
 
The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated the high and low bid quotations for our Common Stock. These quotations represent inter-dealer
quotations, without adjustment for retail markup, markdown, or commission and may not represent actual transactions.
 

Period  High   Low  
Fiscal Year 2020       

First Quarter (January 1, 2020 – March 31, 2020)  $ 7.68  $ 2.69 
Second Quarter (April 1, 2020 –June 30, 2020)  $ 8.64  $ 2.44 
Third Quarter (July 1, 2020 – September 30, 2020)  $ 619.22  $ 6.19 
Fourth Quarter (October 1, 2020 – December 31, 2020)*  $ 25.20  $ 3.73 
 

 
Period  High   Low  

Fiscal Year 2019       
First Quarter (January 1, 2019 – March 31, 2019)  $ 1.00  $ 0.57 
Second Quarter (April 1, 2019 – June 30, 2019)  $ 3.88  $ 0.54 
Third Quarter (July 1, 2019 – September 30, 2019)  $ 2.30  $ 0.79 
Fourth Quarter (October 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019)  $ 10.22  $ 0.86 
         
*Through November 27, 2020.
 
Dividends
 
Dividends on Common Stock
 
The Company has not declared any dividends since inception and does not anticipate paying any dividends in the foreseeable future on its Common Stock. The
payment of dividends is within the discretion of the Board of Directors and will depend on the Company’s earnings, capital requirements, financial condition, and
other relevant factors. There are no restrictions that currently limit the Company’s ability to pay dividends on its Common Stock other than those generally
imposed by applicable state law.
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Equity Compensation Plans
 
None.
 
Holders
 

As of November 30, 2020, we had 99,326,819 shares of our Common Stock par value, $0.001 issued and outstanding. There were approximately 126 record
owners of our Common Stock.
 

Transfer Agent and Registrar
 
Our stock transfer agent is Globex Transfer, LLC located at 780 Deltona Blvd. Suite 202, Deltona, Florida, 32725, telephone number (813) 344-4490.
 

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES
 

Reference is made to Item 3.02 of this Current Report on Form 8-K for a description of additional recent sales of unregistered securities, which is hereby
incorporated by reference.
  

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS
 
Our Bylaws provide for the indemnification of our officers and directors to the fullest extent permitted by the laws of the State of Nevada and may, if and to the
extent authorized by our board of directors, so indemnify our officers and any other person whom we have the power to indemnify against liability, reasonable
expense or other matter. This indemnification policy could result in substantial expenditure by us, which we may be unable to recoup.
 
Our Bylaws provide that none of our directors shall be personally liable to us or our shareholders for monetary damages for a breach of fiduciary duty as a
director or officer provided, however, that the foregoing provisions shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director or officer for acts or omissions which involve
intentional misconduct, fraud or knowing violation of law, or the unlawful payment of dividends. Limitations on liability provided for in our Articles of Incorporation
do not restrict the availability of non-monetary remedies and do not affect a director’s responsibility under any other law, such as the federal securities laws or
state or federal environmental laws.
 
We believe that these provisions will assist us in attracting and retaining qualified individuals to serve as executive officers and directors. The inclusion of these
provisions in our Articles of Incorporation may have the effect of reducing a likelihood of derivative litigation against our directors and may discourage or deter
shareholders or management from bringing a lawsuit against directors for breach of their duty of care, even though such an action, if successful, might otherwise
have benefited us or our shareholders.
 
Insofar as indemnification by us for liabilities arising under the Exchange Act may be permitted to our directors, officers and controlling persons pursuant to
provisions of the Articles of Incorporation and bylaws, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the SEC, such indemnification is against public
policy and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification by such director, officer or controlling person of us in the successful defense
of any action, suit or proceeding is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being offered, we will, unless in the
opinion of our counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification
by us is against public policy as expressed in the Exchange Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
 
At the present time, there is no pending litigation or proceeding involving a director, officer, employee or other agent of ours in which indemnification would be
required or permitted. We are not aware of any threatened litigation or proceeding which may result in a claim for such indemnification.
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Item 3.02 Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities.
 
On November 30, 2020 the Company consummated the Share Exchange, whereby 95,142,857 shares of the Company’s Common Stock were issued to the
Eagle Lake Shareholders.
 

The Company believes that the issuances of the foregoing securities was exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act as privately
negotiated, isolated, non-recurring transactions not involving any public solicitation.
 
Item 4.01 Change in Registrant's Certifying Accountant.
 
Dismissal of Independent Registered Accounting Firm
 
On October 20, 2020, the Board of Directors of Sollensys Corp. (the “Company”) terminated the engagement of BF Borgers CPA PC (“Borgers”) as the
Company’s independent registered accounting firm.

 
Borgers’ reports on the Company’s financial statements for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 did not contain an adverse opinion or a disclaimer
of opinion and were not qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope or accounting principles. Furthermore, during the Company’s two most recent fiscal
years and through October 20, 2020, there have been no disagreements with Borgers on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement
disclosure or auditing scope or procedure, which disagreements, if not resolved to Borgers’ satisfaction, would have caused Borgers to make reference to the
subject matter of the disagreement in connection with its reports on the Company’s financial statements for such periods.

 
For the fiscal years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 and through October 20, 2020, there were no “reportable events” as that term is described in Item 304(a)
(1)(v) of Regulation S-K.

 
The Company provided Borgers with a copy of the disclosure contained herein, prior to its filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“Commission”), and requested that Borgers furnish the Company a letter addressed to the Commission stating whether or not it agreed with the statements
herein and, if not, stating the respects in which it does not agree. Borgers’ letter to the Commission is attached hereto as Exhibit 16.1.

 
Engagement of New Independent Registered Accounting Firm

 
On October 20, 2020, the Company’s Board of Directors appointed MaloneBailey LLP (“MaloneBailey”) as the Company’s new independent registered
accounting firm. During the Company’s two most recent fiscal years and through October 20, 2020, neither the Company nor anyone acting on the Company’s
behalf consulted MaloneBailey with respect to any of the matters or reportable events set forth in Item 304(a)(2)(i) and (ii) of Regulation S-K.
 
Item 5.01 Changes in Control of Registrant.
 
Prior to the Closing of the Share Exchange, Eagle Lake owned 11,400,000,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock, representing 95.8% of the voting
power of the Company. Prior to the Closing of the Share Exchange, Donald Beavers owned 17.8% of the outstanding common stock of Eagle Lake, and was
Eagle Lake’s largest shareholder.
 
As a result of the Closing of the Share Exchange, Donald Beavers, the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, holds 16,978,498 shares of Common Stock of
the Company as of the date of this Current Report on Form 8-K, representing 17.09% of the voting power of the Company, and is the largest shareholder of the
Company.
 
Item 5.02 Departure of Directors or Certain Officers; Election of Directors; Appointment of Certain Officers; Compensatory Arrangement of Certain
Officers
 
On November 25, 2020, Anthony Nolte was elected as a Director of the Company.
 
On November 25, 2020, Stamatlos Hadoulias was elected as a Director of the Company
 
The description of the business experience of each of Mr. Nolte and Mr. Hadoulias contained in the "Officers and Directors" section of Item 2.01 of this Current
Report on Form 8-K is incorporated by reference herein.
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Item 5.03 Amendments to Articles of Incorporation
 
Conversion of Series A Stock and Withdrawal of Designation for Series A Stock
 
On October 13, 2020, Eagle Lake, the owner of 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock (“Series A Stock”) of the Company
converted its 19,000,000 shares of Series A Stock into shares of the Company’s common stock, par value $0.001 per share (“Common Stock”), resulting in the
issuance to Eagle Lake of 11,400,000,000 shares of Common Stock and resulting in Eagle Lake holding approximately 95.8% of the Company’s issued and
outstanding Common Stock.
 
On October 14, 2020, following the conversion of the Series A Stock by Eagle Lake, as there were no additional shares of Series A Stock outstanding, the
Company filed a Certificate of Withdrawal with the Secretary of State of the State of Nevada to withdraw the designation of the Series A Stock. The 25,000,000
shares of preferred stock that had been designated as the Series A Stock are now returned to authorized but undesignated shares of preferred stock of the
Company. The withdrawal of the Series A Stock designation did not require the approval of the shareholders of the Company.
 
The foregoing description of the Certificate of Withdrawal is qualified in its entirety by reference to the complete terms and conditions of the Certificate of
Withdrawal filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 19, 2020 and incorporated by reference into this Item 5.03.
 
New Reverse Split and Reduction of Authorized Shares
 
On October 14, 2020, the Company filed with the Secretary of State of Nevada a Certificate of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation (the “Amendment”) to
effect a 1-for-120 reverse stock split (the “New Reverse Split”) of the Company’s issued and outstanding common stock, par value $0.001 per share (“Common
Stock”). 
 
In connection with the New Reverse Split, the Amendment also reduces the number of authorized shares of Common Stock from 12,000,000,000 shares to
300,000,000 shares following the New Reverse Split, with no change in the par value thereof (the “Reduction in Authorized Shares”).
 
The foregoing description of the Amendment is qualified in its entirety by reference to the complete terms and conditions of the Amendment, a copy of which is
attached as Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed October 19, 2020 and is incorporated by reference into this Item 5.03.
 
As disclosed in the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 2, 2020, the New Reverse Split became effective on November 2,
2020. Accordingly, effective November 2, 2020, every 120 shares of the Company’s issued and outstanding common stock converted into one share of common
stock, without any change in the par value per share. No fractional shares of common stock were issued in connection with the New Reverse Split.
 
In connection with the Reverse Split, immediately after the Reverse Split became effective on November 2, 2020, the Company also effected a decrease in the
number of authorized shares of Company common stock from 12,000,000,000 shares to 300,000,000 shares following the Reverse Split, with no change in the
par value thereof.
 
Item 5.06 Change in Shell Company Status.
 
As a result of the Closing of the Share Exchange as described in Items 1.01 and 2.01, which description is incorporated by reference in this Item 5.06 of this
Current Report on Form 8-K, the Company ceased being a shell company as such term is defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act.  
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Item 7.01. Regulation FD Disclosure.  
 
On November 30, 2020 Sollensys issued a press release announcing the Closing of the Share Exchange. A copy of this press release is attached hereto as
Exhibit 99.3 and incorporated herein by reference. The information contained in the websites is not a part of this Current Report on Form 8-K. The information
included in this Current Report on Form 8-K, including Exhibit 99.3, shall not be deemed to be "filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), or otherwise subject to the liabilities of that section, nor shall such information be deemed incorporated by reference
in any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, except as shall be expressly set forth by specific reference in such a filing. The
information set forth under this Item 7.01 shall not be deemed an admission as to the materiality of any information in this Current Report on Form 8-K that is
required to be disclosed solely to satisfy the requirements of Regulation FD.
 
Item 9.01 Financial Statement and Exhibits.
 
(a) Financial Statements of Business Acquired.
 
The audited financial statements of Eagle Lake from inception (May 8, 2020) through September 30, 2020 are attached to this Current Report on Form 8-K as
Exhibit 99.1 and is incorporated by reference herein.
 
(b) Pro Forma Financials.
 
The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements from inception through ended September 30, 2020 are attached to this Current Report on
Form 8-K as Exhibit 99.2 and incorporated by reference herein.
 
(c) Shell Company Transactions.
 
Reference is made to Items 9.01(a) and 9.01(b) hereof and the exhibits referred to therein which are incorporated herein by reference.
 
(d) Exhibits
 
The following exhibits are filed with this report:
 
 
Exhibit No.  Document
2.1*  Share Exchange Agreement dated November 30, 2020 by and between Sollensys Corp., Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc., the Eagle Lake

Shareholders and Donald Beavers as the representative of the Eagle Lake Shareholders.
3.1  Amended and Restated Bylaws of Sollensys Corp. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed

with the Commission on August 11, 2020).
3.2  Certificate of Change to Articles of Incorporation, effective as of September 18, 2020 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the registrant’s

Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on August 14, 2020).
3.3  Certificate of Correction filed with the Secretary of State of Nevada on October 8, 2020 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the registrant’s

Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on October 13, 2020).
3.4  Certificate of Amendment filed with the Secretary of State of Nevada on October 8, 2020 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the

registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on October 13, 2020).
3.5  Certificate of Designations filed with the Secretary of State of Nevada on October 8, 2020 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to the

registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on October 13, 2020.
3.6  Certificate of Withdrawal for Series A Preferred Stock Designation Filed October 14, 2020 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the

registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on October 19, 2020).
3.7  Certificate of Amendment filed with the Secretary of State of Nevada on October 14, 2020 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the

registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on October 19, 2020).
10.1  Reseller Agreement between the registrant and Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc. dated August 20, 2020 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to

the registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on October 22, 2020).
10.2*  Argus RFID IP Purchase and Assignment Agreement dated August 12, 2020.
99.1*  Eagle Lake Audited Financial Statements from inception (May 8, 2020) through the period ended September 30, 2020.
99.2*  Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements as of September 30, 2020.
99.3*  Press Release of the Registrant dated November 30, 2020.
 
* Filed herewith.
+ Includes management contracts and compensation plans and arrangements.
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1519177/000165495420009146/sols_ex31.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1519177/000165495420011021/sols_ex31.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1519177/000165495420011021/sols_ex32.htm
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http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1519177/000165495420011257/sols_ex3-1.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1519177/000165495420011257/sols_ex3-2.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1519177/000165495420011322/sols_ex101.htm
sols_ex10-2.htm
sols_ex99-1.htm
sols_ex99-2.htm
sola_ex99-3.htm


 
  

SIGNATURES
 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned hereunto duly authorized.
 
 Sollensys Corp.
  
Date: November 30, 2020 /s/ Donald Beavers
 Donald Beavers
 Chief Executive Officer
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SHARE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT
 

Dated as of November 30, 2020
 

This Share Exchange Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of the date first set forth above (the “Effective Date”) by and between (i) Sollensys
Corp. a Nevada corporation (the “Company”); (ii) Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc., a Florida corporation (“Eagle Lake”), (iii) each of the shareholders of Eagle Lake
as set forth on the signature pages hereto (the “Eagle Lake Shareholders”) and (iv) Donald Beavers as the representative of the Eagle Lake Shareholders (the
“Shareholders’ Representative”). Each of Eagle Lake and the Eagle Lake Shareholders may be referred to collectively herein as the “Eagle Lake Parties” and
separately as an “Eagle Lake Party.” Each of the Company, each Eagle Lake Party and the Shareholders’ Representative may be referred to herein collectively
as the “Parties” and separately as a “Party.”
 

WHEREAS, the Company agrees to acquire from the Eagle Lake Shareholders all of the shares of common stock of Eagle Lake held by the Eagle Lake
Shareholders in exchange for the issuance by the Company to Eagle Lake Shareholders of shares of the Company’s common stock, par value $0.001 per share
(the “Company Common Stock”);
 

WHEREAS, Eagle Lake will become a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company; and
 

WHEREAS, for Federal income tax purposes, it is intended that the Exchange (as defined below) qualify as a reorganization under the provisions of
Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”);
 

NOW THEREFORE, on the stated premises and for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth and the mutual
benefits to the Parties to be derived herefrom, and intending to be legally bound hereby, it is hereby agreed as follows:
 

ARTICLE I.  DEFINITIONS
 

Section  1.01 Definitions.
 

 The following terms, as used herein, have the following meanings
 

(a) “Accredited Investor” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.12(b).
 

(b) “Action” means any legal action, suit, claim, investigation, hearing or proceeding, including any audit, claim or assessment for Taxes or otherwise.
 

(c) “Affiliate” means, with respect to any Person, any other Person directly or indirectly Controlling, Controlled by, or under common Control with such
Person.

 

(d) “Agreement” has the meaning set forth in the introductory paragraph hereto.
 

(e) “Arbitrator” has the meaning set forth in Section 9.01(a).
 

(f) “Articles” means the Articles of Incorporation of the Company as in effect from time to time.
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(g) “Authority” means any governmental, regulatory or administrative body, agency or authority, any court or judicial authority, any arbitrator, or any public,
private or industry regulatory authority, whether international, national, Federal, state, or local.

 

(h) “Business Day” means any day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or other day on which banking institutions in Nevada are authorized or required by law or
executive order to close.

 

(i) “Cap” has the meaning set forth in Section 8.07(a).
 

(j) “Closing Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02.

(k) “Closing” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02.
 

(l) “Code” has the meaning set forth in the recitals hereto.
 

(m) “Company Common Stock” has the meaning set forth in the recitals hereto.
 

(n) “Company Indemnified Party” has the meaning set forth in Section 8.01.
 

(o) “Company Organizational Documents” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.01.
 

(p) “Company” has the meaning set forth in the introductory paragraph hereto.
 

(q) “Control” of a Person means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such
Person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract, or otherwise.” Controlled”, “Controlling” and “under common Control with” have
correlative meanings. Without limiting the foregoing a Person (the “Controlled Person”) shall be deemed Controlled by (a) any other Person (the “10%
Owner”) (i) owning beneficially, as meant in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act, securities entitling such Person to cast 10% or more of the votes for
election of directors or equivalent governing authority of the Controlled Person or (ii) entitled to be allocated or receive 10% or more of the profits,
losses, or distributions of the Controlled Person; (b) an officer, director, general partner, partner (other than a limited partner), manager, or member
(other than a member having no management authority that is not a 10% Owner ) of the Controlled Person; or (c) a spouse, parent, lineal descendant,
sibling, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, mother-in-law, father-in-law, sister-in-law, or brother-in-law of an Affiliate of the Controlled Person or a trust for the
benefit of an Affiliate of the Controlled Person or of which an Affiliate of the Controlled Person is a trustee.

 

(r) “Counsel” has the meaning set forth in Section 9.22.
 

(s) “Direct Claim” has the meaning set forth in Section 8.03(c).
 

(t) “Eagle Lake Indemnified Party” has the meaning set forth in Section 8.02.
 

(u)  “Eagle Lake Organizational Documents” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.01.
 

(v) “Eagle Lake Party” and “Eagle Lake Parties” have the meanings set forth in the introductory paragraph hereto.
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(w) “Eagle Lake Shareholders” has the meaning set forth in the introductory paragraph hereto.
 

(x)  “Eagle Lake Stock” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(a).
 

(y) “Eagle Lake” has the meaning set forth in the introductory paragraph hereto.
 

(z) “Effective Date” has the meaning set forth in the introductory paragraph hereto.
 

(aa)“Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.
 

(bb)“Exchange Shares” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(b).
 

(cc) “Exchange” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(f).
 

(dd)“Form 8-K” has the meaning set forth in Section 9.09.
 

(ee)“Indemnified Party” has the meaning set forth Section 8.03.
 

(ff) “Indemnifying Party” has the meaning set forth Section 8.03.
 

(gg)“Law” means any domestic or foreign, federal, state, municipality or local law, statute, ordinance, code, rule, or regulation.
 

(hh)“Lien” means any mortgage, lien, pledge, charge, security interest or encumbrance of any kind in respect of such asset, and any conditional sale or
voting agreement or proxy, including any agreement to give any of the foregoing.

 

(ii) “Losses” and “Loss” has the meaning set forth in Section 8.01.
 

(jj) “Material Adverse Effect” or “Material Adverse Change” means a material and adverse change or a material and adverse effect, individually or in the
aggregate, on the condition (financial or otherwise), net worth, management, earnings, cash flows, business, operations or properties of a Party taken as
a whole, whether or not arising from transactions in the ordinary course of business.

 

(kk) “Order” means any decree, order, judgment, writ, award, injunction, rule, injunction, stay, decree, judgment or restraining order or consent of or by an
Authority.

 

(ll) “Party” and “Parties” have the meanings set forth in the introductory paragraph hereto.
 

(mm)“Person” means an individual, corporation, partnership (including a general partnership, limited partnership or limited liability partnership), limited
liability company, association, trust or other entity or organization, including a government, domestic or foreign, or political subdivision thereof, or an
agency or instrumentality thereof.

 

(nn)“Regulation S” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.12(f).
 

(oo) “Rule 144” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.12(f).
 

(pp)“Securities Act” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.
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(qq)“Shareholders’ Representative” has the meaning set forth in the introductory paragraph hereto.
 

(rr) “Tax(es)” means any federal, state, local or foreign tax, charge, fee, levy, custom, duty, deficiency, or other assessment of any kind or nature imposed
by any Taxing Authority (including any income (net or gross), gross receipts, profits, windfall profit, sales, use, goods and services, ad valorem,
franchise, license, withholding, employment, social security, workers compensation, unemployment compensation, employment, payroll, transfer, excise,
import, real property, personal property, intangible property, occupancy, recording, minimum, alternative minimum, environmental or estimated tax),
including any liability therefor as a transferee (including under Section 6901 of the Code or similar provision of applicable Law) or successor, as a result
of Treasury Regulation Section 1.1502-6 or similar provision of applicable Law or as a result of any Tax sharing, indemnification or similar agreement,
together with any interest, penalty, additions to tax or additional amount imposed with respect thereto.

 

(ss) “Taxing Authority” means the Internal Revenue Service and any other Authority responsible for the collection, assessment or imposition of any Tax or
the administration of any Law relating to any Tax.

 

(tt) “Termination Date” means December 31, 2020, provided that the Parties may amend such Termination Date pursuant to Section 9.14(a).
 

(uu)“Third-Party Claim” has the meaning set forth in Section 8.03(a).
 

(vv) “Trading Day” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(e).
 

(ww)“Trading Market” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(d)(i).
 

Section 1.02 Interpretive Provisions.  Unless the express context otherwise requires:
 

(a) the words “hereof,” “herein,” and “hereunder” and words of similar import, when used in this Agreement, shall refer to this Agreement as a whole and not
to any particular provision of this Agreement;

 

(b) terms defined in the singular shall have a comparable meaning when used in the plural, and vice versa;
 

(c) the terms “Dollars” and “$” mean United States Dollars;
 

(d) references herein to a specific Section, Subsection, Recital or Exhibit shall refer, respectively, to Sections, Subsections, Recitals or Exhibits of this
Agreement;

 

(e) wherever the word “include,” “includes,” or “including” is used in this Agreement, it shall be deemed to be followed by the words “without limitation”;
 

(f) references herein to any gender shall include each other gender;
 

(g) references herein to any Person shall include such Person’s heirs, executors, personal representatives, administrators, successors and assigns;
provided, however, that nothing contained in this Section 1.03(g) is intended to authorize any assignment or transfer not otherwise permitted by this
Agreement;
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(h) references herein to a Person in a particular capacity or capacities shall exclude such Person in any other capacity;
 

(i) references herein to any contract or agreement (including this Agreement) mean such contract or agreement as amended, supplemented or modified
from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof;

 

(j) with respect to the determination of any period of time, the word “from” means “from and including” and the words “to” and “until” each means “to but
excluding”;

 

(k) references herein to any Law or any license mean such Law or license as amended, modified, codified, reenacted, supplemented or superseded in
whole or in part, and in effect from time to time; and

 

(l) references herein to any Law shall be deemed also to refer to all rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.
 

ARTICLE II. SHARE EXCHANGE
 
 

Section 2.01 The Exchange.
 

(a) On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement, the Eagle Lake Shareholders, who hold an aggregate of 10,000,000 shares of
Eagle Lake’s common stock, no stated par value per share, (the “Eagle Lake Stock”) representing 100% of Eagle Lake’s issued and outstanding capital
stock, shall sell, assign, transfer and deliver to the Company, free and clear of all liens, pledges, encumbrances, charges, restrictions or known claims of
any kind, nature, or description, all of the Eagle Lake Stock held by them.

 

(b) Subject to the provisions of Section 2.01(c), all of the shares of Eagle Lake Stock, collectively, shall be exchanged for a number of shares of Company
Common Stock equal to (i) $1,000,000, divided by (ii) the Share Price (as defined below). All of the shares of Company Common Stock to be issued to
the Eagle Lake Shareholders pursuant to this Section 2.01 are referred to as the “Exchange Shares” and shall be apportioned to the Eagle Lake
Shareholders pro rata based on the number of shares of Eagle Lake Stock held by each Eagle Lake Shareholder as set forth on Exhibit A with any
resulting fractional shares of Company Common Stock resulting to be rounded to the nearest whole share.

 

(c) Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 2.01(b), in the event that the calculations as set forth in Section 2.01(b) would result in a total number of
shares of Common Stock being issued to the Eagle Lake Shareholders in excess of one million (1,000,000) Exchange Shares, then the number of
Exchange Shares to be issued to the Eagle Lake Shareholders (as a whole) in the Exchange shall one million (1,000,000) Exchange Shares, to be
apportioned between the Eagle Lake Shareholders as set forth in Section 2.01(b).

 

(d) For purposes herein, the term “Share Price” shall mean the closing price of the Common Stock as of the last Trading Day (as defined below) prior to the
Closing Date, rounded to the nearest $0.01, determined by the first to apply of the following:
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(i) the closing price for the Common Stock on the OTC Markets or a United States national securities exchange which is the principal market on which
the Common Stock is then traded (as applicable, the “Trading Market”) as reported by OTC Markets Group Inc. (formerly Pink Sheets LLC) or other
reputable source;

 

(ii) if no closing price is reported for the Common Stock as set forth in Section 2.01(d)(i), the average of the highest closing bid price and the lowest
closing ask price of any of the market makers for the Common Stock as reported in the “pink sheets” by OTC Markets Group Inc. (formerly Pink
Sheets LLC); and

 

(iii) if the Share Price cannot be calculated for such security on such date on bases as set forth in Section 2.01(d)(i) or Section 2.01(d)(ii), the Share
Price shall be the fair market value of the Common Stock as mutually determined in good faith by the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Shareholders’ Representative after taking into consideration factors they may each deem appropriate, and provided that if the Company and the
Shareholders’ Representative cannot so agree then such dispute shall be settled in accordance with the provisions for resolutions of disputes as set
forth in this Agreement.

 

(e) For purposes herein, “Trading Day” means any day on which the Common Stock is traded on the Trading Market or is otherwise reported on “pink
sheets” by OTC Markets Group Inc. (formerly Pink Sheets LLC) or a similar organization or agency succeeding to its functions of reporting prices.

 

(f) The exchange as set forth in this Section 2.01, subject to the other terms and conditions herein, is referred to collectively herein as the “Exchange.”
 

(g) At the Closing the Eagle Lake Shareholders shall, on transfer of their respective shares of Eagle Lake Stock to the Company, be recorded in the stock
ledger of the Company as the owners of the applicable portion of the total Exchange Shares.

 

Section 2.02 Closing. The closing of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement shall occur on second Business Day following the satisfaction or waiver
(by the Party for whose benefit the conditions to exist) of the conditions to closing set forth in Section 5.01, Section 5.02 and Section 5.03, or at such other date,
time or place as the Parties may agree (the date and time at which the Closing is actually held being the “Closing Date”), via the exchange of electronic
documents and other items as required herein.
 

Section 2.03 Eagle Lake Deliverables at the Closing.  At the Closing, Eagle Lake or the Eagle Lake Shareholders, as applicable, shall deliver to the Company:
 

(a) Stock powers or such other instruments of transfer duly executed in blank and with all required stock transfer stamps affixed, in form and substance
satisfactory to the Company as required for the ownership of the Eagle Lake Stock to be transferred to the Company, free and clear of all liens, pledges,
encumbrances, charges, restrictions or known claims of any kind, nature, or description, with all necessary transfer Tax and other revenue stamps,
acquired at each Eagle Lake Shareholder’s expense, affixed; and
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(b) A certificate of the Secretary of Eagle Lake and the Shareholders Representative on behalf of the Eagle Lake Shareholders, dated as of the Closing
Date, and:

 

(i) attaching and certifying (i) copies of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of Eagle Lake authorizing the execution, delivery and performance of
this Agreement and the other documents referenced herein and the completion of the transactions contemplated herein; and (ii) the Eagle Lake
Organizational Documents;

 

(ii) certifying that the conditions set forth in Section 5.02(b), Section 5.02(c), Section 5.02(d), Section 5.02(e) and Section 5.02(h) have been satisfied
and that the statements therein are true and correct; and

 

(iii) attaching a certificate of status issued by the Florida Secretary of State for Eagle Lake, dated as of a date within 5 days of the Closing Date.
 

Section 2.04 Company Deliverables at the Closing. At the Closing, the Company shall deliver:
 

(a) To the Shareholders’ Representative for further distribution to the Eagle Lake Shareholders, the Exchange Shares in accordance with Section 2.01,
provided that the Parties acknowledge and agree that the Exchange Shares may be issued in book-entry format at the Company’s transfer agent, at the
election of the Company; and

 

(b) To Eagle Lake a certificate of the Secretary of the Company, dated as of the Closing Date, and:
 

(i) attaching and certifying copies of (i) the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Company authorizing the execution, delivery and performance of
this Agreement and the other documents referenced herein and the completion of the transactions contemplated herein, and (ii) the Company
Organizational Documents;

 

(ii) certifying that the conditions set forth in Section 5.03(b), Section 5.03(c), Section 5.03(d), Section 5.03(e) and Section 5.03(g) have been satisfied
and that the statements therein are true and correct; and

 

(iii) attaching a certificate of status issued by the Nevada Secretary of State for the Company, dated as of a date within 5 days of the Closing Date.
 

Section 2.05 Additional Documents. At the Closing, the Company, Eagle Lake, the Shareholders’ Representative and the Eagle Lake Shareholders shall execute,
acknowledge, and deliver (or shall ensure to be executed, acknowledged, and delivered), any and all certificates, opinions, financial statements, schedules,
agreements, resolutions, rulings or other instruments required by this Agreement to be so delivered at or prior to the Closing, together with such other items as
may be reasonably requested by the Parties and their respective legal counsel in order to effectuate or evidence the transactions contemplated hereby.
 

Section 2.06 Tax Consequences. For U.S. federal income tax purposes, the Exchange is intended to qualify as a “reorganization” within the meaning of Section
368(a) of the Code and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder. The Parties adopt this Agreement as a “plan of reorganization” within the meaning of
Treasury Regulations Sections 1.368-2(g) and 1.368-3(a).
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Section 2.07 Conveyance Taxes.
 

 The Eagle Lake Shareholders will pay all sales, use, value added, transfer, stamp, registration, documentary, excise, real property transfer or gains, or similar
Taxes incurred as a result of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
 

ARTICLE III. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE EAGLE LAKE PARTIES
 

As an inducement to, and to obtain the reliance of the Company, the Eagle Lake Parties, jointly and severally (other than with respect to the
representations and warranties as set forth in Section 3.07 and Section 3.12 which are given by each Eagle Lake Shareholder individually, severally and not
jointly and severally, and solely with respect to the Eagle Lake Stock held by such Eagle Lake Shareholder and with respect to the Exchange Shares to be
received by such Eagle Lake Shareholder, as applicable) represent and warrant to the Company, as of the Effective Date and as of the Closing Date except as
otherwise specifically set forth below as to representations and warranties which speak solely with respect to a particular date, as follows:
 

Section 3.01 Corporate Existence and Power. Eagle Lake is a corporation duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the Laws of the state of
Florida, and has the corporate power and is duly authorized under all applicable Laws, regulations, ordinances, and orders of public authorities to carry on its
business in all material respects as it is now being conducted. Eagle Lake has delivered to the Company complete and correct copies of the organizational
documents and the corporate minute books of Eagle Lake as in effect on the Effective Date (the “Eagle Lake Organizational Documents”). Eagle Lake has full
corporate power and authority to carry on its businesses as it is now being conducted and as now proposed to be conducted and to own or lease its properties
and assets.
 

Section 3.02 Due Authorization. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement does not, and the consummation of the transactions contemplated
hereby will not, violate any provision of the Eagle Lake Organizational Documents. Eagle Lake has taken all actions required by Law, the Eagle Lake
Organizational Documents or otherwise to authorize the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and to consummate the transactions herein
contemplated.
 

Section 3.03 Valid Obligation. This Agreement and all agreements and other documents executed by Eagle Lake and the Eagle Lake Shareholders in connection
herewith constitute the valid and binding obligations of Eagle Lake and the Eagle Lake Shareholders, as applicable, enforceable in accordance with its or their
terms, except as may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium or other similar Laws affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and subject
to the qualification that the availability of equitable remedies is subject to the discretion of the court before which any proceeding therefore may be brought.
 

Section 3.04 Governmental Authorization. Neither the execution, delivery nor performance of this Agreement by any Eagle Lake Party requires any consent,
approval, license or other action by or in respect of, or registration, declaration or filing with any Authority.
 

Section 3.05 Authorized Shares and Capital.
 

(a) The authorized capital stock of Eagle Lake consists of 10,000,000 shares of common stock, no stated par value per share, of which 10,000,000 shares
are issued and outstanding. All of the issued and outstanding Eagle Lake Stock is held, collectively, by the Eagle Lake Shareholders.
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(b) Eagle Lake has no outstanding options, rights or commitments to issue shares of Eagle Lake Stock or any other equity security of Eagle Lake, and there
are no outstanding securities convertible or exercisable into or exchangeable for shares of Eagle Lake Stock or any other equity security of Eagle Lake.

 

(c) There is no voting trust, agreement or arrangement among any of the beneficial holders of Eagle Lake Stock affecting the nomination or election of
directors or the exercise of the voting rights of Eagle Lake Stock.

 

(d) The offer, issuance and sale of such shares of Eagle Lake Stock were (a) exempt from the registration and prospectus delivery requirements of the
Securities Act, (b) registered or qualified (or were exempt from registration or qualification) under the registration or qualification requirements of all
applicable state securities Laws and (c) accomplished in conformity with all other applicable securities Laws. None of such shares of Eagle Lake Stock
are subject to a right of withdrawal or a right of rescission under any federal or state securities or “Blue Sky” Law.

 

Section 3.06 Validity of Shares. The shares of Eagle Lake Stock to be delivered at the Closing shall be duly and validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable and
free and clear of any Liens.
 

Section 3.07 Title to and Issuance of the Eagle Lake Stock.  Each of the Eagle Lake Shareholders is, and on the Closing Date will be, the record and beneficial
owner and holder of the Eagle Lake Stock to be delivered at the Closing, as set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto in the column entitled “Shares of Eagle Lake
Stock Owned”, free and clear of all Liens, and Exhibit A is true and correct in all respects. None of the Eagle Lake Stock is subject to pre-emptive or similar
rights, either pursuant to any Eagle Lake Organizational Document, requirement of Law or any contract, and no Person has any pre-emptive rights or similar
rights to purchase or receive any Eagle Lake Stock or other interests in the Company from the Eagle Lake Shareholders.
 

Section 3.08 Subsidiaries. Eagle Lake does not have any subsidiaries, and does not own, beneficially or of record, any equity interests of any other Person.
 

Section 3.09 Absence of Certain Changes or Events . Since the Effective Date:
 

(a) There has not been any Material Adverse Change in the business, operations, properties, assets, or condition (financial or otherwise) of Eagle Lake;
 

(b) Eagle Lake has not (i) amended the Eagle Lake Organizational Documents; (ii) declared or made, or agreed to declare or make, any payment of
dividends or distributions of any assets of any kind whatsoever to stockholders or purchased or redeemed, or agreed to purchase or redeem, any of its
shares; (iii) made any material change in its method of management, operation or accounting; (iv) entered into any other material transaction other than
sales in the ordinary course of its business; or (v) made any increase in or adoption of any profit sharing, bonus, deferred compensation, insurance,
pension, retirement, or other employee benefit plan, payment, or arrangement made to, for, or with its officers, directors, or employees; and
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(c) Eagle Lake has not (i) granted or agreed to grant any options, warrants or other rights for its stocks, bonds or other corporate securities calling for the
issuance thereof, (ii) borrowed or agreed to borrow any funds or incurred, or become subject to, any material obligation or liability (absolute or
contingent) except as disclosed herein and except liabilities incurred in the ordinary course of business; sold or transferred, or agreed to sell or transfer,
any of its assets, properties, or rights or canceled, or agreed to cancel, any debts or claims; or (iv) issued, delivered, or agreed to issue or deliver any
stock, bonds or other corporate securities including debentures (whether authorized and unissued or held as treasury stock) except in connection with
this Agreement

 

Section 3.10 Compliance With Laws and Regulations . Eagle Lake has complied with all applicable statutes and regulations of any provincial, federal, state, or
other governmental entity or agency thereof, except to the extent that noncompliance would not materially and adversely affect the business, operations,
properties, assets, or condition of Eagle Lake or except to the extent that noncompliance would not result in the occurrence of any material liability for Eagle
Lake.
 

Section 3.11 Taxes. Eagle Lake has duly and punctually paid all governmental fees and taxes which it has become liable to pay and has duly allowed for all
taxes reasonably foreseeable and is under no liability to pay any penalty or interest in connection with any claim for governmental fees or taxes and Eagle Lake
has made any and all proper declarations and returns for tax purposes and all information contained in such declarations and returns is true and complete.
 

Section 3.12 Investment Representations. For purposes of this Section 3.12, any reference to the “Exchange Shares” shall be deemed solely to be a reference to
the portion of the Exchange Shares being delivered to such applicable Eagle Lake Shareholder.
 

(a) Investment Purpose. As of the Effective Date, such Eagle Lake Shareholder understands and agrees that the consummation of this Agreement including
the delivery of the Exchange Shares to such Eagle Lake Shareholder in exchange for the Eagle Lake Stock held by such Eagle Lake Shareholder as
contemplated hereby, constitutes the offer and sale of securities under the Securities Act and applicable state statutes and that the Exchange Shares
being acquired by such Eagle Lake Shareholder are being acquired by such Eagle Lake Shareholder for such Eagle Lake Shareholder’s own account and
not with a present view towards the public sale or distribution thereof, except pursuant to sales registered or exempted from registration under the
Securities Act.

 

(b) Investor Status. Such Eagle Lake Shareholder is an “accredited investor” as that term is defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D (an “Accredited
Investor”). Such Eagle Lake Shareholder has been furnished with all documents and materials relating to the business, finances and operations of the
Company and its subsidiaries and information that such Eagle Lake Shareholder requested and deemed material to making an informed decision
regarding this Agreement and the underlying transactions.

 

(c) Reliance on Exemptions. Such Eagle Lake Shareholder understands that the Exchange Shares are being offered and sold to such Eagle Lake
Shareholder in reliance upon specific exemptions from the registration requirements of United States federal and state securities Laws and that the
Company is relying upon the truth and accuracy of, and such Eagle Lake Shareholder’s compliance with, the representations, warranties, agreements,
acknowledgments and understandings of such Eagle Lake Shareholder set forth herein in order to determine the availability of such exemptions and the
eligibility of such Eagle Lake Shareholder to acquire the Exchange Shares.
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(d) Information. Such Eagle Lake Shareholder and his, her or its advisors, if any, have been furnished with all materials relating to the business, finances
and operations of the Company and materials relating to the offer and sale of the Exchange Shares which have been requested by such Eagle Lake
Shareholder or his advisors. Such Eagle Lake Shareholder and his, her or its advisors, if any, have been afforded the opportunity to ask questions of the
Company. Such Eagle Lake Shareholder understands that his, her or its investment in the Exchange Shares involves a significant degree of risk. Such
Eagle Lake Shareholder is not aware of any facts that may constitute a breach of any of the Company’s representations and warranties made herein.

 

(e) Governmental Review. Such Eagle Lake Shareholder understands that no United States federal or state agency or any other government or
governmental agency has passed upon or made any recommendation or endorsement of the Exchange Shares.

 

(f) Transfer or Resale. Such Eagle Lake Shareholder understands that the sale or re-sale of the Exchange Shares has not been and is not being registered
under the Securities Act or any applicable state securities Laws, and the Exchange Shares may not be transferred unless (a) the Exchange Shares are
sold pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act, (b) such Eagle Lake Shareholder shall have delivered to the Company, at
the cost of such Eagle Lake Shareholder, an opinion of counsel that shall be in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in
comparable transactions to the effect that the Exchange Shares to be sold or transferred may be sold or transferred pursuant to an exemption from such
registration, which opinion shall be accepted by the Company, (c) the Exchange Shares are sold or transferred to an “affiliate” (as defined in Rule 144
promulgated under the Securities Act (or a successor rule) (“Rule 144”)) of such Eagle Lake Shareholder who agree to sell or otherwise transfer the
Exchange Shares only in accordance with this Section 3.12 and who is an Accredited Investor, (d) the Exchange Shares are sold pursuant to Rule 144,
or (e) the Exchange Shares are sold pursuant to Regulation S under the Securities Act (or a successor rule) (“Regulation S”), and such Eagle Lake
Shareholder shall have delivered to the Company, at the cost of such Eagle Lake Shareholder, an opinion of counsel that shall be in form, substance and
scope customary for opinions of counsel in corporate transactions, which opinion shall be accepted by the Company; (ii) any sale of such Exchange
Shares made in reliance on Rule 144 may be made only in accordance with the terms of said Rule and further, if said Rule is not applicable, any re-sale
of such Exchange Shares under circumstances in which the seller (or the person through whom the sale is made) may be deemed to be an underwriter
(as that term is defined in the Securities Act) may require compliance with some other exemption under the Securities Act or the rules and regulations of
the SEC thereunder; and (iii) neither the Company nor any other person is under any obligation to register such Exchange Shares under the Securities
Act or any state securities Laws or to comply with the terms and conditions of any exemption thereunder (in each case). Notwithstanding the foregoing
or anything else contained herein to the contrary, the Exchange Shares may be pledged as collateral in connection with a bona fide margin account or
other lending arrangement.

 

(g) Legends. Such Eagle Lake Shareholder understands that the Exchange Shares, until such time as the Exchange Shares have been registered under the
Securities Act, or may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 or Regulation S without any restriction as to the number of securities as of a particular date that can
then be immediately sold, the Exchange Shares may bear a standard Rule 144 legend and a stop-transfer order may be placed against transfer of the
certificates for such Exchange Shares.
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(h) Removal. The legend(s) referenced in Section 3.12(g) shall be removed and the Company shall issue a certificate without such legend to the holder of
any Exchange Shares upon which it is stamped, if, unless otherwise required by applicable state securities Laws, (a) the Exchange Shares are
registered for sale under an effective registration statement filed under the Securities Act or otherwise may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 or Regulation S
without any restriction as to the number of securities as of a particular date that can then be immediately sold, or (b) such holder provides the Company
with an opinion of counsel, in form, substance and scope customary for opinions of counsel in comparable transactions, to the effect that a public sale or
transfer of such Exchange Shares may be made without registration under the Securities Act, which opinion shall be accepted by the Company so that
the sale or transfer is effected. Such Eagle Lake Shareholder agrees to sell all Exchange Shares, including those represented by a certificate(s) from
which the legend has been removed, in compliance with applicable prospectus delivery requirements, if any.

 

ARTICLE IV. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE COMPANY
 

As an inducement to, and to obtain the reliance of Eagle Lake and the Eagle Lake Shareholders, the Company represents and warrants to Eagle Lake
and the Eagle Lake Shareholders, as of the Effective Date and as of the Closing Date except as otherwise specifically set forth below as to representations and
warranties which speak solely with respect to a particular date, as follows:
 

Section 4.01 Corporate Existence and Power. The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the Laws of the State of
Nevada and has the corporate power and is duly authorized under all applicable Laws, regulations, ordinances, and orders of public authorities to carry on its
business in all material respects as it is now being conducted. The Company has delivered to the Shareholders’ Representative complete and correct copies of
the articles of incorporation and bylaws of the Company as in effect on the Effective Date (the “Company Organizational Documents”). The execution and
delivery of this Agreement does not, and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby will not, violate any provision of the Company
Organizational Documents. The Company has taken all action required by Law, the Company Organizational Documents, or otherwise to authorize the execution
and delivery of this Agreement, and the Company has full power, authority, and legal right and has taken all action required by Law, the Company Organizational
Documents or otherwise to consummate the transactions herein contemplated.
 

Section 4.02 Due Authorization. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement does not, and the consummation of the transactions contemplated
hereby will not, violate any provision of the Company Organizational Documents. The Company has taken all actions required by Law, the Company
Organizational Documents or otherwise to authorize the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and to consummate the transactions herein
contemplated.
 

Section 4.03 Valid Obligation. This Agreement and all agreements and other documents executed by the Company in connection herewith constitute the valid
and binding obligations of the Company, enforceable in accordance with its or their terms, except as may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium or
other similar Laws affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and subject to the qualification that the availability of equitable remedies is subject to
the discretion of the court before which any proceeding therefore may be brought.
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Section 4.04 Governmental Authorization. Neither the execution, delivery nor performance of this Agreement by the Company requires any consent, approval,
license or other action by or in respect of, or registration, declaration or filing with any Authority.
 

Section 4.05 Authorized Shares and Capital .
 

(a) As of the Effective Date, the authorized capital stock of the Company consists of (i) 300,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share,
and (ii) 25,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.001 per share (the “Preferred Stock”), of which no shares are designated, issued or
outstanding.

 

(b) Immediately prior to the Closing, the Company’s authorized capitalization will consist of (a) 300,000,000 shares of Company Common Stock, of which
99,183,962 shares will be issued and outstanding, and (b) 25,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, none of which shall be designated, issued or
outstanding.

 

(c) The Company has no outstanding options, rights or commitments to issue shares of Company Common Stock or any other equity security of the
Company, and there are no outstanding securities convertible or exercisable into or exchangeable for shares of Company Common Stock or any other
equity security of the Company.

 

(d) All issued and outstanding shares are legally issued, fully paid, and non-assessable and not issued in violation of the preemptive or other rights of any
person.

 

Section 4.06 Subsidiaries. The Company does not have any subsidiaries and does not own, beneficially or of record, any equity interest in any other Person.
 

Section 4.07 Information. The information concerning the Company set forth in this Agreement is complete and accurate in all material respects and does not
contain any untrue statements of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
they were made, not misleading.
 

Section 4.08 Absence of Certain Changes or Events . Since the Effective Date:
 

(a) there has not been any Material Adverse Change in the business, operations, properties, assets or condition of the Company;
 

(b) the Company has not (i) declared or made, or agreed to declare or make any payment of dividends or distributions of any assets of any kind
whatsoever to stockholders or purchased or redeemed, or agreed to purchase or redeem, any of its capital stock; (ii) waived any rights of value which in
the aggregate are outside of the ordinary course of business or material considering the business of the Company; (iii) made any material change in its
method of management, operation, or accounting; or (iv) entered into any transactions or agreements other than in the ordinary course of business; and

 

(c) to its knowledge, the Company has not become subject to any Law or regulation which materially and adversely affects, or in the future, may adversely
affect, the business, operations, properties, assets or condition of the Company.
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Section 4.09 Litigation and Proceedings. There are no actions, suits, proceedings or investigations pending or, to the knowledge of the Company after
reasonable investigation, threatened by or against the Company or affecting the Company or its properties, at Law or in equity, before any court or other
governmental agency or instrumentality, domestic or foreign, or before any arbitrator of any kind. The Company has no knowledge of any default on its part with
respect to any judgment, order, writ, injunction, decree, award, rule or regulation of any court, arbitrator, or governmental agency or instrumentality or any
circumstance which after reasonable investigation would result in the discovery of such default.
 

Section 4.10 No Conflict With Other Instruments. The execution of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement
will not result in the breach of any term or provision of, constitute a default under, or terminate, accelerate or modify the terms of, any indenture, mortgage, deed
of trust, or other material agreement or instrument to which the Company is a party or to which any of its assets, properties or operations are subject, which
would result in a Material Adverse Effect on the Company.
 

Section 4.11 Compliance With Laws and Regulations . The Company has complied with all United States federal, state or local or any applicable foreign Laws
applicable to the Company and the operation of its business, except where the failure to so comply would reasonably be expected to result in a Material Adverse
Effect on the Company.
 

Section 4.12 Approval of Agreement. The Board of Directors of the Company has authorized the execution and delivery of this Agreement by the Company and
has approved this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby.
 

ARTICLE V. CONDITIONS TO THE CLOSING
 
 

Section 5.01 Conditions to the Obligations of all of the Parties.
 

 The obligations of all of the Parties to consummate the Closing are subject to the satisfaction, or waiver by each of the Parties, at or before the Closing Date of
all the following conditions:
 

(a) No provisions of any applicable Law, and no Order shall prohibit or impose any condition or prohibition on the consummation of the Closing.
 

(b) There shall not be any Action brought by a third-party non-Affiliate to enjoin or otherwise restrict the consummation of the Closing.
 

(c) The Parties shall have received all necessary approvals from all required Authorities to consummate the transactions contemplated herein.
 

(d) Eagle Lake shall have provided to the Company audited financial statements for Eagle Lake and related auditor reports thereon from a Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board-registered auditor which consents to the inclusion of its statements in SEC public filings, for each of the two most recently
ended fiscal years and any other period audited or unaudited but reviewed financials are required to be included in the SEC Reports following the
Closing pursuant to applicable Law, and unaudited statements for any other required interim periods.
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Section 5.02 Conditions to the Obligations of the Company for the Closing.
 

 The obligations of the Company to consummate the Closing are subject to the satisfaction (or waiver by the Company), at or before the Closing Date, of the
following conditions:
 

(a) the Company shall have completed its due diligence investigation of Eagle Lake to the Company’s satisfaction in the Company’s sole discretion;
 

(b) The representations and warranties made by Eagle Lake and the Eagle Lake Shareholders in this Agreement shall have been true and correct when
made and shall be true and correct in all material respects (other than representations and warranties which are qualified as to materiality, which shall be
true and correct in all respects, and other than the representations and warranties in Section 3.05, Section 3.06 and Section 3.07 which shall each be
true and correct in all respects) at the Closing Date with the same force and effect as if such representations and warranties were made at and as of the
Closing Date, except for changes therein permitted by this Agreement;

 

(c) No Material Adverse Change shall have occurred in the business, assets, liabilities, results, financial condition, affairs or prospects of Eagle Lake from
the Effective Date to the Closing;

 

(d) Each of the Eagle Lake Parties shall have performed or complied with all covenants and conditions required by this Agreement to be performed or
complied with by such Eagle Lake Parties prior to or at the Closing;

 

(e) Eagle Lake’s Board of Directors shall have approved this Agreement and the transactions contemplated herein and shall not have withdrawn such
approval;

 

(f) The Company’s Board of Directors shall have approved this Agreement and the transactions contemplated herein and shall not have withdrawn such
approval;

 

(g) at least one director on the Company’s Board of Directors who is not “interested” in the transactions contemplated herein (for purposes of the Nevada
Revised Statutes) shall have approved this Agreement and the transactions contemplated herein and shall not have withdrawn such approval; and

 

(h) All consents, approvals, waivers or amendments pursuant to all contracts, licenses, permits, trademarks and other intangibles in connection with the
transactions contemplated herein, or for the continued operation of Eagle Lake after the Closing Date on the basis as presently operated shall have been
obtained.

 

Section 5.03 Condition to the Obligations of the Eagle Lake Parties For the Closing . The obligations of the Eagle Lake Parties to consummate the Closing are
subject to the satisfaction (or waiver by Eagle Lake and the Shareholders’ Representative on behalf of the Eagle Lake Shareholders), at or before the Closing
Date, of the following conditions:
 

(a) Eagle Lake and the Shareholders’ Representative shall have each completed their due diligence investigation of the Company to Eagle Lake’s and the
Shareholders’ Representative’s satisfaction in respective their sole discretions;
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(b) The representations and warranties made by the Company in this Agreement shall have been true and correct when made and shall be true and correct
in all material respects (other than representations and warranties which are qualified as to materiality, which shall be true and correct in all respects, and
other than the representations and warranties in Section 4.05 which shall each be true and correct in all respects) at the Closing Date with the same
force and effect as if such representations and warranties were made at and as of the Closing Date, except for changes therein permitted by this
Agreement;

 

(c) No Material Adverse Change shall have occurred in the business, assets, liabilities, results, financial condition, affairs or prospects of the Company from
the Effective Date to the Closing;

 

(d) The Company shall have performed or complied with all covenants and conditions required by this Agreement to be performed or complied with by the
Company prior to or at the Closing;

 

(e) The Company’s board of directors shall have approved this Agreement and the transactions contemplated herein and shall not have withdrawn such
approval;

 

(f) At least one director on the Company’s Board of Directors who is not “interested” in the transactions contemplated herein (for purposes of the Nevada
Revised Statutes) shall have approved this Agreement and the transactions contemplated herein and shall not have withdrawn such approval; and

 

(g) All consents, approvals, waivers or amendments pursuant to all contracts, licenses, permits, trademarks and other intangibles in connection with the
transactions contemplated herein, or for the continued operation of the Company after the Closing Date on the basis as presently operated shall have
been obtained.

 

ARTICLE VI. ADDITIONAL COVENANTS OF THE PARTIES
 
 

Section 6.01 Access to Properties and Records. From the Effective Date until the completion of the Closing or the earlier termination of this Agreement in
accordance with its terms, each of the Company and Eagle Lake will each afford to the officers and authorized representatives of the other full access to the
properties, books and records of the Company or Eagle Lake, as the case may be, in order that each may have a full opportunity to make such reasonable
investigation as it shall desire to make of the affairs of the other, and each will furnish the other with such additional financial and operating data and other
information as to the business and properties of the Company or Eagle Lake, as the case may be, as the other shall from time to time reasonably request.
 

Section 6.02 Delivery of Books and Records. At the Closing, Eagle Lake shall deliver to the Company, the originals of the corporate minute books, books of
account, contracts, records, and all other books or documents of Eagle Lake now in the possession of Eagle Lake or its representatives.
 

Section 6.03 Third Party Consents and Certificates.  The Company and the Eagle Lake Parties agree to cooperate with each other in order to obtain any required
third party consents to this Agreement and the transactions herein contemplated.
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Section 6.04 Actions Prior to the Closing.
 

 From and after the Effective Date until the Closing Date and except as permitted or contemplated by this Agreement, the Company and Eagle Lake,
respectively, will each:
 

(a) carry on its business in substantially the same manner as it has heretofore;
 

(b) maintain and keep its properties in states of good repair and condition as at present, except for depreciation due to ordinary wear and tear and damage
due to casualty;

 

(c) maintain in full force and effect insurance comparable in amount and in scope of coverage to that now maintained by it;
 

(d) perform in all material respects all of its obligations under material contracts, leases, and instruments relating to or affecting its assets, properties, and
business;

 

(e) use its best efforts to maintain and preserve its business organization intact, to retain its key employees, and to maintain its relationship with its material
suppliers and customers; and

 

(f) fully comply with and perform in all material respects all obligations and duties imposed on it by all federal and state Laws (including without limitation,
the federal securities Laws) and all rules, regulations, and orders imposed by federal or state governmental authorities.

 

ARTICLE VII. TERMINATION
 
 

Section 7.01 Termination. This Agreement may be terminated on or prior to the Closing Date:
 

(a) By the mutual written consent of the Company, Eagle Lake and the Shareholders’ Representative;
 

(b) By the Company (i) if the conditions to the Closing as set forth in Section 5.01 and Section 5.02 have not been satisfied or waived by the Company,
which waiver the Company may give or withhold in its sole discretion, by the Termination Date, provided, however, that the Company may not terminate
this Agreement pursuant to this Section 7.01(b) if the reason for the failure of any such condition to occur was the breach of the terms of this Agreement
by the Company; or (ii) or there has been a material violation, breach or inaccuracy of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement of any Eagle
Lake Party contained in this Agreement, which violation, breach or inaccuracy would cause any of the conditions set forth in Section 5.02 not to be
satisfied, and such violation, breach or inaccuracy has not been waived by the Company or cured by the Eagle Lake Parties, applicable, within five (5)
Business Days after receipt by Eagle Lake of written notice thereof from the Company or is not reasonably capable of being cured prior to the
Termination Date;

 

(c) By Eagle Lake and the Shareholders’ Representative acting together (i) if the conditions to Closing as set forth in Section 5.01 and Section 5.03 have not
been satisfied or waived by Eagle Lake and the Shareholders’ Representative, which waiver Eagle Lake and the Shareholders’ Representative may give
or withhold in their sole discretion, by the Termination Date, provided, however, that Eagle Lake and the Shareholders’ Representative may not terminate
this Agreement pursuant to this Section 7.01(c) if the reason for the failure of any such condition to occur was the breach of the terms of this Agreement
by any of the Eagle Lake Parties; or (ii) or there has been a material violation, breach or inaccuracy of any representation, warranty, covenant or
agreement of the Company contained in this Agreement, which violation, breach or inaccuracy would cause any of the conditions set forth in Section
5.03 not to be satisfied, and such violation, breach or inaccuracy has not been waived by Eagle Lake and the Shareholders’ Representative or cured by
the Company, applicable, within five (5) Business Days after receipt by the Company of written notice thereof from Eagle Lake or is not reasonably
capable of being cured prior to the Termination Date; or
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(d) By any Party, if a court of competent jurisdiction or other Authority shall have issued an order or taken any other action permanently restraining,
enjoining or otherwise prohibiting the transactions contemplated under this Agreement and such order or action shall have become final and
nonappealable.

 

Section 7.02 Survival After Termination. If this Agreement is terminated by in accordance with Section 7.01, this Agreement shall become void and of no further
force and effect with no liability to any Person on the part of any Party (or any officer, agent, employee, direct or indirect holder of any equity interest or
securities, or Affiliates of any Party); provided, however, that this Section 7.02, Article VIII and Article IX shall survive the termination of this Agreement and
(iii) nothing herein shall relieve any Party from any liability for fraud or any willful and material breach of the provisions of this Agreement prior to the termination
of this Agreement.
 

ARTICLE VIII. INDEMNIFICATION
 
 

Section 8.01 Indemnification of Company. Provided that the Closing occurs, the Eagle Lake Shareholders, jointly and severally, hereby agree to indemnify and
hold harmless to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law the Company, each of its Affiliates and each of its and their respective members, managers,
partners, directors, officers, employees, stockholders, attorneys and agents and permitted assignees and the Shareholders’ Representative (each a “Company
Indemnified Party”), against and in respect of any and all out-of-pocket loss, cost, payments, demand, penalty, forfeiture, expense, liability, judgment, deficiency
or damage, and diminution in value or claim (including actual costs of investigation and attorneys’ fees and other costs and expenses) (all of the foregoing
collectively, “Losses” and each individually a “Loss”) incurred or sustained by any Company Indemnified Party as a result of or in connection with (a) any breach,
inaccuracy or nonfulfillment or the alleged breach, inaccuracy or nonfulfillment of any of the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements of the Eagle
Lake Parties contained herein or in any of the additional agreements or any certificate or other writing delivered pursuant hereto, and (b) any Actions by any
third parties with respect to the business or operations of Eagle Lake for any period on or prior to the Closing Date. Notwithstanding the forgoing, with respect to
any indemnification obligations of the Eagle Lake Shareholders arising from any Losses as a result of or in connection with any breach, inaccuracy or
nonfulfillment or the alleged breach, inaccuracy or nonfulfillment of any of the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements of any Eagle Lake
Shareholder as set forth in Section 3.07 or Section 3.12, such indemnification obligations shall be solely the obligations of the Eagle Lake Shareholder giving
such representations, warranties, covenants and agreements from which such claim arose, severally and not jointly and severally.
 

Section 8.02 Indemnification of the Eagle Lake Parties.  Provided that the Closing occurs, the Company hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless to the
fullest extent permitted by applicable law the Shareholders’ Representative, the Eagle Lake Shareholders, Eagle Lake and each of its officers, directors,
employees, stockholders, attorneys and agents and permitted assignees (each a “Eagle Lake Indemnified Party”), against and in respect of any and all Losses
incurred or sustained by any Eagle Lake Indemnified Party as a result of or in connection with any breach, inaccuracy or nonfulfillment or the alleged breach,
inaccuracy or nonfulfillment of any of the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements of the Company contained herein or in any of the additional
agreements or any certificate or other writing delivered pursuant hereto.
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Section 8.03 Procedure. The following shall apply with respect to all claims by any Eagle Lake Indemnified Party or Company Indemnified Party for
indemnification with respect to actions by third-parties (with any references herein to an “Indemnified Party” being a reference to an Eagle Lake Indemnified
Party or a Company Indemnified Party, as applicable, and any references herein to an “Indemnifying Party” being a reference to the Company or the Eagle Lake
Shareholders, as applicable):
 

(a) Third-Party Claims. If any Indemnified Party receives notice of the assertion or commencement of any Action made or brought by any Person who is not
a party to this Agreement or an Affiliate of a party to this Agreement or a Representative of the foregoing (a “Third-Party Claim”) against such
Indemnified Party with respect to which the Indemnifying Party is obligated to provide indemnification under this Agreement, the Indemnified Party shall
give the Indemnifying Party reasonably prompt written notice thereof, but in any event not later than thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of such notice
of such Third-Party Claim. The failure to give such prompt written notice shall not, however, relieve the Indemnifying Party of its indemnification
obligations, except and only to the extent that the Indemnifying Party forfeits rights or defenses by reason of such failure. Such notice by the Indemnified
Party shall describe the Third-Party Claim in reasonable detail, shall include copies of all material written evidence thereof and shall indicate the
estimated amount, if reasonably practicable, of the Loss that has been or may be sustained by the Indemnified Party. The Indemnifying Party shall have
the right to participate in, or by giving written notice to the Indemnified Party, to assume the defense of any Third-Party Claim at the Indemnifying Party’s
expense and by the Indemnifying Party’s own counsel, and the Indemnified Party shall cooperate in good faith in such defense. In the event that the
Indemnifying Party assumes the defense of any Third-Party Claim, subject to Section 8.03(b), it shall have the right to take such action as it deems
necessary to avoid, dispute, defend, appeal or make counterclaims pertaining to any such Third-Party Claim in the name and on behalf of the
Indemnified Party. The Indemnified Party shall have the right to participate in the defense of any Third-Party Claim with counsel selected by it subject to
the Indemnifying Party’s right to control the defense thereof, provided that the fees and disbursements of such counsel shall be at the expense of the
Indemnified Party.

 

(b) Settlement of Third-Party Claims . Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Indemnifying Party shall not enter into settlement of any
Third-Party Claim without the prior written consent of the Indemnified Party, except as provided in this Section 8.03(b). If a firm offer is made to settle a
Third-Party Claim without leading to liability or the creation of a financial or other obligation on the part of the Indemnified Party and provides, in
customary form, for the unconditional release of each Indemnified Party from all liabilities and obligations in connection with such Third-Party Claim and
the Indemnifying Party desires to accept and agree to such offer, the Indemnifying Party shall give written notice to that effect to the Indemnified Party. If
the Indemnified Party fails to consent to such firm offer within ten days after its receipt of such notice, the Indemnified Party may continue to contest or
defend such Third-Party Claim and in such event, the maximum liability of the Indemnifying Party as to such Third-Party Claim shall not exceed the
amount of such settlement offer. If the Indemnified Party fails to consent to such firm offer and also fails to assume defense of such Third-Party Claim,
the Indemnifying Party may settle the Third-Party Claim upon the terms set forth in such firm offer to settle such Third-Party Claim. If the Indemnified
Party has assumed the defense pursuant to Section 8.03(a), it shall not agree to any settlement without the written consent of the Indemnifying Party
(which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed).
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(c) Direct Claims. Any Action by an Indemnified Party on account of a Loss which does not result from a Third-Party Claim (a “Direct Claim”) shall be
asserted by the Indemnified Party giving the Indemnifying Party reasonably prompt written notice thereof, but in any event not later than thirty (30)
calendar days after the Indemnified Party becomes aware of such Direct Claim. The failure to give such prompt written notice shall not, however, relieve
the Indemnifying Party of its indemnification obligations, except and only to the extent that the Indemnifying Party forfeits rights or defenses by reason of
such failure. Such notice by the Indemnified Party shall describe the Direct Claim in reasonable detail, shall include copies of all material written
evidence thereof and shall indicate the estimated amount, if reasonably practicable, of the Loss that has been or may be sustained by the Indemnified
Party. The Indemnifying Party shall have thirty (30) calendar days after its receipt of such notice to respond in writing to such Direct Claim. The
Indemnified Party shall allow the Indemnifying Party and its professional advisors to investigate the matter or circumstance alleged to give rise to the
Direct Claim, and whether and to what extent any amount is payable in respect of the Direct Claim and the Indemnified Party shall assist the
Indemnifying Party’s investigation by giving such information and assistance as the Indemnifying Party or any of its professional advisors may
reasonably request. If the Indemnifying Party does not so respond within such thirty (30) calendar day period, the Indemnifying Party shall be deemed to
have rejected such claim, in which case the Indemnified Party shall be free to pursue such remedies as may be available to the Indemnified Party on the
terms and subject to the provisions of this Agreement.

 

(d) Cooperation. Upon a reasonable request made by the Indemnifying Party, each Indemnified Party seeking indemnification hereunder in respect of any
Direct Claim, hereby agrees to consult with the Indemnifying Party and act reasonably to take actions reasonably requested by the Indemnifying Party in
order to attempt to reduce the amount of Losses in respect of such Direct Claim. Any costs or expenses associated with taking such actions shall be
included as Losses hereunder.

 

Section 8.04 Periodic Payments. Any indemnification required by this Article VIII for costs, disbursements or expenses of any Indemnified Party in connection
with investigating, preparing to defend or defending any Action shall be made by periodic payments by the Indemnifying Party to each Indemnified Party during
the course of the investigation or defense, as and when bills are received or costs, disbursements or expenses are incurred.
 

Section 8.05 Insurance. Any indemnification payments hereunder shall take into account any insurance proceeds or other third-party reimbursement actually
received.
 

Section 8.06 Time Limit. The obligations of the Eagle Lake Shareholders and the Company under Section 8.01 and Section 8.02 shall expire two (2) years from
the Closing Date, except with respect to (i) an indemnification claim asserted in accordance with the provisions of this Article VIII which remains unresolved, for
which the obligation to indemnify shall continue until such claim is resolved; and (ii) resolved claims for which payment has not yet been paid to the Indemnified
Party.
 

Section 8.07 Certain Limitations.
 

 The indemnification provided for in Section 8.01 and Section 8.02 shall be subject to the following limitations:
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(a) The Eagle Lake Shareholders shall not be liable to the Company Indemnified Parties for indemnification under Section 8.01 until the aggregate
amount of all Losses in respect of indemnification under Section 8.01 exceeds $10,000 (the “Basket”), in which event the Eagle Lake Shareholders
shall be required to pay or be liable for all such Losses in excess of the Basket up to a maximum amount equal to the value of the Exchange Shares
on the Closing Date as received by the Eagle Lake Shareholders as determined by reference to the Share Price (the “Cap”), and provided that, in
the event that the indemnification obligations are those of less than all of the Eagle Lake Shareholders pursuant to the last sentence of Section 8.01,
then the Basket and the Cap shall be applied to such indemnifying Eagle Lake Shareholder(s) pro rata based on the number of shares of Eagle Lake
Stock held by such Eagle Lake Shareholder(s) as of the Closing Date, such that, by way of example and not limitation. if an Eagle Lake Shareholder
is so obligated to indemnify the Company Indemnified Parties pursuant to such section and held 50% of the total shares of Eagle Lake Stock as of
the Closing Date, the Basket would be $5,000 and the Cap would be 50% of the total value of the Exchange Shares on the Closing Date as
received by the Eagle Lake Shareholders as determined by reference to the Share Price. Any such utilization or satisfaction of the Basket and the
Cap by one or more of the Eagle Lake Shareholders as a result of the preceding sentence shall apply to any later determinations of the utilization or
satisfaction of the Basket and the Cap.

 

(b) The Company shall not be liable to the Eagle Lake Indemnified Parties for indemnification under Section 8.02 until the aggregate amount of all
Losses in respect of indemnification under Section 8.02 exceeds the Basket, in which event the Company shall be required to pay or be liable for all
such Losses in excess of the Basket up to a maximum amount equal to the Cap, which shall in such case be applied to all of the Eagle Lake
Shareholders as a group.

 

Section 8.08 Effect of Investigation. The representations, warranties and covenants of the Indemnifying Party, and any indemnified party’s right to indemnification
with respect thereto, shall not be affected or deemed waived by reason of any investigation made by or on behalf of the any indemnified party’s or by reason of
the fact that such indemnified party knew or should have known that any such representation or warranty is, was or might be inaccurate.
 

Section 8.09 Exclusive Remedy. In the event that the Closing occurs, the indemnification provisions contained in this Article VIII shall be the sole and exclusive
remedy of the Parties with respect to the transactions contemplated herein for any and all breaches or alleged breaches of any representations, warranties,
covenants or agreements of the Parties or any other provision of this Agreement or arising out of the transactions contemplated herein, except (i) with respect to
any equitable remedy to which such Party may be entitled to with respect to any claims or causes of action arising from the breach of any covenants or
agreement of a Party that is to be performed subsequent to the Closing Date, or (ii) with respect to a Party, an actual and intentional fraud with respect to this
Agreement and the transactions contemplated herein. In furtherance of the foregoing, each Party, for itself and on behalf of its Affiliates, hereby waives, from and
after the Closing, to the fullest extent permitted under applicable law and except as otherwise specified in this Article VIII, any and all rights, claims and causes of
action it may have against any other Party relating to the subject matter of this Agreement or any other agreement, certificate or other document or instrument
delivered pursuant to this Agreement, arising under or based upon any applicable law.
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ARTICLE IX. MISCELLANEOUS
 
 

Section 9.01 Arbitration.
 

(a) The Parties shall promptly submit any dispute, claim, or controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreement (including with respect to the meaning,
effect, validity, termination, interpretation, performance, or enforcement of this Agreement) or any alleged breach thereof (including any action in tort,
contract, equity, or otherwise), to binding arbitration before one arbitrator (the “Arbitrator”). Binding arbitration shall be the sole means of resolving any
dispute, claim, or controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreement (including with respect to the meaning, effect, validity, termination,
interpretation, performance or enforcement of this Agreement) or any alleged breach thereof (including any claim in tort, contract, equity, or otherwise).

 

(b) If the Parties cannot agree upon the Arbitrator within ten (10) Business Days of the commencement of the efforts to so agree on an Arbitrator, each of
the Parties shall select one arbitrator and the two arbitrators so selected shall select the Arbitrator.

 

(c) The laws of the State of Nevada shall apply to any arbitration hereunder. In any arbitration hereunder, this Agreement and any agreement contemplated
hereby shall be governed by the laws of the State of Nevada applicable to a contract negotiated, signed, and wholly to be performed in the State of
Nevada, which laws the Arbitrator shall apply in rendering his decision. The Arbitrator shall issue a written decision, setting forth findings of fact and
conclusions of law, within sixty (60) days after he shall have been selected. The Arbitrator shall have no authority to award punitive or other exemplary
damages.

 

(d) The arbitration shall be held in Palm Bay, Florida in accordance with and under the then-current provisions of the rules of the American Arbitration
Association, except as otherwise provided herein.

 

(e) On application to the Arbitrator, any Party shall have rights to discovery to the same extent as would be provided under the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure, and the Federal Rules of Evidence shall apply to any arbitration under this Agreement; provided, however, that the Arbitrator shall limit any
discovery or evidence such that his decision shall be rendered within the period referred to in Section 9.01(c).

 

(f) The Arbitrator may, at his discretion and at the expense of the Party who will bear the cost of the arbitration, employ experts to assist him in his
determinations.

 

(g) The costs of the arbitration proceeding and any proceeding in court to confirm any arbitration award or to obtain relief, as applicable (including actual
attorneys’ fees and costs), shall be borne by the unsuccessful Party and shall be awarded as part of the Arbitrator’s decision, unless the Arbitrator shall
otherwise allocate such costs in such decision. The determination of the Arbitrator shall be final and binding upon the Parties and not subject to appeal.

 

(h) Any judgment upon any award rendered by the Arbitrator may be entered in and enforced by any court of competent jurisdiction. The Parties expressly
consent to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the United States Federal courts and the State of Florida courts in each case located in Brevard County,
Florida to enforce any award of the Arbitrator or to render any provisional, temporary, or injunctive relief in connection with or in aid of the Arbitration.
The Parties expressly consent to the personal and subject matter jurisdiction of the Arbitrator to arbitrate any and all matters to be submitted to
arbitration hereunder. None of the Parties shall challenge any arbitration hereunder on the grounds that any party necessary to such arbitration (including
the Parties) shall have been absent from such arbitration for any reason, including that such Party shall have been the subject of any bankruptcy,
reorganization, or insolvency proceeding.
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Section 9.02 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, enforced, and construed under and in accordance with the Laws of the State of Nevada,
without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of law thereunder. Subject to the provisions of Section 9.01, each of the Parties (a) irrevocably consents and
agrees that any legal or equitable action or proceedings arising under or in connection with this Agreement shall be brought exclusively in the United States
Federal courts and the State of Florida courts in each case located in Brevard County, Florida. By execution and delivery of this Agreement, each Party
irrevocably submits to and accepts, with respect to any such action or proceeding, generally and unconditionally, the jurisdiction of the aforesaid courts, and
irrevocably waives any and all rights such Party may now or hereafter have to object to such jurisdiction.
 

Section 9.03 Waiver of Jury Trial.
 

(a) EACH PARTY HERETO HEREBY WAIVES, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, ANY RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL
BY JURY IN ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREIN (WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT OR ANY OTHER THEORY). EACH PARTY HERETO
(A) CERTIFIES THAT NO REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT OR ATTORNEY OF ANY OTHER PARTY HAS REPRESENTED, EXPRESSLY OR
OTHERWISE, THAT SUCH OTHER PARTY WOULD NOT, IN THE EVENT OF LITIGATION, SEEK TO ENFORCE THE FOREGOING WAIVER AND
(B) ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IT AND THE OTHER PARTIES HERETO HAVE BEEN INDUCED TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT BY, AMONG
OTHER THINGS, THE MUTUAL WAIVERS AND CERTIFICATIONS IN THIS Section 9.03(a).

 

(b) Each of the Parties acknowledge that each has been represented in connection with the signing of this waiver by independent legal counsel selected by
the respective Party and that such Party has discussed the legal consequences and import of this waiver with legal counsel. Each of the Parties further
acknowledge that each has read and understands the meaning of this waiver and grants this waiver knowingly, voluntarily, without duress and only after
consideration of the consequences of this waiver with legal counsel.

 

Section 9.04 Limitation on Damages.
 

 IN NO EVENT WILL ANY PARTY BE LIABLE TO ANY OTHER PARTY UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSACTIONS FOR SPECIAL, GENERAL,
INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS OR LOST OPPORTUNITY, EVEN IF THE PARTY SOUGHT TO BE HELD LIABLE HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE

POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
 

Section 8.05 Broker. The Company and Eagle Lake Parties agree that there were no finders or brokers involved in bringing the Parties together or who were
instrumental in the negotiation, execution or consummation of this Agreement. The Company and the Eagle Lake Parties each agree to indemnify the other
against any claim by any third person other than those described above for any commission, brokerage, or finder’s fee arising from the transactions
contemplated hereby based on any alleged agreement or understanding between the Indemnifying Party and such third person, whether express or implied from
the actions of the Indemnifying Party.
 
 

23

EDGAR Stream is a copyright of Issuer Direct Corporation, all rights reserved.



 
 
Section 9.06 Notices.
 

(a) Any notice or other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given if personally delivered to it or sent
by email, overnight courier or registered mail or certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

 

If to the Company, to:
 

Sollensys Corp.
Attn: Donald Beavers
2479 Palm Bay Rd. NE, STE 7
Palm Bay, FL 32905
Email: don@probabilityandstatistics.com

 
If to Eagle Lake, or to any of the Eagle Lake Shareholders, to:

 
Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc.
Attn: Donald Beavers
2479 Palm Bay Rd. NE, STE 7
Palm Bay, FL 32905
Email: don@probabilityandstatistics.com

 
With copies, in any case, which shall not constitute notice, to:

 
Anthony L.G., PLLC
Attn: John Cacomanolis
625 N. Flagler Drive, Suite 600
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Email: jcacomanolis@anthonypllc.com

 

(b) Any Party may change its address for notices hereunder upon notice to each other Party in the manner for giving notices hereunder.
 

(c) Any notice hereunder shall be deemed to have been given (i) upon receipt, if personally delivered, (ii) on the day after dispatch, if sent by overnight
courier, (iii) upon dispatch, if transmitted by email with return receipt requested and received and (iv) three (3) days after mailing, if sent by registered or
certified mail.

 

Section 9.07 Attorneys’ Fees. In the event that any Party institutes any action or suit to enforce this Agreement or to secure relief from any default hereunder or
breach hereof, the prevailing Party shall be reimbursed by the losing Party for all costs, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred in connection therewith
and in enforcing or collecting any judgment rendered therein.
 

Section 9.08 Confidentiality. Each Party agrees that, unless and until the transactions contemplated by this Agreement have been consummated, it and its
representatives will hold in strict confidence all data and information obtained with respect to another Party or any subsidiary thereof from any representative,
officer, director or employee, or from any books or records or from personal inspection, of such other Party, and shall not use such data or information or
disclose the same to others, except (i) to the extent such data or information is published, is a matter of public knowledge, or is required by Law to be published;
or (ii) to the extent that such data or information must be used or disclosed in order to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. In the
event of the termination of this Agreement, each Party shall return to the applicable other Party all documents and other materials obtained by it or on its behalf
and shall destroy all copies, digests, work papers, abstracts or other materials relating thereto, and each Party will continue to comply with the confidentiality
provisions set forth herein.
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Section 9.09 Public Announcements and Filings. Unless required by applicable Law or regulatory authority, none of the Parties will issue any report, statement
or press release to the general public, to the trade, to the general trade or trade press, or to any third party (other than its advisors and representatives in
connection with the transactions contemplated hereby) or file any document, relating to this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby, except as
may be mutually agreed by the Parties. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the Company is obligated to file a Form 8-K pursuant to the Exchange Act
relating to this Agreement and the transactions contemplated herein (the “Form 8-K”). Other than the Form 8-K or the disclosures referenced in the immediately
preceding sentence, copies of any such filings, public announcements or disclosures, including any announcements or disclosures mandated by Law or
regulatory authorities, shall be delivered to each Party at least one (1) business day prior to the release thereof.
 

Section 9.10 Third Party Beneficiaries. This contract is strictly between the Company, Eagle Lake, the Eagle Lake Shareholders and the Shareholders’
Representative, and except as specifically provided herein, no other Person and no director, officer, stockholder (other than the Eagle Lake Shareholders),
employee, agent, independent contractor or any other Person shall be deemed to be a third-party beneficiary of this Agreement.
 

Section 9.11 Expenses. Subject to Article VIII and Section 9.07, whether or not the Exchange is consummated, each of the Company and Eagle Lake will bear
their own respective expenses, including legal, accounting and professional fees, incurred in connection with the Exchange or any of the other transactions
contemplated hereby.
 

Section 9.12 Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the Parties relating to the subject matter thereof and supersedes all
prior agreements, understandings and negotiations, written or oral, with respect to such subject matter.
 
 

Section 9.13 Survival. The representations, warranties, and covenants of the respective Parties shall survive the Closing Date and the consummation of the
transactions herein contemplated for a period of two years.
 

Section 9.14 Amendment; Waiver; Remedies; Agent.
 

(a) This Agreement may be amended, modified, superseded, terminated or cancelled, and any of the terms, covenants, representations, warranties or
conditions hereof may be waived, only by a written instrument executed by the Company, Eagle Lake and the Shareholders’ Representative.

 

(b) Every right and remedy provided herein shall be cumulative with every other right and remedy, whether conferred herein, at law, or in equity, and may be
enforced concurrently herewith, and no waiver by any Party of the performance of any obligation by the other shall be construed as a waiver of the same
or any other default then, theretofore, or thereafter occurring or existing.

 

(c) Neither any failure or delay in exercising any right or remedy hereunder or in requiring satisfaction of any condition herein nor any course of dealing
shall constitute a waiver of or prevent any Party from enforcing any right or remedy or from requiring satisfaction of any condition. No notice to or
demand on a Party waives or otherwise affects any obligation of that Party or impairs any right of the Party giving such notice or making such demand,
including any right to take any action without notice or demand not otherwise required by this Agreement. No exercise of any right or remedy with respect
to a breach of this Agreement shall preclude exercise of any other right or remedy, as appropriate to make the aggrieved Party whole with respect to
such breach, or subsequent exercise of any right or remedy with respect to any other breach.
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Section 9.15 Eagle Lake Shareholders’ Representative.
 

(a) Each Eagle Lake Shareholder constitutes and appoints the Shareholders’ Representative as its representative and its true and lawful attorney in fact,
with full power and authority in its name and on its behalf:

 

(i) to act on such Eagle Lake Shareholders’ behalf in the absolute discretion of Shareholders’ Representative with respect to all matters relating to this
Agreement, including execution and delivery of any amendment, supplement, or modification of this Agreement and any waiver of any claim or right
arising out of this Agreement or the provision of any consent or agreement hereunder; and

 

(ii) in general, to do all things and to perform all acts, including executing and delivering all agreements, certificates, receipts, instructions, and other
instruments contemplated by or deemed advisable to effectuate the provisions of this Section 9.15.

 

(b) This appointment and grant of power and authority is coupled with an interest and is in consideration of the mutual covenants made in this Agreement
and is irrevocable and will not be terminated by any act of any Eagle Lake Shareholder or by operation of law, whether by the death or incapacity of any
Eagle Lake Shareholder or by the occurrence of any other event. Each Eagle Lake Shareholder hereby consents to the taking of any and all actions and
the making of any decisions required or permitted to be taken or made by Shareholders’ Representative pursuant to this Section 9.15. Each Eagle Lake
Shareholder agrees that Shareholders’ Representative shall have no obligation or liability to any Person for any action taken or omitted by Shareholders’
Representative in good faith, even if taken or omitted negligently, and each Eagle Lake Shareholder shall indemnify and hold harmless Shareholders’
Representative from, and shall pay to Shareholders’ Representative the amount of, or reimburse Shareholders’ Representative for, any Loss that
Shareholders’ Representative may suffer, sustain, or become subject to as a result of any claim made or threatened against Shareholders’
Representative in his capacity as such.

 

(c) The Company shall be entitled to rely upon any document or other paper delivered by Shareholders’ Representative as being authorized by Eagle Lake
Shareholders, and the Company shall not be liable to any Eagle Lake Shareholder for any action taken or omitted to be taken by the Company based on
such reliance.

 

Section 9.16 Arm’s Length Bargaining; No Presumption Against Drafter.  This Agreement has been negotiated at arm’s-length by parties of equal bargaining
strength, each represented by counsel or having had but declined the opportunity to be represented by counsel and having participated in the drafting of this
Agreement. This Agreement creates no fiduciary or other special relationship between the Parties, and no such relationship otherwise exists. No presumption in
favor of or against any Party in the construction or interpretation of this Agreement or any provision hereof shall be made based upon which Person might have
drafted this Agreement or such provision.
 

Section 9.17 Headings. The headings contained in this Agreement are intended solely for convenience and shall not affect the rights of the Parties.
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Section 9.18 No Assignment or Delegation. No Party may assign any right or delegate any obligation hereunder, including by merger, consolidation, operation of
law, or otherwise, without the written consent of all of the other Parties and any purported assignment or delegation without such consent shall be void, in
addition to constituting a material breach of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding on the permitted successors and assigns of the Parties.
 

Section 9.19 Commercially Reasonable Efforts. Subject to the terms and conditions herein provided, each Eagle Lake Party and the Company shall use their
respective commercially reasonable efforts to perform or fulfill all conditions and obligations to be performed or fulfilled by it under this Agreement so that the
transactions contemplated hereby shall be consummated as soon as practicable, and to take, or cause to be taken, all actions and to do, or cause to be done, all
things necessary, proper or advisable under applicable Laws and regulations to consummate and make effective this Agreement and the transactions
contemplated herein.
 

Section 9.20 Further Assurances. From and after the Effective Date, each Party shall execute and deliver such documents and take such action, as may
reasonably be considered within the scope of such Party’s obligations hereunder, necessary to effectuate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
 

Section 9.21 Specific Performance. The Parties agree that irreparable damage would occur in the event that any of the provisions of this Agreement were not
performed by them in accordance with the terms hereof or were otherwise breached and that each Party shall be entitled to an injunction or injunctions, specific
performance and other equitable relief to prevent breaches of the provisions hereof and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions hereof, without the proof
of actual damages, in addition to any other remedy to which they are entitled at law or in equity. Each Party agrees to waive any requirement for the security or
posting of any bond in connection with any such equitable remedy, and agrees that it will not oppose the granting of an injunction, specific performance or other
equitable relief on the basis that (a) the other Party has an adequate remedy at law, or (b) an award of specific performance is not an appropriate remedy for any
reason at law or equity.
 

Section .22 Counsel. The Parties acknowledge and agree that Anthony L.G., PLLC (“Counsel”) has acted as legal counsel to the Company, Eagle Lake and
certain of the Eagle Lake Shareholders. Each of the Parties acknowledges and agrees that they are aware of, and have consented to, the Counsel acting as
legal counsel to each of the foregoing, notwithstanding that Counsel has advised each of the Parties to retain separate counsel to review the terms and
conditions of this Agreement and the other documents to be delivered in connection herewith, and each applicable Party has either waived such right freely or
has otherwise sought such additional counsel as it has deemed necessary. Each of the Parties hereby waives any such conflict of interest resulting from
Counsel’s representation of each of the applicable Parties, and confirms that the Parties have previously negotiated the material terms of the agreements as set
forth herein.
 

Section .23 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which taken together
shall be but a single instrument. The execution and delivery ofa facsimile or other electronic transmission of a signature to this Agreement shall constitute
delivery of an executed original and shall be binding upon the person whose signature appears on the transmitted copy.
 

[Signatures Appear on Following Pages]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.
 

 

Sollensys Corp.
 
 
By:       /s/ Donald Beavers
Name:  Donald Beavers
Title:    Chief Executive Officer
 
 
Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc.
 
 
By:      /s/ Donald Beavers
Name:  Donald Beavers
Title:    Chief Executive Officer
 
 
Shareholders’ Representative
 
 
By:       /s/ Donald Beavers
Name:  Donald Beavers

 

 
 

Eagle Lake Shareholders’ Signatures continue on following pages.
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Donald Beavers
 
By: /s/ Donald Beavers
Name: Donald Beavers
 
 
Daniel Kirk
 
By:/s/ Daniel Kirk
Name: Daniel Kirk
 
 
Walter Kirk
 
By: /s/ Walter Kirk
Name: Walter Kirk
 
 
Robert Belknap
 
By: /s/ Robert Belknap
Name: Robert Belknap
 
 
Pamela Belknap
 
By: /s/ Pamela Belknap
Name: Pamela Belknap
 
 
Michelle Beavers
 
By: /s/ Michelle Beavers
Name: Michelle Beavers
 
 
Anthony Motto
 
By: /s/ Anthony Motto
Name: Anthony Motto
 
 
 
 

Eagle Lake Shareholders Signature Pages to Share Exchange Agreement (1)
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David Beavers
 
By: /s/ David Beavers
Name: David Beavers
 
 
 
Tabitha Kriegh
 
By: /s/ Tabitha Kriegh
Name: Tabitha Kriegh
 
 
David M Beavers
 
By: /s/ David M Beavers
Name: David M Beavers
 
 
Sharon Motto
 
By: /s/ Sharon Motto
Name: Sharon Motto
 
 
Very Virtual Inc
 
By: /s/ Anthony D. Motto
 
Name: Anthony D. Motto
 
Title: President
 
 
 
Travaglini Inc
 
By: /s/ Anthony D. Motto
 
Name: Anthony D. Motto
 
Title: President
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Shatoga Inc
 
By: /s/ Sharon Motto
 
Name: Sharon Motto
 
Title: President
 
 
 
Gabrielle Marie Inc 
 
By: /s/ Gabrielle Marie Motto
 
Name: Gabrielle Marie Motto
 
Title: President
 
 
 
Geroge B. Rothwell
 
By: /s/ Geroge B. Rothwell
Name: Geroge B. Rothwell
 
Terry L. Rothwell
 
By: /s/ Terry L. Rothwell
Name: Terry L. Rothwell
 
 
Denhams Ace Holdings
 
By: /s/ John Denham
 
Name: John Denham
 
Title: President
 
 
 
Edward P. Moore
 
By: /s/ Edward P. Moore
Name: Edward P. Moore
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Does That Compute LLC
 
By: /s/ Phillip Hayes
 
Name: Phillip Hayes
 
Title: President
 
 
 
Garofalo Holdings, LLC
 
By: /s/ Gene Garfalo
 
Name: Gene Garfalo
 
Title: President
 
 
 
Lenny H. Kohl
 
By: /s/ Lenny H. Kohl
Name: Lenny H. Kohl
 
 
Brent Scott Washburn
 
By:/s/ Brent Scott Washburn
Name: Brent Scott Washburn
 
 
Brain Klauber
 
By: /s/ Brain Klauber
Name: Brain Klauber
 
 
Tyler Lee Field
 
By: /s/ Tyler Lee Field
Name: Tyler Lee Field
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KAI 88, LLC
 
By: /s/ Liong Mah
 
Name: Liong Mah
 
Title: President
 
 
 
Tanya Beavers
 
By: /s/ Tanya Beavers
Name: Tanya Beavers
 
 
Nicholas Beavers
 
By:/s/ Nicholas Beavers
Name: Nicholas Beavers
 
 
 
Theresa Parks
 
By: /s/ Theresa Parks
Name: Theresa Parks
 
 
 
Michael E. Piontek
 
By: /s/ Michael E. Piontek
Name: Michael E. Piontek
 
 
 
John Mays
 
By:/s/ John Mays
Name: John Mays
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Richard Larew
 
By: /s/ Richard Larew
Name: Richard Larew
 
Suzanne Larew
 
By: /s/ Suzanne Larew
Name: Suzanne Larew
 
 
Fred E Sutton Revocable Trust UTD 4/10/2008
 
By: /s/ Fred Sutton
 
Name: Fred Sutton
 
Title: Trustee
 
 
Michael Urso
 
By: /s/ Michael Urso
Name: Michael Urso
 
 
 
R.Brian Haire
 
By: /s/ R.Brian Haire
Name: R.Brian Haire
 
 
 
Richard Frank Brawley
 
By:/s/ Richard Frank Brawley
Name: Richard Frank Brawley
 
 
 
Alex J Cohen
 
By: /s/ Alex J Cohen
Name: Alex J Cohen
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Diane Katrice Svanda
 
By: /s/ Diane Katrice Svanda
Name: Diane Katrice Svanda
 
 
 
Heather Brawley Popovich
 
By: /s/ Heather Brawley Popovich
Name: Heather Brawley Popovich
 
 
 
lexmar Holdings
 
By: /s/ Valarie Garfalo
 
Name: Valarie Garfalo
 
Title: President
 
 
 
Derek Simons
 
By: /s/ Derek Simons
Name: Derek Simons
 
 
 
Gwenda Beavers
 
By:/s/ Gwenda Beavers
Name: Gwenda Beavers
 
 
 
Denise M. Beavers
 
By:/s/ Denise M. Beavers
Name: Denise M. Beavers
 
 
 
Christopher T Caprio
 
By: /s/ Christopher T Caprio
Name: Christopher T Caprio
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Thomas C. Beavers
 
By: /s/ Thomas C. Beavers
Name: Thomas C. Beavers
 
 
 
Lillian Beavers
 
By:/s/ Lillian Beavers
Name: Lillian Beavers
 
 
William Beavers
 
By:/s/ William Beavers
Name: William Beavers
 
 
 
Zachary Russell Van Iderstine
 
By: /s/ Zachary Russell Van Iderstine
Name: Zachary Russell Van Iderstine
 
 
 
Matthew L Helmintoller
 
By:/s/ Matthew L Helmintoller
Name: Matthew L Helmintoller
 
 
 
Christopher V. Hughes and Keturah C. Hughes as trustee of the Christopher V. Hughes REVOCABLE TRUST U/D/T dated June 7, 2018 f/b/o Chrisopher V.
Hughes
 
By: /s/ Christopher Hughes
 
Name: Christopher Hughes
 
Title: Trustee
 
 
 
Celeste Notardonato
 
By: /s/ Celeste Notardonato
Name: Celeste Notardonato
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Andrew C. Denick
 
By: /s/ Andrew C. Denick
Name: Andrew C. Denick
 
 
 
Chandler Management Group
 
By: /s/ Gerald Chandler
 
Name: Gerald Chandler
 
Title: President
 
 
 
James Kriegh
 
By: /s/ James Kriegh
Name: James Kriegh
 
Tabitha Kriegh
 
By:/s/ Tabitha Kriegh
Name: Tabitha Kriegh
 
 
 
Building block LLC
 
By: /s/ Robert Beckner
 
Name: Robert Beckner
 
Title: Manager
 
 
 
Anthony Nolte
 
By:/s/ Anthony Nolte
Name: Anthony Nolte
 
Joanna Nolte
 
By: /s/ Joanna Nolte
Name: Joanna Nolte
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Warren Cameron Mays
 
By: /s/ Warren Cameron Mays
Name: Warren Cameron Mays
 
Anne Mays
 
By: /s/ Anne Mays
Name: Anne Mays
 
 
Dewayne Carpenter
 
By:/s/ Dewayne Carpenter
Name: Dewayne Carpenter
 
 
 
Robert Jones
 
By: /s/ Robert Jones
Name: Robert Jones
 
 
 
Michelle Kaiser
 
By: /s/ Michelle Kaiser
Name: Michelle Kaiser
 
 
 
Stephen Brewer
 
By:/s/ Stephen Brewer
Name: Stephen Brewer
 
 
 
David N Bulk
 
By: /s/ David N Bulk
Name: David N Bulk
 
C Bulk
 
By:/s/ C Bulk
Name: C Bulk
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Andrew P. Hardy
 
By: /s/ Andrew P. Hardy
Name: Andrew P. Hardy
 
Barbara B. Hardy
 
By:/s/ Barbara B. Hardy
Name: Barbara B. Hardy
 
 
Bruce Holt
 
By: /s/ Bruce Holt
Name: Bruce Holt
 
 
 
Harold Goodwin
 
By: /s/ Harold Goodwin
Name: Harold Goodwin
 
 
 
Enlightened Consultants INC
 
By: /s/ Mike Nagy
 
Name: Mike Nagy
 
Title: President
 
 
 
Sedeja Associates LLC
 
By: /s/ Jim Love
 
Name: Jim Love
 
Title: President
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Spectrum Blockchain LLC
 
By: /s/ David Alpizar
 
Name: David Alpizar
 
Title: President
 
 
 
O. John Alpizar
 
By: /s/ O. John Alpizar
Name: O. John Alpizar
 
 
 
Jessica B Marsh
 
By:/s/ Jessica B Marsh
Name: Jessica B Marsh
 
 
 
Janna Alpizar
 
By:/s/ Janna Alpizar
Name: Janna Alpizar
 
 
 
The VanBuren Family Revocable Living Trust
 
By: /s/ Rachel VanBuren
 
Name: Rachel VanBuren
 
Title: Trustee
 
 
 
Warren Betts
 
By: /s/ Warren Betts
Name: Warren Betts
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Mark Herendeen
 
By: /s/ Mark Herendeen
Name: Mark Herendeen
 
Lisa Henderdeen
 
By:/s/ Lisa Henderdeen
Name: Lisa Henderdeen
 
 
Mark L. Sangree
 
By:/s/ Mark L. Sangree
Name: Mark L. Sangree
 
 
 
Scott Marsh
 
By: /s/ Scott Marsh
Name: Scott Marsh
 
 
 
Jonathan Schroer
 
By:/s/ Jonathan Schroer
Name: Jonathan Schroer
 
Amy Schroer
 
By:/s/ Amy Schroer
Name: Amy Schroer
 
 
 
Roberta Neves
 
By:/s/ Roberta Neves
Name: Roberta Neves
 
 
 
Laura Joslin
 
By: /s/ Laura Joslin
Name: Laura Joslin
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Rossana P. Marshall
 
By: /s/ Rossana P. Marshall
Name: Rossana P. Marshall
 
Mike Marshall
 
By:/s/ Mike Marshall
Name: Mike Marshall
 
 
 
Austin Mays
 
By:/s/ Austin Mays
Name: Austin Mays
 
 
 
Liliana Marshall
 
By: /s/ Liliana Marshall
Name: Liliana Marshall
 
Wyatt Hoover
 
By: /s/ Wyatt Hoover
Name: Wyatt Hoover
 
 
Russell Van Iderstine
 
By:/s/ Russell Van Iderstine
Name: Russell Van Iderstine
 
Anita Van Iderstine
 
By:/s/ Anita Van Iderstine
Name: Anita Van Iderstine
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Patricia L. Malone
 
By: /s/ Patricia L. Malone
Name: Patricia L. Malone
 
Michael Malone
 
By:/s/ Michael Malone
Name: Michael Malone
 
 
Christopher Ballentine
 
By:/s/ Christopher Ballentine
Name: Christopher Ballentine
 
 
Shepard J. Fagan
 
By: /s/ Shepard J. Fagan
Name: Shepard J. Fagan
 
 
Matthew Jordan Frazier
 
By:/s/ Matthew Jordan Frazier
Name: Matthew Jordan Frazier
 
 
Gregory Stow
 
By:/s/ Gregory Stow
Name: Gregory Stow
 
 
Mark Fabro
 
By:/s/ Mark Fabro
Name: Mark Fabro
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Luis M Alvarez
 
By: /s/ Luis M Alvarez
Name: Luis M Alvarez
 
 
The VanBuren Family Living Trust Dated 12/29/11
 
By: /s/ James VanBuren
 
Name: James VanBuren
 
Title: Trustee
 
 
 
Robert Beckner
 
By: /s/ Robert Beckner
Name: Robert Beckner
 
 
Westin Flower
 
By: /s/ Westin Flower
Name: Westin Flower
 
 
Jacob Luhn
 
By: /s/ Jacob Luhn
Name: Jacob Luhn
 
 
 
Deep Patel
 
By: /s/ Deep Patel
Name: Deep Patel
 
 
Edward Mills
 
By: /s/ Edward Mills
Name: Edward Mills
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Christine Jasper
 
By: /s/ Christine Jasper
Name: Christine Jasper
 
 
John Aheron
 
By:/s/ John Aheron
Name: John Aheron
 
 
Nicholas M. Gardner
 
By: /s/ Nicholas M. Gardner
Name: Nicholas M. Gardner
 
 
Shelly R. Gardner
 
By:/s/ Shelly R. Gardner
Name: Shelly R. Gardner
 
 
Brian Sullivan
 
By:/s/ Brian Sullivan
Name: Brian Sullivan
 
 
David Hughes
 
By:/s/ David Hughes
Name: David Hughes
 
 
John Precious
 
By: /s/ John Precious
Name: John Precious
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Robert Edward Hart
 
By: /s/ Robert Edward Hart
Name: Robert Edward Hart
 
 
La Donna Watterson
 
By: /s/ La Donna Watterson
Name: La Donna Watterson
 
 
Darren J Stalteri
 
By: /s/ Darren J Stalteri
Name: Darren J Stalteri
 
 
Robert Solito
 
By:/s/ Robert Solito
Name: Robert Solito
 
 
Matias Fernandez
 
By: /s/ Matias Fernandez
Name: Matias Fernandez
 
 
Krystal Kennedy
 
By:/s/ Krystal Kennedy
Name: Krystal Kennedy
 
 
Bronson Glatz
 
By:/s/ Bronson Glatz
Name: Bronson Glatz
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Belana Ventures LLC
 
By: /s/ Adam Martingano
 
Name: Adam Martingano
 
Title: Manager
 
 
 
Blockchain Logistech, LLC
 
By: /s/ Krystal Kennedy
 
Name: Krystal Kennedy
 
Title: Manager
 
 
 
Lawrence E. Desse II
 
By: /s/ Lawrence E. Desse II
Name: Lawrence E. Desse II
 
 
Nicholas Assante
 
By: /s/ Nicholas Assante
Name: Nicholas Assante
 
 
Matthew K. Beckwith
 
By: /s/ Matthew K. Beckwith
Name: Matthew K. Beckwith
 
 
Laura D. Yepez Perez
 
By: /s/ Laura D. Yepez Perez
Name: Laura D. Yepez Perez
 
 
Johan S. Mihindukulasuriya
 
By:/s/ Johan S. Mihindukulasuriya
Name: Johan S. Mihindukulasuriya
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Exhibit A
 

Eagle Lake Shareholders’ Eagle Lake Stock
 

Shareholder Name  

Shares of
Eagle Lake

Stock Owned   

Percentage of
Exchange

Shares to be
Received  

Donald Beavers   1,784,530   17.845%
Daniel Kirk   499,474   4.995%
Walter Kirk   499,474   4.995%
Robert Belknap   489,539   4.895%
Pamela Belknap   489,474   4.895%
Michelle Beavers   485,855   4.859%
Anthony Motto   376,118   3.761%
David Beavers   368,421   3.684%
Tabitha Kriegh   368,421   3.684%
David M Beavers   368,421   3.684%
Sharon Motto   367,895   3.679%
Very Virtual Inc   315,789   3.158%
Travaglini Inc   315,789   3.158%
Shatoga Inc   315,789   3.158%
Gabrielle Marie Inc   315,789   3.158%
Geroge B. Rothwell and Terry L. Rothwell   184,211   1.842%
Denhams Ace Holdings   173,684   1.737%
Edward P. Moore   170,526   1.705%
Does That Compute LLC   157,895   1.579%
Garofalo Holdings, LLC   145,263   1.453%
Lenny H. Kohl   173,947   1.739%
Brent Scott Washburn   67,895   0.679%
Brain Klauber   63,158   0.632%
Tyler Lee Field   63,158   0.632%
KAI 88, LLC   63,158   0.632%
Tanya Beavers   52,632   0.526%
Nicholas Beavers   52,632   0.526%
Theresa Parks   52,632   0.526%
Michael E. Piontek   44,211   0.442%
John Mays   40,000   0.400%
Richard Larew and Suzanne Larew   40,000   0.400%
Fred E Sutton Revocable Trust UTD 4/10/2008   34,211   0.342%
Michael Urso   31,579   0.316%
R.Brian Haire   31,579   0.316%
Richard Frank Brawley   31,579   0.316%
Alex J Cohen   31,579   0.316%
Diane Katrice Svanda   31,579   0.316%
Heather Brawley Popovich   31,579   0.316%
lexmar Holdings   29,211   0.292%
Derek Simons   29,211   0.292%
Gwenda Beavers   26,316   0.263%
Denise M. Beavers   26,316   0.263%
Christopher T Caprio   26,316   0.263%
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Shareholder Name  

Shares of
Eagle Lake

Stock Owned   

Percentage of
Exchange

Shares to be
Received  

Thomas C. Beavers   26,316   0.263%
Lillian Beavers   26,316   0.263%
William Beavers   26,316   0.263%
Zachary Russell Van Iderstine   25,789   0.258%
Matthew L Helmintoller   24,211   0.242%
Christopher V. Hughes and Keturah C. Hughes as trustee of the Christopher V. Hughes REVOCABLE TRUST U/D/T
dated June 7, 2018 f/b/o Chrisopher V. Hughes   22,632   0.226%
Celeste Notardonato   22,105   0.221%
Andrew C. Denick   21,053   0.211%
Chandler Management Group   18,947   0.189%
James Kriegh and Tabitha Kriegh   18,947   0.189%
Building block LLC   18,947   0.189%
Anthony Nolte and Joanna Nolte   17,368   0.174%
Warren Cameron Mays and Anne Mays   15,789   0.158%
Dewayne Carpenter   15,789   0.158%
Robert Jones   15,474   0.155%
Michelle Kaiser   14,737   0.147%
Stephen Brewer   14,737   0.147%
David N Bulk and C Bulk   14,737   0.147%
Andrew P. Hardy and Barbara B. Hardy   14,737   0.147%
Bruce Holt   14,737   0.147%
Harold Goodwin   14,737   0.147%
Enlightened Consultants INC   14,737   0.147%
Sedeja Associates LLC   14,737   0.147%
Spectrum Blockchain LLC   14,737   0.147%
O. John Alpizar   13,158   0.132%
Jessica B Marsh   13,158   0.132%
Janna Alpizar   13,158   0.132%
The VanBuren Family Revocable Living Trust   12,632   0.126%
Warren Betts   12,632   0.126%
Mark Herendeen and Lisa Herendeen   12,632   0.126%
Mark L. Sangree   12,632   0.126%
Scott Marsh   12,632   0.126%
Jonathan Schroer and Amy Schroer   10,000   0.100%
Roberta Neves   9,474   0.095%
Laura Joslin   9,474   0.095%
Rossana P. Marshall and Mike Marshall   9,474   0.095%
Austin Mays   9,474   0.095%
Liliana Marshall and Wyatt Hoover   9,474   0.095%
Russell Van Iderstine and Anita Van Iderstine   8,421   0.084%
Patricia L. Malone and Michael Malone   7,895   0.079%
Christopher Ballentine   7,368   0.074%
Shepard J. Fagan   6,316   0.063%
Matthew Jordan Frazier   6,316   0.063%
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A – Page 2
 

EDGAR Stream is a copyright of Issuer Direct Corporation, all rights reserved.



 
 
 

Shareholder Name  

Shares of
Eagle Lake

Stock Owned   

Percentage of
Exchange

Shares to be
Received  

Gregory Stow   6,316   0.063%
Mark Fabro   5,263   0.053%
Luis M Alvarez   5,263   0.053%
The VanBuren Family Living Trust Dated 12/29/11   5,053   0.051%
Robert Beckner   4,737   0.047%
Westin Flower   4,737   0.047%
Jacob Luhn   4,737   0.047%
Deep Patel   11,841   0.118%
Edward Mills   3,158   0.032%
Christine Jasper   3,158   0.032%
John Aheron   3,158   0.032%
Nicholas M. Gardner   1,579   0.016%
Shelly R. Gardner   1,579   0.016%
Brian Sullivan   3,158   0.032%
David Hughes   3,158   0.032%
John Precious   2,632   0.026%
Robert Edward Hart   2,632   0.026%
La Donna Watterson   2,632   0.026%
Darren J Stalteri   2,632   0.026%
Robert Solito   1,579   0.016%
Matias Fernandez   2,632   0.026%
Krystal Kennedy   1,053   0.011%
Bronson Glatz   1,053   0.011%
Belana Ventures LLC   1,053   0.011%
Blockchain Logistech, LLC   1,053   0.011%
Lawrence E. Desse II   526   0.005%
Nicholas Assante   526   0.005%
Matthew K. Beckwith   526   0.005%
Laura D. Yepez Perez   526   0.005%
Johan S. Mihindukulasuriya   263   0.003%

Totals:   10,000,000   100.000%
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  Exhibit 99.1
 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
 
 
To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of
Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc.
 
Opinion on the Financial Statements
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc. and its subsidiary (collectively, the “Company”) as of September
30, 2020, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the period from May 8, 2020 (Inception) through
September 30, 2020, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Company as of September 30, 2020, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the period from
May 8, 2020 (Inception) through September 30, 2020, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
 
Going Concern Matter
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the
financial statements, the Company has suffered recurring losses from operations that raises substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern.
Management's plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 2. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the
outcome of this uncertainty.
 
Basis for Opinion
 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s financial
statements based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) ("PCAOB") and
are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor
were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audit we are required to obtain an understanding of internal
control over financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
 
Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing
procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. Our audit also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
 
/s/ MaloneBailey, LLP
www.malonebailey.com
We have served as the Company's auditor since 2020.
Houston, Texas
November 30, 2020
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EAGLE LAKE LABORATORIES, INC.

Consolidated Balance Sheet
 
  September 30,  
  2020  

    
ASSETS    
Current assets:    

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 496,460 
Inventory   60,000 

Total current assets   556,460 
Noncurrent assets:   1,450 

Total assets  $ 557,910 

     
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY     
Current liabilities:     
    Accounts payable  $ 5,695 
    Accrued expenses   1,206 

Total current liabilities   6,901 
Total liabilities   6,901 

     
Stockholders' Equity:     
Common stock, no par value, 10,000,000 authorized, and 10,011,667, issued     
and outstanding as of September 30, 2020   950,861 

Accumulated deficit   (399,852)
Total stockholders' equity   551,009 
Total liabilities and equity  $ 557,910 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EAGLE LAKE LABORATORIES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Operations

 
  From  
  Inception to  
  September 30,  
  2020  

    
Revenue  $ 135,000 
Cost of sales – related party   22,500 
Gross profit   112,500 
     
Operating expenses:     

Commission expense – related party   90,000 
General and administrative   422,360 

Total operating expenses   512,360 
Loss from operations   (399,860)

Other income:     
Other income   8 

Total other income   8 
Net loss  $ (399,852)

     
Basic loss per common share  $ (0.04)

     
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding:     

Basic   9,672,217 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EAGLE LAKE LABORATORIES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)

For the period from inception through September 30, 2020
 
                 Total  

    Common Stock        Accumulated   
  Stockholders'

Equity  
  Shares   Value     Deficit     (Deficit)  
Balances at May 8, 2020 (Inception)   -  $ -  $ -  $ - 
                 
Founders shares   9,365,500   -   -   - 
                 
Sale of common stock   646,167   945,550   -   945,550 
                 
Donated capital   -   5,311   -   5,311 
                 
Net (loss)   -   -   (399,852)   (399,852)
                 
                 
Balances, September 30, 2020   10,011,667  $ 950,861  $ (399,852)  $ 551,009 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EAGLE LAKE LABORATORIES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

 

  
From

Inception to  
  September 30  
  2020  
    
Cash flows from operating activities of continuing operations:    

Net loss  $ (399,852)
     
Changes in operating assets and liabilities     

Inventory   (60,000)
Other assets   (1,450)
Accounts payable   5,695 
Accrued expenses   1,206 

Net cash used in operating activities   (454,401)
     
Cash flows from financing activities:     

Sale of common stock   945,550 
Donated capital   5,311 

Net cash provided by financing activities   950,861 
     
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  $ 496,460 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period   - 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period  $ 496,460 

     
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:     

Cash paid for interest  $ - 

Cash paid for income taxes  $ - 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EAGLE LAKE LABORATORIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 
NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
 
Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc. (“Eagle”) was incorporated in the State of Florida May 8, 2020. Eagle provides data management services and blockchain
technology to customers throughout the United States.
 
On August 5, 2020, Eagle entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement by and among Sollensys Corp. (“Sollensys”), Eagle, and Custodian Ventures. The Stock
Purchase Agreement is referred to herein as the “SPA.” Pursuant to the terms of the SPA, Eagle agreed to purchase, and Custodian Ventures agreed to sell,
19,000,000 shares of Sollensys’s Series A preferred stock in exchange for payment by Eagle to Custodian Ventures of $230,000 (collectively with the other
transactions in the SPA, the “Stock Purchase”). The Stock Purchase closed on August 5, 2020. Each share of Series A preferred stock is convertible into 50
shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per share, of Sollensys and has voting power on an as-converted basis (voting with the common stock as one class).
As of September 30, 2020, Eagle controls 95.8% of the voting power of all shares of Sollensys stock (See Note 6).
 
During the period from inception to September 30, 2020, the Company (as hereinafter defined) sold three servers to outside 3 rd parties.
 
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
 

Principles of Consolidation
 

These consolidated financial statements present the consolidated information and operations of Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc. and Sollensys Corp. (collectively
the “Company”). All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in these consolidated financial statements.
 
Basis of Presentation
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting
Standards Codification (“ASC”), which is the source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities in
the preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) in the United States. 
  
Going Concern
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going concern, which contemplates the
realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business for the twelve-month period following the date of these consolidated
financial statements. The Company has incurred significant operating losses since inception. As of September 30, 2020, the Company had a working capital
surplus of $549,559 and negative retained earnings of $399,852.
 
Because the Company does not expect that existing operational cash flow will be sufficient to fund presently anticipated operations, this raises substantial doubt
about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the Company will need to raise additional funds and is currently exploring alternative
sources of financing. Historically, the Company has raised capital through private placements, as an interim measure to finance working capital needs and may
continue to raise additional capital through the sale of common stock or other securities and obtaining some short-term loans. The Company will be required to
continue to do so until its operations become profitable. The Company may attempt to raise capital in the near future through the sale of equity or through debt
financing; however, there can be assurances the Company will be successful in doing so. There can be no assurance that such additional financing will be
available to the Company on acceptable terms or at all.
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Non-controlling Interest
 
As of September 30, 2020, Eagle controlled approximately 65.4% of the Sollensys voting power. On October 13, 2020, Eagle converted its 19,000,000 Series A
Preferred shares into Sollensys common stock resulting in the issuance to Eagle of 11,400,000,000 shares of Sollensys common stock, resulting in Eagle
holding approximately 95.8% of Sollensys’ common stock. Although the conversion occurred on October 13, 2020, Eagle could have initiated this conversion
prior to September 30, 2020. Therefore Eagle ownership percentage is deemed to be 95.8% as of September 30, 2020. As a result the amount of non-controlling
interest at September 30, 2020 is deemed to be nominal and, as such, is not reflected in these consolidated financial statements. See Note 5. and Note 6.
 
Use of Estimates
 
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amount of expenses
during the reporting period. The most significant estimates relate to income taxes and contingencies. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience,
known or expected trends, and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable given the quality of information available as of the date of these
consolidated financial statements. The results of these assumptions provide the basis for making estimates about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
 
Revenue Recognition
 
Revenues are accounted for in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASU 2014-09 (Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Topic 606)).
 
The amount of revenue recognized reflects the consideration which the Company expects to be entitled to receive in exchange for the products and/or services.
To achieve this principle, the Company applies the following five steps:
 
1. Identify the contract with the customer;
 
2. Identify the performance obligations in the contract;
 
3. Determine the transaction price;
 
4. Allocate the transaction price to performance obligations in the contract, and
 
5. Recognize revenue when or as the Company satisfies a performance obligation.
 
The Company recognizes revenue when the control of the products is transferred to the Company’s customer, in an amount that reflects the consideration the
Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for these products. Control is generally transferred when products are delivered. The Company’s revenue
contracts generally represent a single performance obligation to sell its products to customers.
 
Cash and cash equivalents
 
The Company considers all highly liquid temporary cash investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. On September 30,
2020, the Company’s cash equivalents totaled $496,460.
  
Stock-based Compensation
 
The Company accounts for stock-based compensation using the fair value method following the guidance outlined in Section 718-10 of the FASB ASC for
disclosure about stock-based compensation. This section requires a public entity to measure the cost of employee and non-employee services received in
exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award (with limited exceptions). That cost will be recognized over the
period during which service is provided. No compensation cost is recognized for equity instruments for which service is nor provided or rendered.
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Net Loss per Share
 
Net loss per common share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average common shares outstanding during the period as defined by ASC Topic
260, “Earnings per Share.” Basic earnings per common share calculations are determined by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of
shares of common stock outstanding during the year.
 
Inventory
 
The Company’s inventory comprised of finished goods is valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventory cost is determined using the first-in, and
first-first out basis. As of September 30, 2020, no inventory allowance for obsolescence or impairment was deemed necessary by the Company’s management.
 
Income Taxes
 

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the consolidated financial statements and consist of taxes currently due plus deferred
taxes related primarily to differences between depreciation which is deductible for tax purposes prior to being deductible for book purposes. The deferred tax
assets and liabilities represent the future tax return consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities
are recovered or settled. Deferred taxes also are recognized for operating losses that are available to offset future taxable income.
 

From time to time, the Company may have differences in computing the book and tax bases of property and equipment; reserves for bad debts; capitalized
overhead included in inventories; bonus plan payables and accrued wages to shareholder/employees. Deferred tax expense or benefit is the result of the
changes in the deferred tax assets, net of the valuation reserve, and liabilities.
 

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic 740 (“FASB ASC
740”), Income Taxes, which clarifies the accounting and disclosure requirements for uncertainty in tax positions. It requires a two-step approach to evaluate tax
positions and determine if they should be recognized in the consolidated financial statements. The two-step approach involves recognizing any tax positions that
are “more likely than not” to occur and then measuring those positions to determine if they are recognizable in the consolidated financial statements.
Management regularly reviews and analyzes all tax positions and has determined that no uncertain tax positions requiring recognition have occurred.
 

In general, the Company’s income tax returns are subject to examination by the taxing authorities for three years after they were filed. The Company has not
filed any tax returns.
 
Related Parties
 
We follow ASC 850, “Related Party Disclosures,” for the identification of related parties and disclosure of related party transactions (see Note 4).
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
 
In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which establishes a new lease accounting model
for lessees. The updated guidance requires an entity to recognize assets and liabilities arising from financing and operating leases, along with additional
qualitative and quantitative disclosures. The amended guidance is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15,
2018, with early adoption permitted. In March 2019, the FASB issued ASU 2019-01, Codification Improvements, which clarifies certain aspects of the new lease
standard. The FASB issued ASU 2018-10, Codification Improvements to Topic 842, Leases in July 2018. Also in 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-11,
Leases (Topic 842) Targeted Improvements,  which provides an optional transition method whereby the new lease standard is applied at the adoption date and
recognized as an adjustment to retained earnings. The amendments have the same effective date and transition requirements as the new lease standard.
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The Company adopted ASC 842 on August 5, 2020. The adoption of this guidance did not have any impact on the consolidated financial statements.
 
NOTE 3 – INCOME TAXES
 

The Company provides for income taxes under ASC 740, “ Income Taxes.” Under the asset and liability method of ASC 740, deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recorded based on the differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities and the tax rates in effect when these differences are
expected to reverse. A valuation allowance is provided for certain deferred tax assets if it is more likely than not that the Company will not realize tax assets
through future operations.
 

The components of the Company’s deferred tax asset and reconciliation of income taxes computed at the statutory rate to the income tax amount recorded as of
September 30, 2020, are as follows:
 
Net operating loss carryforward  $ 399,852 
Tax rate   21%
Deferred tax asset   83,969 
Less: Allowance   (83,969)
Deferred tax asset  $ - 

 
NOTE 4 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
 
Eagle purchased thirteen computer servers from an entity owned by Eagle’s Chief Executive Officer, who is also a significant stockholder of Eagle, and its sole
director. Each server was purchased for $6,000. Sollensys sold three of these computer servers during the period from inception to September 30, 2020 to
outside 3rd parties for $45,000 each for a total of $135,000. For each of these sales, $30,000 in commission expense was paid to related party agencies.
 
Eagle’s CEO took no salary from inception until August 2020.
 
Eagle was provided office space by an entity owned by Eagle’s Chief Executive Officer, who is also a significant stockholder of Eagle, and its sole director. at no
charge. This office space serves as the Company’s headquarters.
 
Eagle’s Chief Executive Officer, significant stockholder, and sole director donated $5,311 worth of capital to Eagle during the period from its inception through
September 30, 2020.
    
NOTE 5 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
  
Common Stock
 
The authorized capital stock of Eagle Lake consists of 10,000,000 shares of common stock, no par value. As of September 30, 2020, there were 10,011,667
shares of common stock of Eagle Lake issued and outstanding. The Company’s CEO received 9,365,500 founders shares on creation of the Company. In
addition, during the period from inception through September 30, 2020, contributions to equity included the sale of 646,167 shares of common stock for
$945,550 and donated capital of $5,311.
 
Non-Controlling Interest
 
As of September 30, 2020, Eagle controlled approximately 65.4% of the Sollensys voting power. On October 13, 2020, Eagle converted its 19,000,000 Series A
Preferred shares into Sollensys common stock resulting in the issuance to Eagle of 11,400,000,000 shares of Sollensys common stock, resulting in Eagle
holding approximately 95.8% of Sollensys’ common stock. Although the conversion occurred on October 13, 2020, Eagle could have initiated this conversion
prior to September 30, 2020. Therefore Eagle ownership percentage is deemed to be 95.8% as of September 30, 2020. As a result the amount of non-controlling
interest at September 30, 2020 is deemed to be nominal and, as such, is not reflected in these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 6 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
 
On October 1, 2020, an entity owned by the Chief Executive Officer, significant stockholder, and sole director of Eagle assigned to Eagle a lease for office space,
which currently serves as Eagle’s headquarters.
 
On October 13, 2020, Eagle, the owner of 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Sollensys’s Series A preferred stock converted its 19,000,000 shares of
Series A preferred stock into shares of Sollensys’s common stock, resulting in the issuance to Eagle of 11,400,000,000 shares of common stock and resulting in
Eagle holding approximately 95.8% of Sollensys’s issued and outstanding common stock.
 
On October 14, 2020, Sollensys filed with the Secretary of State of Nevada a Certificate of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation (the “Amendment”) to
effect a 1-for-120 reverse stock split (the “Reverse Split”) of Sollensys’s issued and outstanding common stock, par value $0.001 per share (“Common Stock”).
Pursuant to the Amendment, effective as of October 30, 2020, every one hundred and twenty (120) shares of the issued and outstanding Common Stock will be
converted into one share of Common Stock, without any change in the par value per share.
 
The 1 for 120 Reverse Split became effective on November 2, 2020. Following the effectiveness of the Reverse Split, on November 2, 2020, the number of
authorized shares of common stock was reduced from 12,000,000,000 shares to 300,000,000. Additionally, following the Reverse Split, Eagle’s 11,400,000,000
common shares was adjusted to 95,000,000 shares and they continued to maintain 95.8% of the total of 99,193,962 common shares outstanding.
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  Exhibit 99.2
 
SOLLENSYS CORPORATION AND EAGLE LAKE LABORATORIES INC.
PROFORMA COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED)
 
   Sollensys   Eagle Lake            Proforma  
  Corporation   Laboratories   Share        Combined  
  September 30,   September 30,   Exchange        and  
ASSETS  2020 (a)   2020 (a)(b)   Entries    Eliminations    Consolidated  
Current assets:                  

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 45,485  $ 450,975  $ -   $ -   $ 496,460 
Accounts receivable related party       195,000        (195,000)  (d)   - 
Investment       485   (485)  (c)        - 
Inventory   150,000   -   -    (90,000)  (e)   60,000 

Total current assets   195,485   646,460   (485)    (285,000)    556,460 
Other assets   -   1,450   -    -    1,450 
Total assets  $ 195,485  $ 647,910  $ (485)   $ (285,000)   $ 557,910 

                       
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY                       
Current liabilities:                       
    Accounts payable  $ -  $ 5,695  $ -   $ -   $ 5,695 
    Accrued expenses   -   1,206             1,206 
    Accounts payable related party   195,000   -        (195,000)  (d)   - 

Total current liabilities   195,000   6,901        (195,000)    6,901 
Total liabilities   195,000   6,901        (195,000)    6,901 

                       
Stockholders' Equity (Deficit):                       

Preferred stock, Series A, $0.001 par value, 25,000,000 shares
authorized, 19,000,000                       
and -0- shares issued and outstanding as of September 30,

2020   19,000                 19,000 
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 300,000,000 shares

authorized; 4,183,962 issued                       
and outstanding as of September 30, 2020   4,184   950,861   (950,861)  (c)        4,184 

Paid in capital   2,426,334   0   950,376  (c)        3,376,710 
Accumulated deficit   (2,449,033)   (309,852)   -    (90,000)  (e)   (2,848,885)

Total stockholders' equity(deficit)   485   641,009   (485)    -    641,009 
Total liabilities and equity  $ 195,485  $ 647,910   (485)   $ (285,000)   $ 557,910 
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SOLLENSYS CORPORATION AND EAGLE LAKE LABORATORIES INC.
PROFORMA COMBINED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)
 
   Sollensys   Eagle Lake           Proforma  
  Corporation   Laboratories   Share    Adjustments    Combined  
  September 30,   September 30,   Exchange   and    and  
  2020   2020   Entries   Eliminations    Consolidated  
                 
Revenue  $ 135,000  $ 195,000  $ -  $ (195,000)  (f)  $ 135,000 
Cost of sales   45,000   82,500       (105,000)  (f)   22,500 
Gross profit   90,000   112,500       (90,000)    112,500 
                      
Operating expenses:                      

General and administrative   2,010,858   422,360       -    2,433,218 
Total operating expenses   2,010,858   422,360       -    2,433,218 
Loss from operations   (1,920,858)   (309,860)       (90,000)    (2,320,718)

Other income                    - 
Gain on the extinguishment of debt   85,771   -            85,771 
Other income:   -   8            8 

Total other income   85,771   8       -    85,779 
Loss before income taxes   (1,835,087)   (309,852)       (90,000)    (2,234,939)
Provision for income taxes   -   -       -    - 
Net loss  $ (1,835,087)  $ (309,852)  $ -  $ (90,000)   $ (2,234,939)

                      
Basic and diluted loss per common share  $ (0.44)  $ (0.03)           $ (0.53)

                      
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding:                      

Basic and diluted   4,183,962   10,000,000   (10,000,000)   -    4,183,962 
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Notes

 
(a) Sollensys Corporation and Eagle Lake Laboratories were under the common control of the CEO before and after the date of transfer. As a result the
Company adopted the guidance in ASC 805-50-05-5 for the transfer of net assets between entities under common control to apply a method similar to the
pooling-of-interests-method. Under the method the financial statements of the Company shall report results of operations for the period in which the transfer
occurs as though the transfer of the net assets had occurred at the beginning of the period. Results of operations for the period will thus comprise both those of
the previously separate entities combined from the beginning of the period to the date the transfer is completed and those of the combined operations from that
date to the end of the period. Similarly, the Company shall present the statements of financial position and other financial information presented as of the
beginning of the period as though the assets and liabilities had been transferred at that date. Financial statements and financial information presented for prior
years also shall be retrospectively adjusted to furnish comparative information

 
The unaudited proforma financial statements presented are for the six months ended September 30, 2020

 
(b) Eagle Lake Laboratories was incorporated in the State of Florida on May 8, 2020

 
(c) To reclass the equity and investment accounts to paid in capital per pooling of interest accounting

 
(d) To eliminate intercompany receivable and payable balances

 
(e) To adjust the inventory to cost

 
(f) To eliminate intercompany sales
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  Exhibit 99.3
 
Sollensys Corp Completes Acquisition of Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc.
 
PALM BAY, FL / ACCESSWIRE / November 30, 2020 / Sollensys Corp. (OTC PINK: SOLS)  Sollensys Corp today announced the completion of its transaction
to acquire Eagle Lake Laboratories, Inc.
 
“We are very pleased to reach this milestone of combining the Eagle Lake and Sollensys teams into one family. There is some very important work ahead of us
as we strive to deliver on the vast potential that blockchain technology has to offer”, said Don Beavers, CEO of Sollensys Corp.
 
Mr. Beavers continues, “Together the two companies bring together the resources to provide improved cybersecurity opportunities around the world through our
continuing efforts to keep our clients data safe. As ransomware and other malware attacks become increasingly common, Sollensys Corp. stands ready to
answer our client’s needs. Today’s transaction creates real synergy as it provides a more transparent business structure, benefiting clients and shareholders
alike.”
 
As a result of the merger, Eagle Lakes Laboratories, Inc. has become a wholly owned subsidiary of Sollensys Corp.
 
More details are available on the company website.
 
ABOUT SOLLENSYS CORP.
 
Sollensys Corp. is a U.S. based, public company specializing in data management and preparation. The Sollensys Corp. team is comprised of academics, PhDs
and industry experts with decades of data security management experience. Sollensys Corp. manufactures the Blockchain Archive ServerTM that maintains a
redundant, immutable backup of data. In this innovative product, redundant backups and block chains work together to assure not only the physical security of
the database but also the integrity of the information held within. Uniquely, the Blockchain Archive ServerTM works with the client's existing equipment without
the need to replace or eliminate any part of the client's data security already in place. The Blockchain Archive ServerTM is compatible with virtually all hardware
and software combinations currently in use.
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The Company's Blockchain Archive ServerTM encrypts, fragments and distributes data across thousands of secure nodes every day, which makes it virtually
impossible for hackers to compromise. The product is a turn-key solution that can stand alone or seamlessly integrate into an existing data infrastructure to
quickly recover from a cyber-attack. We believe that Sollensys Corp. is positioned to become a leader in commercial blockchain applications due to its
technology's low cost and short time to implement, which is far less than existing solutions.
 
Forward-Looking Statements: Certain information in this press release relating to the Company contains forward-looking statements. All statements other than
statements of historical facts included herein are forward-looking statements. In some cases, forward-looking statements can be identified by words such as
"believe," "expect," "anticipate," "plan," "potential," "continue" or similar expressions. Such forward-looking statements include risks and uncertainties, and there
are important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Readers should not
place any undue reliance on forward-looking statements since they involve known and unknown, uncertainties and other factors which are, in some cases,
beyond the Company's control which could, and likely will, materially affect actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements. Any forward-looking
statement reflects the Company's current views with respect to future events and is subject to these and other risks, uncertainties and assumptions relating to
operations, results of operations, growth strategy and liquidity. The Company is under no obligation (and expressly disclaim any such obligation) to publicly
update or revise these forward-looking statements for any reason, or to update the reasons actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these
forward-looking statements, even if new information becomes available in the future.
 
Investor Relations:
 
Sollensys Corp.
866.438.7657
www.sollensys.com
info@sollensys.com
https://business.facebook.com/Sollensys/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/sollensys-corp/
 
SOURCE: Sollensys Corp.
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